TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION MEETING
May 12, 2021
9:00 A.M.

" For Public View

Do Not Remove



Torrance County
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS (BCC)
Ryan Schwebach, Chair, District 2
Kevin McCall, Vice Chair, District 1
LeRoy M. Candelaria, District 3

Janice Y. Barela, County Manager

10.

11.

Torrance County

ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING
AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, May 12, 2021 @ 9:00 AM

Call to Order

Invocation and Pledge olf Allegiaﬁce

Changes to the Agenda

PROCLAMATIONS

A. COMMISSION: Designate May 2021 as “Motorcycle Safety Awareness Month”.
CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS

BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

A.  PLANNING & ZONING: Motion to review Letters of Interest for appbintment to
the Planning & Zoning Board and select one applicant to represent Commission District.

PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the April 28, 2021 Torrance County
Commission Minutes.

 APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

A. FINANCE: Motion to approve the payables.
ADOPTION OF ORDINAN CE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

Page 1



Administrative Meeting - ' Agenda ‘ May 12,2021

A. FINANCE: Motion to approve Budget Increase, Resolution No.
12. APPROVALS

A. FINANCE: Motion to approve the FY 2022 Interim Budget.

B. GRANTS: Motion to approve Amendment 1 to Contmuum of Graduated Sanctions
Agreement #21-690-3200-20847.

C. GRANTS: Motion to approve Juvenile Justice Continuum Memorandum of
understanding between Torrance County and multiple agencies.

D. HUMAN RESOURES: Motion to approve Ratification of NMPED Summer
Internship Program.

E. FIRE: Motion to apprové and amend department Standard Operating Guidelines
(SOG) sections from the Volunteer Fire Application and Nominal Fee Program.

13. DISCUSSION
A. COMMISSION: Fairgrounds Improvements
B. MANAGER’S REPORT
C. COMMISSIONER’S REPORTS
1) Commissioner McCall, District 1
2) Commissioner Schwebach, District 2
3) Commissioner Candelaria, District 3

14. EXECUTIVE SESSION

A. ASSESSOR: Discuss threatened or pending litigation (CoreCivic), closed pursuant to
NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H)(7).

B. MANAGER: Purchase of the County Fairgrounds, closed pursuant to NMSA 1978,
Section 10-15-1(H)(8).

15.  Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meetihg: May 26, 2021 @
9:00 AM.

16.  SIGNING OF OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS

17.  ADJOURN

Torrance County : Page 2



Agenda Item
No. 1



Agenda Item
No. 3



Agenda Item
No. 4-A



Agenda Item
No. 5



Agenda Item
No. 6-4



Public Notice

The Torrance County Board of County Commissioners is seeking an individual from
Commission District 3 to serve on the Planning & Zoning Board. The P&Z Board meets once
monthly on the first Wednesday at 9:30 a.m.. Interested individuals may send a letter of interest
describing their background to: Torrance County Planning & Zoning POB 48, Estancia NM
87016 or email their information to sguetschow@tcnm.us. Please respond by close of business
on Thursday, April 15th, 2021. Applicants should be prepared to appear before the BOCC to be
interviewed for selection to the P&Z Board.



March 27, 2021

Torrance County Board of County Commissioners via squetschow @&,

Please accept this letter of interest as application to serve on the Planning and Zoning Board.

Ilive in District 3 and have since retiring from government service. After discovering a calling to public
service, | have been fortunate to serve at the municipal, state, and federal levels. | also hold a master’s
degree from UNM in Public Administration.

lgrew up in inner city Chicago and have come to appreciate the rural nature of our county. The P&Z
Board stands as an impoftant agency to prevent unrestrained development that would turn our county
into something most of today’s residents would not recognize. Commonsense actions by the boaid wil}
allow controlled growth that will not exceed resources or destroy the lifestyle that attracts people who
belong here.

| am eager to participate in those commonsense actions.

Sincerely,

Bug okl

Bruce Bachelor

36 El Cerrito Road
Mountainair, NM 87036
PO Box 476

(505) 450-8661



- o : ,,

¥

;)

’5{/”4// fc;;l /éu"’ﬁ%dd L«i’m

Cii“‘” Z&W‘C‘ix/gy /) /é“b"}"’? Iy l/zm/c/\?

A
/
e,

LMV\" t?:j'/t -0 /,lz

/'/’? 7 AP, il D

Torrance County
Planning & Zoening

APR 1 2 2021

Reaceived by_ 5:7/

Fime: év"‘#f)

ﬁ Gl naa g

_ }Zﬁﬁ“&, %J AN~
{’i C Lot Q}L&u&ﬁﬁmt_

Ao A iffa”l%’Q ”“’)‘tb/i/}ilz[l‘e//} ézz/z j‘”\ah»ﬂ&fﬁ‘ AL

el YT uﬂ?

-



Christina L. Estrada

100 Peacock Rd.

PO Box 555 Torrance County
Estancia NM 87016 Planning & Zoning

505-705-5377
dialestrada@gmail.com APR 12 2021

Recelvad by 6?

Time: (o2 RS

Torrance County Planning & Zoning
Torrance County Commission

PO Box 48 "

Estancia NM 87016

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please accept this as my letter of interest to serve on the Planning & Zoning Board. | have lived in
Torrance County all my life. | currently own a ranch on Peacock rd. | have many rental properties in
Estancia and one in Moriarty. | was the Town of Estancia’s P & Z officer in 2013-2016 and was the towns

Certified Flood Plain Manager.

| understand that the Planning & Zoning Board meets once a month on the first Wednesday of each
month at 9:30am. | am also prepared to appear before the Torrance County Commission.

Thank you for your consideration,

il 2L

Christina L. Estrada



Steven Guetschow

From: M Godey <mlifetree@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 13,2021 3:15 PM

To: Steven Guetschow

Cc Donald Goen

Subject: Letter of Interest to Serve on the Torrance County Planning and Zoning Board:

Michai Godey
8604 Highway 55
Estancia, NM 8601

Letter of Interest to Serve an the Torrance County Planning and Zoning Board)

To Who It May Concern,

am well aware of the importance of small businesses. These experiences help me u stand the important of fair and
honest zoning, as well as the needs of community.

Bio: MFA, University of Florida

Michael Godey is song writer, musician, writer, and visual artist who performs in the East Mountain area as well as in
Santa Fe at the

gallery that represents his work, Eye on the Mountain Gallery. He

sometimes performs with Kathy Kiden. Examples of his music are available at Reverbnation and YouTube. His books are
available at the gallery, He also has two Facebook pages, Eagle Mountain Project, Michael Godey Music and Off the
Band Wagon NM. A website, futureofanimals.com also is available.

He has lived in Tajique, New Mexico for the past 17 years. He has taught art after school in Mountainair, NM. He has
also taught at Lake City Community College, FL, and Santa Fe College, FL. He is also a member of the board of iCreate
Music, Mountainair, NM and has worked in computer graphics at the University of Florida.

He also served on the board for Alachua Habitat for Humanity, Gainesville, FL and past board member of the Manzano
Art Counsel, as well as the Tajique Neighborhood Watch. He has also helped with entertaignment at the Torrance
County Fair.

Sincerely,

Michael Godey

Also see attached as word document



Agenda Item
No. 7



Agenda Item
No. 8-A4



DRAFT COPY
Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Regular Commission Meeting
April 28,2021
9:00 AM

Commissioners Present:

KEVIN MCCALL - MEMBER
LEROY CANDELARIA - MEMBER

Those Absent:
RYAN SCHWEBACH - CHAIR OF COMMISSION
YVONNE OTERO - COUNTY CLERK
Others Present:
JANICE BARELA - COUNTY MANAGER
PHILIP TENORIO - DEPUTY COUNTY MANAGER
JOHN BUTRICK -~ COUNTY ATTORNEY
VALERIE SMITH - ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER:;
Commissioner McCall: Calls the April 28, 2021 Regular Commission Meeting to
order at 9:05 AM.
2. Pledge lead by: Commissioner McCall
Invocation lead by: Commissioner Candelaria
3. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA: None
4, PROCLAMATIONS: None
5. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS: None
6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS: None
7. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS:

Commissioner McCall: Stated that Commissioner Chairman Ryan Schwebach

would be absent as he was under the weather.



Madam County Manager Barela: Read a statement hereto attached written by
County Clerk Yvonne Otero regarding Early Voting and the request for absentee
ballots.

Early Voting begins in the Admin Building at 7:30 am on Tuesday, May 4%, 2021,
Requests for absentee ballots may be made to the County Clerk’s office by going
to NMVOTE.ORG, calling (505) 544-4350 or writing to the Torrance County
Clerk, PO Box 767, Estancia, NM 87016.

Madam County Manager Barela: Read an email from Lawrence Segura praising
staff for their helpful attitude.

Steve Guetschow, Planning and Zoning: Letters of interest for applicants to
serve on the District 3 Torrance County Planning and Zoning Board hereto
attached. There is an opening due to Mrs. Lynch resigning after moving out of
Torrance County.
Applicant names are:

Bruce Bachelor

Christine Estrada

Michael Godey

Jose Torres

Torrance County Fire Chief Dirks: The upcoming EMT class has 10 volunteers,
it will be held mid-June.

Sought approval of usage of the State allotment of fire funds for aerial for training
and stocking.

-Photos shown of Paradise Loop Fire, which started on Leslie Lane.-

There has been high fire activity, especially in the grasslands. The official cause as
determined by the NM Fire Inspector was spontaneous combustion. The fire
started at a residence on Leslie Lane, where the owner was microbiologically
composting inside of a makeshift container made of tires. The heat from the
compost, in addition to the flammable tires, created a spontaneous fire. The fire
was called in as an uncontrolled burn, which was incorrect. The owner of the house
was not home at the time the fire began. Winds caught the fire, which had spread
to brush against the residence, and it began to spread to the northwest, at which
time Engine 2 arrived. Districts 2, 3 and 5, Bernalillo County, Santa Fe County,
and the State Forest Service sent fire engines and brush trucks. Residences along
V-Hill Road at the Santa Fe County Line were evacuated.

There was a fire hydrant in front of the residence where the fire began, which
helped immensely to control the fire and keep it from spreading. With the extra
help the only damage was to the grassland near the residence, as well as multiple

2



vehicles and small structures. No lives were lost, and no homes were lost. Without
Emergency Management, this may not have been possible. The truck was able to
contact other agencies that lent services to the Torrance County Fire Department.
A great thanks goes out to everyone that helped fight this fire.

Steve Guetschow, Planning and Zoning: It is important to maintain effective
water systems. The Aerial depended on the water systems to haul water to the fire,
and the fire hydrant helped immensely in keeping the fire from spreading.

Commissioner Candelaria: Thanks to everyone who fought and continue to fight
fires. A special thanks to the volunteers who helped and who continue to help.

Deputy County Manager Tenorio: The Emergency Response Team, as well as
the SERT were there in numbers, as well as the residents and the public who
stepped in to fight the fire and the farmers who cut a fire line with their tractors.

Madam County Manager Barela: A Very Special Thanks to the City of
Moriarty. It is important to thank the city for their collaboration with the TCFD.

8.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A.  COMMISSION: Motion to approve the April 14, 2021 Torrance
County Board of Commission Minutes

Action Taken:

Commissioner McCall: Makes a motion to approve the April 14, 2021 Torrance
County Board of Commission Minutes

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Candelaria - Yes; Schwebach - Absent; McCall -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

9.  APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
A.  FINANCE: Approval of Payables
Action Taken:

Commissioner McCall: Makes a motion to approve payables.
Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the motion.

3



Roll Call Vote: Candelaria - Yes; Schwebach - Absent; McCall -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

10. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE:
None

11. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION:

12. APPROVALS
A. FINANCE: FY 2022 Budget Hearing (Public Hearing)

Action Taken:

Commissioner McCall: Made a motion to enter public hearing for Finance
Budget Hearing for the Fiscal Year 2022.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Candelaria - Yes; Schwebach - Absent; McCall -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

Commissioner McCall: This is the Public Budget Hearing for the Torrance
County Fiscal Year 2022. All Commissioners met the previous week and gave
recommendations as to the budget before this meeting.

Madam County Manager Barela: [ would like to make it know that we took into
consideration all concerns raised by commissioners, as well as the requests made
by each department so a balanced budget could be presented. Transparency is key.
Slides hereto attached were presented individually. The meeting will be presented
by Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director.

All slides are attached.

Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director: The original totals were not presented with the
slides. The original total salary increase requests were:

$704,464.
Revised to $493,000.



The Original Capital Outlay total requests were:
$716,900.

Revised to $687,200.

Planning and Zoning Budget:

Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director: Presented Slide

Topics Discussed: Staff raises, Operating Increases, the New Code
Enforcement Employee (Employee T.B.A.), Capital Outlay for the New
Position.

Capital Outlay for the new position includes a vehicle, outfitting for the new
vehicle, computers and various office equipment, as well as body armor.

With the additional operating increase, it is a yearly cost, increasing to $78,250.
This would include increases in items such as:

o Fuel

e Maintenance

e Safety supplies, including work boots for the position,
o Office supplies

e Employee Training

Commissioner McCall: Has noticed code enforcement issues while out in
Torrance County, such as residents living in RVs full time. Believes a new
employee would greatly benefit the County.

Madam County Manager Barela: Asked Undersheriff Eli Lucero if a Sheriff’s
Office vehicle could be repurposed as a Code Enforcement Officer vehicle.

Undersheriff Lucero: Answered in the affirmative.
Steve Guetschow, Planning and Zoning: Planning and Zoning had requested a

new employee last year. The Planning and Zoning Department is preparing for the
new hire, when approved.

Rural Addressing:
Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director: Presented Slide



Topics discussed: Staff Salary Increase and Denial of Additional Employee
Request. Department has Been Re-evaluated.

Commissioner Candelaria: Discussed the fact that UPS and Fed-Ex, etc. are not

able to find the Commissioner’s house, as an example of problems in rural

addressing. Asked about improving the numbering system to make receiving
deliveries and emergency services easier.

Ruben Gastelum, Rural Addressing: Sent the commissioner’s location address
to the post office to alleviate the issue. The budget is sufficient, as are supplies.
The problem occurs if he is not contacted by homeowners. If others within the
county have the same problem, they may contact Ruben Gastelum at the (505)
544-4344, to receive a placard. Mr. Gastelum will also notify the post office of an
individual’s physical address.

Manager’s Office:
Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director: Presented Slide

Topics Discussed: Salary Increases. Human Resources Being Moved To
Manager’s Capital Outlay Discussed at a Further Point During Meeting.

Clerk & Elections:
Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director: Presented Slide

Topics Discussed: Salary Increases. Operating Increase for Vehicle
Maintenance & Telecommunications. Capital Outlay, Including Digitization
of Records. There Will be a Potential Grant Match for Records Preservation
and Digitization.

Treasurer:
Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director: Presented Slide
Topics discussed: Salary Increases.

There was a request for a 2-year implementation of a salary schedule. It would
have cost the county $26,088. A $1.00/hr. salary increase was requested for every

6



employee, costing $14,917/year. The same amount ($14,917) will be approved but
has been redistributed between employees based on title. One employee will
receive a $0.50 salary increase, while another will receive $1.50. The remainder of
employees will receive $1.00 salary increases across the board.

Assessor:
Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director: Presented Slide
Topics discussed: Salary Increases, Capital Outlay.

The Assessor’s office will now receive 6% raises for employees across the board.
This is within the FY 2021 budget. The Capital Outlay costs for a vehicle have
been stricken. The current vehicle, a Ford Explorer, is still under 100,000 miles.
The laptop request has been stricken as it was already fulfilled.

Grants:
Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director: Presented Slide
Topics discussed: Salary Increases, Capital Outlay, New Employee Costs.

There is a vacancy in the Grants department. It is a 2-employee department
running with one employee.

Commissioner McCall: Asked for clarification on the meaning of subscriptions
and software.

Cheryl Allen, Grants Manager: Expanded on subscriptions, which include
subscriptions to the Independent newspaper, as well as a subscription for each
employee to the Grants Professional’s Association. The budget also includes an
increase for employee training for the Grants Assistant with NM Edge and grants
writing training classes.

Human Resources:
Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director: Presented Slide

Topics Discussed: Moving Human Resources to Its Own Department, Student
Employee Positions.



The Human Resources (H.R.) Department will be moving from the Manager’s
Department to its own separate department. There will also be a spot for one
student from each school district to gain employment with the County, taking their
interests for their future into consideration while hiring. The legislation for
students to be paid the state minimum wage has passed. Student employees will
make $10.50 per hour; beginning January of 2022 that increases to $11.50 per
hour. The students will be granted 600 working hours per year, though does not
have a set number of hours per week. There is a program in progress to hopefully
get the students dual credit for working,

Commissioner McCall: Note to all department heads: Each department will be
cligible to get a student employee, based on the students’ interests. It is only being
categorized as a program done under the Human Resources Department to keep
confusion to a minimum.

Commissioner Candelaria: Asked if students need to be recommended by a
teacher to gain employment with Torrance County.

Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director: Letters from their school, having enough free
time or other hours during the week, or summer hours to work, plus keeping up
with schoolwork will all be required.

Sheriff’s Office:
Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director: Presented Slide
Topics Discussed: Staff Salaries, Operating budget, Capital Outlay.

Budget has been reorganized; raises have been reduced. Only 1 additional vehicle
has been added. 2022 is Year 2 of a 3-year plan.

Sheriff Rivera, TC Sheriff’s Office: The new vehicles will be used for
administration purposes. The vehicles already in the fleet will be repurposed to
become patrol vehicles. We currently cannot get patrol vehicles as there is a chip
shortage due to COVID-19. Vehicles, like the Chevy Tahoe used in patrol, are not
being produced. The equipment Sheriff Rivera’s vehicle needs is a cage and back
compartment. No money has been requested as requesting funding for equipment
that cannot be obtained would be futile.



Transport:
Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director: Presented Slide
Topics Discussed: Reduction of Transport Department

There is no need to fund the Transportation Department, especially with potential
impending prison closure.

If prison does not close, only $8,000 will be needed and was included in the
Sheriff’s Office capital outlay request.

Finance:
Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director: Presented Slide

Topics discussed: Salary Increases, Overtime Approval for State Capital
Outlay.

Operations and Maintenance:

Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director: Presented Slide

Topics Discussed: Salary Increases, Operating, Capital Outlay.
The 2% salary increase for Nick Sedillo comes to $0.72/hour.

The HVAC contract with TLC is now included in the building maintenance
operating cost line item.

Each year, each building has been given its own budget line. This is the last year
that we are tracking like this to get a good average of what the buildings each cost
in maintenance per year. There is no problem with audit or DFA, if the whole fund
does not go negative. Once money has been added, it is more difficult to see each
buildings expenditure. The line has been allowed to go into the red so that the costs
can be tracked.

Deputy County Manager Tenorio: The county is engaged in energy tracking with
an energy services company. This includes doing a life cycle analysis. They track
costs such as upgrading and replacing HVAC systems.

9



Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director: This could save us over $100,000 per year, just
in electricity costs.

Animal Services
Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director: Presented Slide
Topics Discussed: Salary Increases, Cost to Convert Positions.

Salary table was reworked to only include Animal Control Officers, based on their
certifications. There is no time requirement, the $1.00/ hour salary increase is
dependent on completion of the Animal Control Officer certification course.

Madam County Manager Barela: An oversight on her part, a 2% cost-of-living
increase was intended for Cindy Sullivan, and a $1.00 per hour salary increase for
Danette Mead-Langdon. This would be an additional $4,000, not included on
salary table.

Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director: The cost-of-living increase will be
approximately $0.60/ hour, or $1,800 overall, and the $1.00/hour increases come to
approximately $23,000 overall cost to the county. This would bring the total
increase in budget to approximately $28,000.

Emergency Manager
Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director: Presented Slide
Topics Discussed: Part-Time Assistant Position.

There was talk of nixing the part time position, but there has been word from the
state that grant matching will be increased from 25% to 50%, which would include
if awarded, the new part time position at no cost to the County.

>

D.W.I.
Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director: Presented Slide

Topics Discussed: Grant Funding, Salaries.

10



There will be no increase in salaries, and all budget increases will be through grant
funding. There have been no additional positions requested.

Domestic Violence
Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director: Presented Slide

Topics Discussed: Salary Increase.

Fire Department
Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director: Presented Slide
Topics Discussed: Salary Increases, New Positions.

Commissioner McCall: Asked if EMTs are currently not staffed nights and
weekends.

Fire Chief Dirks: With the addition of the two new positions, there will be more
coverage of nights and weekends.

Commissioner McCall: Raised concerns over possible issues with the 2 new hire
EMT salaries.

Fire Chief Dirks: A hierarchy is not currently established. We are working on this.
Our salary for a basic EMT is currently at $14.00/hour. We have on part time
Intermediary employee, Julie Fill. We are looking at a possible raise of $1 to
$1.50/hour for intermediary EMTs.

Commissioner McCall: This will be left up to the discretion of Fire Chief Dirks.
Questioned necessity of a Clerical Assistant.

Fire Chief Dirks: A clerical assistant is a necessity. There is a lot of paperwork
due to restocking pharmacy, having the quarterly inspection, changes in many
areas including moving more into EMS training. An example of why a clerical
assistant is needed is the EMS fund, which was not applied for because the
deadline was missed. A clerical assistant would reduce the workload for much of
the fire department, as well as making delegation of work clearer. If we begin
billing, which we currently can not do, we will need clerical help.

11



Road Department:
Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director: Presented Slide

Topics Discussed: Salary Increases, Capital Outlay.

The $300,000 for road projects includes paving a mile of McNabb Rd.
Capital Outlay includes tires for trucks and graders.

Commissioner McCall: The Road Department budget has increased significantly,
which was just to bring it up to standards set by the public and private industry.

Community Monitoring:
Topics Discussed: Staff Salary, Community Monitoring.

Commissioner Candelaria: Community monitoring and anti-recidivism is a very
important part of our duties in the commission. Saving money not having to
incarcerate individuals is important.

Dispatch
Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director: Presented Slide

Topics Discussed: Salary Increases, Capital Outlay and Manager’s Proposed
Salary Table, Dispatch Retention.

The Manager’s salary table has not been stricken completely but will be tabled
until the 2023 budget negotiations.

Madam County Manager Barela: Chairman Schwebach has concerns over the
hiring and retention of Dispatch Department employees. He would like to know if
this is due to similar issues in the community at large and their problems finding
employees, or if it is due to the high stress and amount of overtime of the positions
available. He would like the commission to consider a 7% increase in salary to
boost retention, without the table, and then to revisit the table later, date TBD.

12



Commissioner McCall: Agreeing with Commissioner Chairman Schwebach, a
7% increase in salary would bring them up to comparable salaries according to the
study sheet, understanding that it does not take into consideration years of service.
Stress leads to retention problems. A signing bonus dependent on one to two years
of service should be considered. Overtime last year was around $70,000, and the
year before was approximately $54,000. It is obvious we are understaffed.

A signing bonus could possibly be helpful in recruiting dispatchers from other
counties or municipalities. Staff taking their vacations would improve morale and
reduce fatigue.

Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director: This year is looking like we will surpass
$70,000 in overtime as well. :

Commissioner Candelaria: A signing bonus would be helpful in retention.
Employees need to have less stress at their positions.

Madam County Manager Barela: These are all issues that need to be discussed
further.

Legal Department
Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director: Presented Slide

Topics Discussed: Clerical Assistant Position, Salary, Operating Costs,
Capital Outlay.

A clerical assistant has been requested with a starting salary of $17.00/ hour.
Possibly $49,763. The number of $14,665 will be adjusted as necessary depending
on the software obtained for IPRA requests. We can reduce next year’s budget if
necessary.

Manager’s Additional Capital Outlay
Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director: Presented Slide
Topics Discussed: Security Fences, Office Set Up.

These are rough approximations, using older quotes from fencing in other areas.

13



In the Fire/Admin building actual costs may be higher because they will be starting
from scratch. In the evidence area, the $25,000 estimation should cover everything.

Madam County Manager Barela: The reason for the $20,000 request for Office
Setup at the Fire/Admin building is because the Emergency Manager’s current
office will be cut into half, making two offices. One will be for the County
attorney, and one for the Executive Assistant who does IPRA, as well as the new
legal assistant. This estimate includes office furniture.

Commissioner McCall: The Sheriff’s Office- Evidence lockup, it is for securing
evidence correctly.

Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director: This includes securing windows, as well as
proper evidence lockup, and space for the evidence officer. This also includes the
evidentiary armory.

Madam County Manager Barela: The armory is specifically the evidentiary
armory and does not include the Sheriff’s armory. These are housed in separate
locations.

Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director: Explains exactly where gates will be at the
Dispatch/Animal Services building. Cameras are being added. The need for a
streetlight will be evaluated. Due to additional gross receipts and wind farm
construction, we may be able to add other projects next year that we are unable to
do this year. We will bring each of these projects to the Commission, as we did
with the previous projects.

Madam County Manager Barela: A clarification on the Planning and Zoning
Budget- the $49,500 does not include the vehicle request from the Assessor’s
Office, correct?

Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director: If we can remove the vehicle request, that will
bring the total Planning and Zoning Capital Outlay to $9,500 from $49,500, which
will be for office space setup and body armor for the new position.

The total number does include the Manager’s addition.

USDA/Wildlife:

Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director: Presented Slide

14



Topics Discussed: No Increases in Budget.

There will be no increases in the USDA/Wildlife budget.

NM State Extension Office:
Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director: Presented Slide
Topics Discussed: Debt Service, Rollover and Paying Down Debt.

Madam County Manager Barela: Asked if Mr. Oliver could explain the debt
service, rollover and paying down debt.

Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director: Tables not at hand, but from memory the total
debt was a little over $1M, with interest of over $200k. Largest loans with rollover
are in the dispatch center and would save approximately $50K year in loan
payments. This would reduce the interest payments by approximately $60k over
the next 9 years. It may be possible to use rollover funds from the dispatch center
to pay the loan off.

Fire Chief Dirks: In agreement in paying off some of the smaller loans, as paying
off the larger ones would hinder projects he is working on for the next year. There
is a possibility of the larger loans being swept by the legislature.

Madam Deputy Manager Barela: Fire Chief Dirks communicated with the state
Fire Inspector and that is allowable.

Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director: The next step would be to speak to the NMFA
about loan repayment. Some of the contracts need clarification, as there is a written
clause that loans may not be paid off within ten years of the beginning of the loan
contract. '

Commissioner McCall: Loan service debt repayment with rollover funds may be
the wisest decision. It saves the County the most money. Is the Fire Chief good
with paying off some of the District loans with the rollover funds?

Fire Chief Dirks: Answered in the affirmative.

Commissioner McCall: If there are any large expenditures, we could fund them
with the savings of paying off the loans.

Commissioner Candelaria: Concurs.

15



Commissioner McCall: On several large line items, the savings would be
substantial.

Madam County Manager Barela: The largest of the line items, the $409,000,
would not be paid off because it is on the previously mentioned 10-yr no payoff
contract.

Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director: Clarification on whether they can be paid off
carly will be answered. Emergency Management part time answers are incoming,
as well as finalization of the EMT positions within the Fire Department.

Madam County Manager Barela: A special thanks goes out to Senator Greg
Schmedes, who helped us get a junior appropriation through legislation signed by
the governor, and Torrance County will be receiving $100K for the construction of
an Emergency Management Center. The Commission previously approved $88k
which can now potentially be used elsewhere.

Commissioner McCall: Thanks to Senator Schmedes.

Madam County Manager Barela: This is a public hearing; it needs to be opened
for public comment. The public is allotted 2 minutes each to speak.

Commissioner McCall: The floor is now open for public comment. Is there
anyone who wishes to speak?

-No comment from the public, in the audience or on Zoom.-

Action Taken:

Commissioner McCall: Makes a motion to close the public hearing.
Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Candelaria - Yes; Schwebach - Absent; McCall -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

B. GRANTS: Motions to approve contract between Torrance County and
Rebecca Armstrong for Girls Circle Services in the Estancia Valley.
Action Taken:
Commissioner McCall: Makes a motion to approve contract between Torrance
County and Rebecca Armstrong for Girls Circle Services in the Estancia Valley.
Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the motion.

Cheryl Allen, Grants Manager: The Boys Council and Girls Circle are a
necessity in our County. The Boys Council has had a facilitator, but the Girls

16



Circle has not. Enter Rebecca Armstrong as the new Girls Circle Facilitator. She
has signed a contract with the Estancia Valley Youth and Family Council. Her
contract is effective immediately with approval from the TC Commissioners,
continuing with an automatic one-year renewal at the end of this fiscal year, which
is June 30", 2021 and ending on June 30*, 2022. The contract amount specified is
beginning immediately upon Commission approval and covered 100% by grant
funds.

Commissioner McCall: We could always use more community service.

Roll Call Vote: Candelaria - Yes; Schwebach - Absent; McCall -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

C. ANIMAL SERVICES: Motion to approve and submit application for the
animal care & facility fund grant, from the Sheltering Committee of the
N.M. Board of Veterinary Medicine.

Action Taken:

Commissioner McCall: Motion to approve and submit application for the animal
care & facility fund grant, from the Sheltering Committee of the N.M. Board of
Veterinary Medicine.,

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the motion.

Danette Mead-Langdon, TC Animal Services: This is a grant that we have been
offered to apply for to assist with spay and neuter clinics. Asking 30k for help with
clinics and to set up a voucher system for low income. Vouchers could also be
offered to people calling the animal shelter.

Cheryl Allen, Grants Manager:

This includes two days of spay/neuter clinics. It is 100% grant driven and is based
off economic need. Income and residency of the animals will be verified. Low-
income residents that get SSI, EBT benefits, etc., will be automatically eligible.
We foresee the grant being exhausted.

Cindy Sullivan, Animal Services: We expended the previous grant and had to
turn people away at the clinic. There are many Torrance County Residents that

need assistance with their pets.

Commissioner McCall: It is good to see funds coming into the county.

17



Cheryl Allen, Grants Manager: We are just in the application stage. We are
seeking approval to submit the application. The application is due Friday.

Commissioner Candelaria: Pets that multiply out of control can affect everyone,
especially farmers whose cattle can get maimed by stray animals.

Roll Call Vote: Candelaria - Yes; Schwebach - Absent; McCall -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED '

D. ANIMAL SERVICES: Motion to approve Job change from Kennel
Assistant to Animal Control Officer.

Commissioner McCall: Motion to approve Job change from Kennel Assistant to
Animal Control Officer.
Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the motion.

Cindy Sullivan, TC Animal Services: Read handout hereto attached.

With unwanted animals, a lot of people come to our door with animals that they
just do not want anymore.

We remove many deceased animals. They die and people do not know what to do
with them, or they may have been involved in an automobile accident and need to
be removed.

Asking to convert Kennel Assistant to Animal Control Officer. We would be able
to more smoothly cross train and transport animals that need to go to other counties
or cities.

It would help keep the shelter staffed. We asked for that for the clerk’s position
because that would help us out, but we let that go per CMB’s request, and put our
request to convert Kennel assistant to officer.

Madam County Manager Barela: I can see where this would be beneficial where
these officers are on call.

Cindi Sullivan, TC Animal Services: We do not have a ton of after hours, but 7
days a week between 2 people is hard. They are not allowed to leave the County
when on call and need to be within 30 minutes of the County.

The Sheriff’s office is doing backup for us right now.

Commissioner McCall: Do you foresee an issue with doing kennel work as an
officer?

Cindi Sullivan, TC Animal Services: No as they already do kennel work in
addition to their duties.

18



Madam County Manager Barela: In the budget when we looked at it, the amount
of money the kennel assistant is currently getting plus the amount of money we
would have given the former animal control officer had they not resigned would be
the same as what we are doing now, no significant increase with this request.

Roll Call Vote: Candelaria - Yes; Schwebach - Absent; McCall -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

E. FIRE: Motion to approve and submit FY 2022 Fire Fund Applications
along with approval to e-sign electronic application to SFMO.
Commissioner McCall: Motion to approve and submit FY 2022 Fire Fund
Applications along with approval to e-sign electronic application to SEMO.
Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the motion.

Don Dirks, Fire Chief: This is the yearly request for the fire fund. This is just a
request for approval to fill out the application.

 Hanna Sanchez, Admin. Assistant: Asked if Madam County Manager Janice
Barela can be designated to represent the Commission.

MOTION AMENDED

Commissioner McCall: Makes a Motion to approve and submit FY 2022 Fire
Fund Applications along with approval to e-sign electronic application to SEMO,
With Madam County Manager Barela having the permission to sign on behalf of
the Commission.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Candelaria - Yes; Schwebach - Absent; McCall -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

F. ROAD: Motion to approve an unpaid invoice from Jackson Equipment
for a radiator.
Commissioner McCall: Motion to approve an unpaid invoice from Jackson
Equipment for a radiator.
Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the motion.

19



Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director: The original purchase was closed without the
radiator on it but was ordered and received by the Road Department. The radiator
was received in August, and Jackson did not get the invoice until March. It has
been included in the Road Department’s budget, and it needs to be approved in
case of audit.

Roll Call Vote: Candelaria - Yes; Schwebach - Absent; McCall -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

G. MANAGER: Motion to approve an unpaid invoice from TLC for work
completed to locate leaks at Fairgrounds.
Commissioner McCall: Motion to approve an unpaid invoice from TLC for work
completed to locate leaks at Fairgrounds.
Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the motion.

Madam County Manager Barela: Requesting invoice for $636.46 be paid, the
work was completed. It was unpaid due to a misunderstanding over what does and
does not fall under the scope of the County’s contract with TLC. Our employees
understood that it fell under the scope of contract work, in fact it did not.

John Butrick, County Attorney: The service site says 209 S Ninth Street in
Estancia, but work was performed at the TC Fairgrounds. According to the invoice
the County was charged for travel, but the invoice included inspection. He has
checked with auditors, and our admin building has been approved as the main
address to be used.

K

Madam County Manager Barela: Nick Sedillo says whoever authorizes work
uses admin building as point of contact. When it says service site, what they really
want put is where the work will be completed.

Deputy County Manager Tenorio: One of the invoices was for cameras using a
beacon through the sewer line to find location and depth. The second invoice was
to pinpoint the exact location of leaks. We have located several leaks, mostly
where the yard hydrants are. This allowed us to plan a new watetline after we
abandon the very leaky pipes. We will abandon the current sewer line and add a
new one. Our contract is for HVAC only, that is why there is another invoice for
this work.

Madam County Manager Barela: The invoice has been paid.

20



Deputy County Manager Tenorio: They have sent the reports and video, their
obligations for the inspection are complete.

Roll Call Vote: Candelaria - Yes; Schwebach - Absent; McCall -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

H. MANAGER: Motion to approve an unpaid invoice from TLC for work
completed to inspect the sewer at the Fairgrounds.

Madam County Manager Barela: Report to follow has been received by County,
though they are not in Commission notes. The obligations of TLC have been
fulfilled.

Commissioner McCall: Motion to approve an unpaid invoice from TLC for work
completed to inspect the sewer at the Fairgrounds.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Candelaria - Yes; Schwebach - Absent; McCall -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

13. DISCUSSION

A. MANAGER’S REPORT:
Full update hereto attached: Madam County Manager Barela read update
into the record.

B. COMMISSIONER’S REPORT:
1.) Commissioner McCall, District 1

Mayor Hart has been told by Pilot that they will be hiring extra staff. They will
also be putting slats east of their pumps. Thanks to Mayor Hart for speaking to
Pilot.

Another point of discussion. Fire Chief Don Dirks is not Torrance County Fire
Marshal as of right now. I would like to see what it will take to make him the Fire
Marshal. It looks as though there is some housekeeping to be done as far as
ordinances go.

2.) Commissioner Schwebach, District 2-ABSENT

21



3.) Commissioner Candelaria, District 3-

Thanks to Madam County Manager Barela for keeping me informed on the
Paradise Loop Fire. Thanks to District 5 DOT for doing much needed striping on
the highways in the area. Their district Engineer, Mr. Paul Brasher, Traffic
Engineer; Brad Fisher, Area Maintenance Superintendent; Johnathan Lujan; and
Patrol Foreman Johnathan Barela. We all had a hand in getting the road striped. I
worked in striping for 40-something years, you may not have a good road but if
you have good lines, you may be more comfortable!

Announcements:

At 9:00 A.M. on May 5, 2021, there will be a Special Joint Meeting of the
Torrance County Board of Commissioners with the Torrance County Fair Board to
do a walkthrough of the Torrance County Fairgrounds to discuss improvements to
the Fairgrounds.

The next Torrance County Board of Commissioner’s Meeting will be at 9:00 AM
on May 12, 2021 at the Torrance County Admin Building.

14. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

A. COMMISSION: Discuss limited personnel matters (County Attorney),
closed pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H)(2).

ACTION TAKEN

Chairman McCall: Makes a motion to convene executive session.
Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Candelaria - Yes; Schwebach - Absent; McCall -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

Enter Executive Session at approximately 11:15.

22



ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman: Makes a motion to reconvene regular session.
Commissioner: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Candelaria - Yes; Schwebach - Absent; McCall -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

Reconvene Regular session 11:45AM

Motion to Authorize County Manager Barela to enter contract with John
Butrick, County Attorney.

ACTION TAKEN:

Commissioner McCall: Motion to authorize Madam County Manager Barela to
enter contract with John Butrick, County Attorney, under terms and conditions as
discussed during executive session.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Candelaria - Yes; Schwebach - Absent; McCall -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

John Butrick, County Attorney: Effective dates need to be figured out.
Commissioner McCall: Amend motion for a 2-year contract.

ACTION TAKEN

Commissioner McCall: Motion to authorize Madam County Manager Barela to
enter into a 2-year contract with John Butrick, County Attorney, under terms and
conditions as discussed during executive session.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Candelaria - Yes; Schwebach - Absent; McCall -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

John Butrick, County Attorney: Thanked the Commission and promised to
continue to work hard for the people of Torrance County.

15. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE SPECIAL JOINT MEETING WITH THE
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AND THE TORRANCE COUNTY FAIR
BOARD:

23



Location will be at the Torrance County Fairgrounds: May 5, 2021 @ 9:00 AM to
discuss fairgrounds improvements.

16. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE NEXT BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS MEETING:

Date and Time: May 12, 2021 @ 9:00 AM

Location: Torrance County Office Building

17.  SIGNING OF OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS
18. ADJOURN

Action Taken:

Chairman McCall: Makes a motion to adjourn Commission Meeting.
Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Candelaria - Yes; Schwebach - Absent; McCall -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING ADJOURNED AT 11:50
AM., APRIL 28, 2021.

Kevin McCall — Vice Chairman Valerie Smith — Admin Assistant

Date

The Video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County
NM website. Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance County
Clerk’s Office and the audio of this meeting will be aired on out local radio station
KXNM.

24



Agenda Item
No. 9-A



OTTITPaS 7T Adeig

‘SMOHHD ESHHI SSHOO¥A O INTWINVAZA FONYNIA HHL HZTIOHLOY AGHIIH SH0d dN¥ HILVA SIHL NO
dENSST #€ OL SADHHD HTEVAYE SINNODDY HSHHL ¥Od ISIXI SANAJ INIEIDIJLINS IVHL XATILIED ASTNESH SHOO YHINSYIEL ALNNOD JANDISYHANN HHL

01830 JUUOAK UYORADMUDS URAN vTIRTSPURD W AOIDT TTRDON UTADM

A" LSALLY ) TINDIS

TAINNOD EONVIEOL A€ (IVA NIHE SYH II¥Vd ON IVHI ANV JITIOY SY ANV ‘EIGYNOSYEY ‘LISNC FV QAWNIVID SINNOHY

HHL IVHLI ‘CENINYXE NZEgS SYH ¥ZHONOA SIHIL IVHI ‘JId0dNd ANV AYVSSHEDIN E¥VY AHHL IVHL ‘NIZYEH SINAODDVY HHI NI JEIVIS SY CEWIEOJINTI

NZFg HAVH SHOIAYAS ZHL IVHL “NIZYEH JILVLS NOITVSNAIWOD SHI SAIEZDTI OL ODIXHEW MAN 40 SHLOLYLS FHL J0 NOILALILLISNOD HHI JIANN JITLILNA

ATIYDITT HEY mZomMmm TINYN NIHLIM HHL LVHL AJILEED HM ° TZ0Z/90/50 ONIANZ dOI¥Ed SHIL J04 HAOSY NMOHS SY SADIAYES THI YOI TIRAND

-NT 'SNOII¥DITHO 40 INNODDY NO TS* 269°'vCT’'e 40 HNS HHL ¥04 ALINNOD HAONTIIOL A0 SANNA HHL LSNIVOV SINVINYM THL SZIVOHLOY OF ¥ TIMOTIV
QIAOUIAY H¥AM HAOHY CEIVIHAWONT SWIVID IFHI IVHI AJIINED 04 SYINQISSTIWHOD 40 a¥voS AINQOD EONVNIOL FHL 40 SYTEWHAW TINDISTAANN FHIL

01 QEINIEd SADIHD ‘IVIOL

NOILVYODIJIIYEID
(T9DEHD) 8S:LE:g8  TZ/90/S :a3eq



‘SHITAANS FTIAYMAEVH R ONIL00Y

£sesE
£€5es¢ ‘ONTSHNTd ‘TYDTIEIDEIE °DSIH
£€9°9T gsese /7 STZZ-LE-T0%
£9°9T £SESE /7 STZZ-28-T0% 1202/82/%0
59791 £5€G¢E / 7/ 5122-08-116 90°€€T
€9°91 £5€sE 1202/82/%0 TZLZ¥9T STZZ-€5-T0% SZT#IDDY 88L9SZHADIOANT “ONI FNYMAEVH NILSAD 0%6STT O TO
6179 SHOTAI0 HATLVILSINIHAY
1202/82/%0
STT#IDOY 6989STHADIOANT 6179
61°9 6L95¢€ 1202/L2/%0 TZLZ®OT STZZ-ST-T0% 'ONTEWATE ‘TYOIEIDTIE “OSIN “ONI HYYMAUVH NILSNO 6€65TT O TO
9€° €T NOISSIWAOD AINOOD
1202/82/%0
9€° €T
9g" €T 1202/LT/%0 TZLZFT 0L2Z2-S0-10% HOTHEYE OVIAY d0 LNIZWAVESEAO ATENY SYAEND 8€6STT ¥ TO
£65L JATHEIHS AINAOD
L88F0ZHIDIY SHZETOPSHIDTOANT 1Z02/82/%0
€8e9¢ (€£0€86T # WHLI) £5°5L
£5° 5L £8€9¢ 1202/L2/%0 TZLZ®S 22ZZ-05-T0% SHANIVINGD SIAVHS HTEVIN0d DT ‘IVYDINEW FEEL aNnod LEESTT ¥ T0
00°09 YIDYNYW ALNOOD
£3%9¢€ JEAITO £ TO-SZF0TZ0Z Od ANEL 1202/82/%0
£9¥9¢€ ONINNOM ION QuvD 00709
00709 £%99¢€ 120Z/LT/%0 TZLEVLT 202Z-0T-10% TEN ~HIIDHEA SYFOVNVH Jod TEN IDINYL ‘WIEIVE 9€6STT O T0
L9 8% AATIHHS AINOOD 66°6¢ NYNIINIVH 3 SNOILVIZI0 L0°8SS ATDYNYH AINOOD
€% T 89£9¢ - / 7 8222-05-10% FHd NOTIDVSNVAL NI
89€9¢ (YIOWTIIA)
0z°s 89€9¢ 77 82ZZ-05-10% AINVEIVM HINOW $2 ZQODAHM
%0° 2% 89€9¢€ 1202/82/%0 TZLZ¥HE 822Z-05-T0% (VIOWTIIA) N¥Id TYANNY ZAODAEM
0996Z0AL0 TIYHEITOANT
ZHE9E HOIVASTA
ZHE9E ANTINO
05 L9T ZvE9E T2Z0Z/82/%0 TZLEZWEE 122Z-0T~T0%  IYNMNOL OHY DNILSOd €00 A¥d O€
$6Z9¢ WOOZ FDIOANI/SHII ANV SHEXYL
L1°29T $629¢ 1202/82/%0 TZLTPEZE £0ZZ-0T-T0% TYONNY ONTONITIZANODITTIL WOOZ
TANMOD WALOIWODETDTOANT
S0%9¢ MANMOD UHLOIHOD
S0¥9¢ SSYID NOILVDIATIINAD ¥OLVIZIO .
S0¥9E ONIAIING NYLAT NOSIELS dO4
66°6¢ S0%9€ 1202/82/%0 TZLZFTIE 6TZZ-59-10% d080T WYDEEM NSIOL
T9%9¢€ S6ATHADE 0 THY/HDLYASIA 1202/82/%0
T%¥9¢ ANITING TUNINOC O8Y £L°9%9
0% 82T T%%9¢€ 1202/82/%0 TZLZHOE 1222-0T-T0% ONILISOd €00 AVA 0€ YOI¥ENY 0 ANVE SE6STT ¥ 10
00°00ST NYNAINIVH ® SNOIIVNEAO
FINTIIOLELODY
L6€9E 066 TEHTDTOANT /NYLOT NOSIELS 1202/82/%0
L6%9¢ 1202/80/0T-1202/60/%0 HSENOD 00°00ST
00°00ST L6€9¢E 1202/82/%0 TZLI¥6Z 9922-59-10% NOIIVOTIAIINAD YOILVMEdO ONIATING ODIXHH MAN DOV ¥E6STT O TO
JUnowy # 0od [CRR{¢} # DITOAUT Wo3I SUIT QOHUQHHUW@D SWeN HIYd #3D
T :sobeq 120Z/90/S0 OL TZ0Z/€2/%0 WOEI QEINT¥E SMDEHD  ONILSIT MOFHD (09DFHD) '€T:4€:8  Tg/90/S :921eQ



€9°9T £9€S¢E
€9°91 £5€S¢E

STZZ-%2-T0% ALNNOD "TTY O ISHNDEE Od NHIO
STCZ-€£Z-T0% AONYNALNIVA DNIATITNG d04

~
~ N~



00°€2T INZNIOTIV TUIA HIVIS 00°9%¢ THAQSYHEL ALNAOD sLUog ONIYOILINOW ALINOWWOD
sz geg AATATHS ALNAOD . SL 0€E ONISSZIAAY TYINd sL o€ DAL FIVEOUd
0S°19 INTHINVIAA QY0¥ ALNOOD SZ°26 ONINOZ % ONINNVIL sz 26 NYNAINIYW ® SNOILVIHA0
00" €8T INTRIAVIAQ TONVNIA SL°0€ ATNIOLIY 0S°19 NOTIVALSININGY INYED
00°9%2 HADYNYH AINNOD 68°LIT MAFTLD | ALNOOD 88° 08¢ WOSSHASSY AINNOD
SL0€E - /7 L0ZZ-£8-%09 ASNAIZA TIAID
SLTEST /- L022-S0-T10% FOIAI0 NOISNALXH
00° €21 / 7 L0ZZ-T6-ETI¥ NIWQY FdTd
00972 / / L0ZZ-0E-TO% HAINSVHAL
SLT0g /7 L0ZZ-€L-0Z% FOLINOW ALINOWAOD
sz gee /7 L0ZZ-0S-T0% A4TUTHS
SL 0E /7 LOZZ~LO-SLY ONISSHIAAY TYINI
SLT0E /7 LOZZ-06-T0% HLVEON
0519 /7 L0TEZ-09-Z0% avou
SL o€ /7 L0ZZ-59-T0% IT
sL o€ /7 L0ZZ-80-T0% INANEDAOINT FAOD
0S°19 /7 L0ZZ-80-T0% Zd
0S°19 /7 L02Z-0T~TI0% NOISSIHNOD
05719 / / L0ZZ-99-T0% TONVYNZINIVH
00" €2t /7 L02Z-S5-T0% HONVNTIA
sL o€ / / L0ZZT-9S-10% HTAMTT
0519 -7/ L0ZZ-6%-T0% SINVED/0Z60955988 CH#FDTOANT
05 98T /7 L0ZZ-0T-T0% AEOVNVI/ 0¥S6 Z0ZHIODY 1202/82/%0
68°LIZ /7 - L0ZZ-0Z-TI0% MAHETD/T202/9T/S0-1202/LT/% zZ0° 0622
88°08¢ 1202/82/%0 TZLZ¥ZZ L0ZZ-0%-T0% MOSSHASSY/SANOHE dTIOA ONI YATLIXEN S¥6STT O TO
’ $Z ST INYED NOIINGTILSIA IMA
ZNIZATICONVISAN - TMA 1202/82/%0
. , #EDIOANI 1Z0Z/€Z/% UNYOH $Z STV
$Z°SIP zZ0E9E TZ0Z/L2/%0 TTLZTS ZLZZ-£T~509 NI-ZATIA ¥0d4 ESNADTT ZIAOK 40 NMOL ‘YI¥YNIYINOOW TPESTT o TO
9z S¥E  INYIS NOIINGTILSIA IMJ
98" L9 /7 ZLZZ-€T~S09 MELNVD NYHIVNHOL TZ/6T/% 1202/82/%0
89°T¥T /7 ZTLZZ-ET-S09 OUEINON ¥YWO TZ/6T/% 9z S¥E
ZLS€T 120Z/LZ/%0 TZLTHHT ZLZTZ-£T-509 FILIVD NYHIYNHOL 1Z2/9/% d0 ALID ‘AIMYINOW £€%6STT ¥ TO
£T°¥8¢€ ONISSHIGAY TVaNy
T00-6Z6%Z9%-00 THIDOV T20Z/82/%0
ZILO9LTIHIDIOANT TZ0Z TIVAY £1°¥8¢
€1°¥8¢ 120Z/L2/%0 TZLZHZT £022-L0-SL9 ¥HIGOD SA00SEL LACNOISHA dH AVET ZV6SIT ¥ TO
S§5°686 NOISSIWHOD XLNAOD
LSTO009-S8#I0DY
8YETADHIDIOANT T¥6 WIOI XYL T202/82/%0
0Z0Z'0€ ENAL JOTI¥Ed XYL SHXYL 55686
55686 1202/L2/%0 TZLZHET LOTZ-S0-T0¥ TYEEEd NO INQOWY JEISNCAY EOIAYAS FANIATY TYNIHINI I¥6SIT O IO
€9°91 YEINTD HOINIS YIONVLSH £€9°91 NED YOINES IVYNTVINOOW
£9°91 INIVW STI€ 1480 HITYEH £9°9T TT0 HIIVIEH YIVNIV.INNOK £€9°9T VHINID FOINIAS ZLIYINOW
£9°9T SEDIA¥ES TVWINY S9°9T TALNTD HDIVASIA-TT6 £€9°9T ¥IVA ALNNOD
. .
£€9°9T £5€9¢€ /7 STZZ-9€-T0% 1202 A4
£€9°9T £5€5¢€ / 7 ST22-L2-10% SELIS oNIdIng
Junowy # od FIVA  # 20ToAUT w3l SUTT uot3driosaa sweN AL¥A #3D
z sabeq TZ0Z/90/S0 OL TZ0Z/€Z/7%0 WOEd QAINTIE SYDIHD  ONILSIT NDIHD (09DFHD) €T:L€:8  TZ/90/S :93BQ



SLT0¢€E X¥1 SWH/SNOILVDINNKWOD SL°€5T NOTISSTHNOD ALNNOD



6L°85 INIVH XATdHOD 0659 NUNSINIVH ® SNOLIWNZA0 LS LE STDTAI0 FATIVELSININGY
087825 9H#IODY
0SZE-8505%/TSZE-8S0SPHADIOANT
6.°85 /7 £0ZZ-9T-10% TYIDICAL ¥Od SION ANY SIVH
ADIN 1202/82/%0
06°59 ;o7 9€2Z-59-T0%  VSSIUVW ATHIY NOSIZLS SWNOIINA 92" 29T
LSTLE 1202/82/%0 TZLTFHE £02Z-5T-10% NINAY AINNOD SdOW ONY SIVH XTdANS TTYEEAO TYILNZANNd £S6STT A TO
SL°L6Z . SEDTAA0 FATILVELSININAY
08%8ZSOHIIIY ZSTEBSOSTHADTOANT
5585¢€ NIWQY ¥Id 1202/82/%0
5585¢ XETAW0D TYIDIAND SLL6T
SL°L6T 5585¢€ 1202/82/%0 TZLZPEZ 6222-ST-10% NIWQY AINAOD AIddNS TIVNAAO TYILNZAN¥E . 2S6STT ¥ 10
18 18L  INAWIIVAEA AVO¥ ALNNOD
S9ZE9SFZTHIONY 1202/82/%0
LS-TH-S0-099-09ETDTOANT 18°18L
18°18L 0509¢€ 1202/LZ/%0 TZLZFST 9€22-09-20% SWAOAINA ATddNS TIVIEAO TYILNZANES 1S65TT ¥ TO
6L°85 INTYH XTTIHOD 06°59 NYNZINIVH 3 SNOIIVIEZO LS"LE  SHDIZIO EATIVAISININAY
SZ0P-8505%
9Z07-850SPHEDIOANT 08¥%8TSSHIODY
6L°85 /7 £022-9T-T0% TYIDIAND WO SAOW ANY SIVW ) .
ADIN 120Z/82/%0
06°59 / 7 9€22-59-T0%  VSSINVN ATHNY NOSLILS SWNOJINA 9z° 29T
LS LE 1202/LZ/%0 TTLTFT £022-ST-T0% NIWAY XINOOD SJOW ANV SIVH XTddNS TIVYEAO TYIINZANAS 0S6STT ¥ IO
$9° 19T INAWLOTIY FUIJ HIVLIS
1202/82/%0
. S9ETTZEZHIDOY SHDUTHD §9°T%T
§9°TFT 1202/L2/%0 TZLTFS L0ZZ-T6-L0% INITANYT QA NYINd dda T ISIA SSHTAIIM OVEIYI 6%6STT ¥ TO
00°500T AFADYNYIH  ALNIOD
6LTE 1202/82/%0
-LET0-0606-0008#I00Y HEI ZDVHEAO i 00°500T
00°500T 1202/82/%0 TZLZ¥SZ 90ZZ-0T~10% SHOUVHD WHHLIO TILIZY HOVISOd ¥EMOd HSYHOMOA SAMOE AENLIA 8%6STT O TO
€S T%% EDILSOL FTIINAANL TAAD
£000000¥IMI0 ZHATTE#IDTOANT
£5°T% $TE9E / 7/ 992Z-1L9-S€9 TEONN
PHESE OTTINYYYL ENILSIUA
vHESE WYIO0Ad HTOUID ENO
PYEIE VIDONVISHE HHL ¥04 WOIVIITIOVA 1202/82/%0
PYEIE ATOEID §.TIIO THL YOI ONINIVEL £5°T%%
00°00% $HEIE 1202/82/%0 TZLITFSE 9922-L9-S€9 YOIVITTIOV FIDUID STEID NOIIYANNOL HTIDVID ENO L¥6STT A 10
007008 JINIFWINYAEd avod ALNOOD
. 1202/82/%0
. ) Z8€800ESTHIDTOANT 00°008
00°008 1202/L2/%0 TZLZH6T £02Z-09-20% FOYSN NOTIIVOOTIY ATAZLAVOD ONI WIILSAS TTIVD HNO KN 9%¥6STT O TO
Junomy # od oA 20TOAUT wa1I SUIT uotadransaq sweN ALVA #3D
QEINI¥A SYDHHD  ONILSIT MDIHD (09DHHD) E€TI:LEI8  TZ/90/S :93eq

:sbeg

120Z/90/S0 OL T20Z/€2/%0 WOId



€L7€8ET 08€9¢ 1202/LZ/%0 HNbNuv.n.m. TOCZ-S9-T07% HHL NOILDHEASNI INOJAILION . SHIVS dq¥0d HOTIY FS6STT ¥ 10




61TTZT-TC-T0% SAOTEANT TIINVH 69

9% S¢ 60%3¢ /7
$0°€ 60%9¢€ /7 6T2Z-1T-10% STITIRY AVET
z9' v 60%9¢€ / / 6TZZ-TZ-T0¥% 2 ON TIIONEd TYINHJ
85° 12 60%9¢€ /7 61TC-TZ-T0¥% SHAQTIANH YITVH ZIx6
60%9¢€ ¥EAYd AJOD SHTAVLS LT«TT 1202/82/%0
0€"T€ 60%9¢ / /7 612Z-TZ-TI0% AFAYI XdOD QHY Q4L TI+S°8 0T LTT
LZ'% 60%9¢€ TZOT/LZ/P0 TEZLTWOT 6T2Z-TZ-T0% FIAYA AJOD XUUNYD TTxS5°8 HOYINVAQY SSENISNE SITAYLS 096STIT ¥ I0
S€°%9 FLLNED HOIWYISIA-TT6
S896 1202/82/%0
OTOLTIVARLODY £TLTO9TLTEHEDIOANT S€° %9
SE°H9 98€9¢ TZ0Z/LZ/%0 TTLEZVIT : TZZZ-08-TT6 9X€ WANNVH TATIA HOIVASIA ADVINVAQY SSEANISNE SHTIIVLS 6G6STT ¥ T0
66 78T YILNED HOIVISIA-TT6
S8960TO0LIVAHIODY
TLEIE TIOWIYD "S ® MONS "D
TLESE (X0d/052) S@IVYD SSANISNS
TLESE (MD¥d 00T) 'SOVE TYNCILOWOAA tz0Z/82/%0
TLESE STIONTS QFIOTIOD % SNAA - XANITTTH 66 %8T
66 %81 TLESE 120T/LT/%0 TTLTFST 6T2Z-08-~1T6 ANT dWYIS /ST1IFYT ‘SuHInd HOVILNYAQY SSENISAE SITAVLS - 896STT d 10
88°L9¢€ INTNLIVAAQ HONENII
TZ69ESHLYE/VTLIOOVLYE/STLIOSYLYE
HEDIOANI 98960TOLTVAHIODY
ZTY9€ SYEATOL NOTIVIIAISSYID
ZIP9E /E0INTINDTYD /A¥d dWNVLS
[A%4°1 /SNOgETIE ANI/SMIILS HOTD/YIONIL TZ0Z/82/%0
ZT%9¢ AEMOVL/ISOON/XINZI T /IL500 ¥IY 88°LIE
88 L9E ZI%9€ TZ0T/LZ/%0 TZTLT%6 6TZZ-9S-10% SYHANILE/IHATTI /9TIVYd /SN AOVINVAQY SSENISNE SATIYLS LS6STI ¥ I0
0% - 969 JATIFHS ALNAOD
LZLTO9VLYEH 8TLTOSTLYEH -
. TS6689FLTEHADIOANT S8960TOLHLODY
L6 LOT STY9€E - /7 6TZZ-05-I0% SEATIA HSVIL NAS
ST vL STH9E / /7 6TZZ-0S-T0% HONHOIAH HATHA QUVH TYVNIEIXE €12
807882 STH9€E /7 6TZZ-0S-T0% SHEX0E SETINYE Tz0z/82/%0
SIV9E . IONIAIAE HHINI¥d ENO NI TI¥ dH ) 0% 969
0z sz STH9E TZ0ZT/LT/¥0 TZLZ¥® 6TZZ-0S-T0% SHILNAEA IATIA QEVH TUNIZLXE €LI HIOVINVACQY SSENISNG SHTIAYLS 9S6STT ¥ TO
05" L6 INFWLOTIV FIId HLVIS
YS9E0-TOH#IDDY SLELPHEDIOANT 120Z/82/%0
ST0L8 WN COOMEDQE QI LNVANE 8Z 0S° L6
0s° L6 1202/82/%0 TZLT¥LT 6022-16-90% INVIOMd TIVIDYIWAOD SNOTIVD DT ANYI0¥d ISTMHIAOS SS6STT ¥ TO
€L°€8ET NYNAINIVW ® SNOIIVIEIO
08€9¢ TIEEHM ONINEALS ‘ LNANOJIWOD
08€9¢E AO¥E HOLIMS ‘TOEINOD THHHMIHALS
08g9g ‘HOIVTIOOM IDVIdTd ANY ATVAHT
08€£9¢ T/TLB6ECOTHIDOVY/CFE6L
08€9¢ HAOVATIIN 6%09THE NIA 86ZT9D 1
08€9¢ HAVDOSE q¥04 S00T ZW LINN 1Z0Z/82/%0
08€9¢ SHIIL TIV.IOYW :HOVADVE SAIOM €L°€8€C
JUnouy # 0d ZIVA  # 9270AUT wa3I SUTT uotadraoseq auwren AIVA #ID

4 :obeg 1Z0Z/90/S0 OL TZ0Z/€T/%0 MONA CEINI¥EA SADTHD DNILSIT MOEHD

(09DHHD) €T:LE®8 1Z/90/s :93eQ



60%9¢ YHANTE ONIF € ¥ AIHAY
60%9¢ YIONId DNI¥ € € ATHAY

s



Zz 8v¥

§9€9¢€ DINOYIDHETH TEANOISSIWWODHA TIY¥ 40
zZZ £0€ g9€9¢ TZ0Z/%0/90 TTPSTIV TLZZ-99-T0% LYOJSNVAL H¥NDIS ANY NOIIDATIOO 2 YHINGWOD INOIEAONETY L96STT © TO
€97 T%% ADIISAC ETINEAOL Q4AD
£000000¥FAYO ZHATTHIDIOANT
€57 1% TYESE /7 992Z-L9-5€9 LIDHN
YYESE OTIINVIVL ENILSIUA
PYEIE WRIHO¥d HTIAID ENO
¥ye9€ YIDNYISE HHIL d0d WOILYIITIOVL TT0Z/€0/50
FFEIE HIDUID S THID HHL Y04 ONINIVAL €57 I%%
00°00% FHEIE /o 992Z~L9-5€9 ¥OIVLITIOV ATDIID STAID YOINEWY 40 NV 996STT ¥ TO-
€5 1%¥ HOILSAD FTINIAQL AIED
£0000004IAY0 ZIATTHEDIIOANT
€57 IV ¥PE9E /7 992z-L9-S€9 LEDAN R
YYE9E OTIINTIYL ENILSTHY
THESE WY¥DO¥E HTIDYID HENO
PYE9E YIDNVISE HHL 04 ¥OIVLITIOVA 1202/€0/50
Py€9€ AIOUID S TIID FHL ¥O04 ONINIVAL €5 T9%
007 00% TYE9E 1202/82/%0 TZLZHSE 99ZT-L9-G€9 MOLYLITIOV HIDUID STHID NOII¥ANANOd HIDUID ZANO S§96STT A TO
€7 T60T INEWLOTIV T¥Id HLVLIS
OTSETTOTHIOOVY SYE0EPLIHADTIOANT
€S LY L929E / 8vZZ-16-80% ONTJddIHS CALYNILSE 1202/82/%0
S6°1S¥ L9Z9€ /7 8%22Z-16-80% IATVA AQOEING wS§°C €7 T60T
$6°169 L9z9€E 1202/82/%0 ITLZ®8T 8%ZZ-T6-80% HATVA AQOEINA u§°T 0D ® XETIVA SM ¥96STT ¥ TO
$8°07TC INTRINVIAQ TONYNIIL
: 8SPTOLTHIDTOANT STHTHIIOY
0T ST YOI9E /7 6TZZ-55-10% ONIJATHS
70T9€ V04 S60T T202/82/%0
SL°96 $0T9E" / / 612Z-55-10% IEOI TH S8°01¢
00°66 $0I9¢€ TZ0Z/L2/%0 TTLTTL 6TCZ-SS-107% WI0d DAN-660T "ONI DOIQ¥IdL €96STT 0 I0
LS°G09  SI¥d J0 NOILIVIJOdSNYIL 987955 JATHHHS AINONOD
STZ9ELH#Od AT FIECSETH
L5°509 /7 9€ZZ-¥L-027 A¥IQIOYEWE ITEd WAH SINVA SITIHS 1202/82/%0
86°LT /7 Z222Z-05-0T¥% YYESETHENI TAIYT LT ANV IDS €7 29TT
887 8€ES 1T0Z/LT/%0 TTLEVE TZTT-0S-0T% 0P ESCZHANAATOVNEANE SI¥IHS SINVJ SHIO4INA DL Z96SIT O 10
89°Z0T YADYNVW XINNOD
¥¥P9E QgD
TYYIE TEQ d04 ONILIVM ZTIEM JHIAITO
ek ANTIED WOH TYAONEAY TYEIIA T202/82/%0"
8L I% ¥¥v9€ /7 Z0ZZ-0T-T0% AIDIHIA YTDUNVW HSYHDUNL THOA 89°20T
06709 4421 120Z/8T/%0 1TLEZ¥IT z0ZZ-0T-T0% TIOTHAA YTDYNYW HSYHOUNL TI0I dITIHd ‘OIVONHL T96STIT O TO
0z L2T SNOTLDATH
67876 LHLODV
%8 6079¢ /7 6TZZ-12~10¥ ¥0g HTIId qF¥ 0NAL
ZS°8T 60%9¢ /7 6TZ2Z-T2-T0% WIANIE ONI¥ € LT+TT «Z TUNIQIYD
Junowy # od JI¥d  # SOTOAUX walx SUTT uot3dTInsaq sweN ZIVa #AD
1Z0Z/90/S0 OL TZ0T/€Z/%0 WO¥A QHINI¥A SDFHD . ONIISIT MDEHD (09DHEHD) €T:LE:8  TZ/90/S :33Bd

S :abed



00°sZ S9€9¢
oo-oct S9€9¢

TLZZT-S9-10% XML
TLTZ-99-T0% NOILOAALSNOD YI¥ad ) 1202/50/50

~
~~



TEBTPETHIOOVY TEITTETLHEIDIOANT

LL"SZE AEHIO ALNOOD

hmmwmmmN#HUGNHZOU T8I¥CLY TZ0Z/S0/S0
) #ILIS TZTOT AVA JIIJOD A¥HTD LL™STE
LL"S8Z¢E 96€S¢€ 1Z0Z/S0/90 TZ¥S99 €02¢-0Z-219 HSVET ANITHDOYW 240D IOVILNOIDIAVIS TYIONYNIA NHONYT HOWT #d g9L6STT O 10
08°L7LZOT HEYD ELVANI L100Y
WUZQMMOH\N>HUMMOU#HUUQ
) ) TZOZHPOATDLFIDIOANTI SWVITIIM 1zZ0Z/S0/S0
9L"6¢E8 / / €LTZ-0L-02% VIdIVE SAVI-X/IJ04SNVIL TVOIAZEN 08°L¥PLZOT
¥0°806TO0T TZ0Z/S0/S0 TTPSOL CLTCZ-0L-0C% SMNOH QIVAD/DNISNOH HIVWNI "ONI DIAIDIIOD ¥LESTT O 1O
6T°L7L988 HEYD -HIVWNI LINAY
TZOTED HDI-OSOLHFEDIIOANI TZ0Z/S0/50
TZ0Z HOYYW ¥04d SELVWNI IDT 6T L7LI98BT
617 L¥L988T .TZ0Z/S0/S0 TZT¥S8S TLIZT-0L-528 A0 DONISNCH ¥04 INAWASANEWITA "ONI DIAIDHIOD €LESTIT O IO
E€LTLTT JJAIYEHS ALNDOD
L080Z60THIDICANT .
S6°% TZv9¢E /7 TETC-06-T0% DNIddIHS UILVWILSH I20Z/S0/50
11472523 ATHRNESSY €LTLPT
8L TFPT TTPo¢e TZ0Z/S0/S0 TZ®SS9 TETC-0S-TO0% LI0E ST ¥¥ -8¥9-%FL0-00T "ONI ‘STTINMONL TLESTT O TO
00°SLY Y0 ALVWNI HITINFAOPD
1Z02/50/50
L7S99 00°SL9 .
00°sLS TZ0Z/¥0/S0 TZ¥S8% CLTT-TL-0T% #IOIOANI DNISNOH TZ07 HOUVEIINZLED HTIINAANL AID OTIITYNIIS TL6STT O TO
¥1°9¢€C SNOILOETH
8T¥9€ : HSLZT6SESOTLEYHIOOY/AITID
667 €T 8T79¢€ / / 6TZC-TIC-T0% HLIM JICTIOH TIYD DILSYId NITIATIHW TZ0Z/S0/S0
oz zT 81%9¢€ /7 61Z-1C-T0% SYITIVIN GAG/CD QUYOEaEYD SxS PL-9¢C
G6°68T 81Iv9¢E TZ0Z/%0/S0 TZ¥S0% 61ZZ-1C-10% INOHAAVHEH ¥V YFAO ICOHENO S5ANISNd NOZVWNY 0L6STT O IO
007052 XYL ESIDXE HIId 3%/1
NomeH#WUHOVZH izoz/so/so
TT0Z'LZ IT¥dY NOILDHASNI 007082
00°0scT TIZ0Z2/%0/S0 TTPSCH TLEZZ-T6-T1¥ ATIALYYND ADVIWEVHA ODNILTIASNOD d NHOL ‘SIATY 696STT O 10
ST LT6Y XYL ASIDXE JIId %¥/1
06 T6H#ADTOANT
TTv9¢ - HDI¥4SIC I¥ dEIVD0OT
TT99¢ HDIJJ0 ZHHONYS VNNVH ANV T2Z0Z/S0/S0
TIPSt JEIA ATEED 404 TINLINENA JYTNAOW STTLZEY
SZT°LTEY IT%9¢ 120Z/S0/S0 1Z%ST9 61TC-T6-TT¥% TIHSIFINATY JHETTIN NYWIIH SHWELSAS EDIJJ0 HNOIANDNETY 896STT O TO
2T 8%% NYNIINIVA ® SNOILVYIdO
6 T8 ETTOL#LODY 6TCLHTDIOANT
59€3¢ AJOLNEANT HOILVASIA
Junouy # 0d HIVA # SOTOAUI wa3I SUTT . | uotadTInsag awey HLYA #AID
9 :obeg TZ0Z/90/50 OL TZ0Z/E€Z/%0 WO¥A AIINIIL SADTHD DNILSIT MDHEHD (09DHHD) €T LE8 iz/90/5 :e3dea



L8°0%1T £689¢ 1Z0Z/S0/S0 TT¥SLY €02C-09-20% HSYET YITA0D ATHINOHOTA¥AS TIVIONYNIJ NIANYI HDVT HA 9L6STT O 10




LS 18 /7 6022-%2-T0% 0T0-066T-0T/LdEQ HITYHH
L6 EVE /7 /7 6022-19-20% 000-098T-0T/AY0OY )
€Z°9¢ / 80€2-02-TI9 000-08€9-0T/XJFID 1Z0Z/S0/S0
60°0LS /7 6022-91-T0% 000000901 /I¥YIDIANL/TE0T TIEAY BE ¥9TT
ZS°ZET TZ0Z/%0/S0 TZPSE 60Z2Z-T6-80% 0000S2609/ddn € ISIQ/ONITIIE SYD NOILYIDOSSY SYD MWH €86STT O TO
YET669 SEDIAA0 FATLVALSINIWAY SZ°SST SHDIA¥ES TYHINY 857 LLY INFNLOTIV HYIJd ALYLS
¥E 669 /7 60Z2-ST-T0%" ’ 000-0S8T-CT/NINGY
%9°G9T / /7 60Z2-16-50% 000-0TS¥-TL/Qdn § ISIA
ST 99T /7 60ZZ-28-10% 0T0-08S0-09/SEDIAUAS "TYWINY . 1T0Z/S0/50
L9-0z2C /7 602Z-16-80% 00006£509/1Z0C II¥AY/Qdn € ISIA LT TEST
LZ"T6T TZ0Z/%0/S0 1Z%ST 60ZZ-T6-€T¥ TOOOFPTI0T/NIWAY FUIA/ONITIIE SYD NOILVIDOSSY S¥D MWH Z8ESTT O TO
%989 dOHS d¥0o¥ ALNAOD 85°9TT VILNED HOIVASIA-TTI6 HL°€S9 INAWNLOTIY FdId HIYLS
¥9° 85 / 7/ 6022-19-20% 000-0695-0T/Q¥0OY
857 9TT /7 60ZZ-08-T16 000-0€56-09/HDIVASIA
$9°GLT /7 6022-T6-50% 000-0£29~TIL/C4A § ISIA TZ0Z/S0/S0
0€° %52 /7 60ZZ-16-8T¥ 00000S00€/T20C TI¥AY ddn 9 LSIA 96828
.08°fgzT 120Z/%0/50 TZHST 60ZZ-T6-90% 000089E0L/AdA T ISIC ONITIIE SV NOILVIDOSSY SYD MW I86STT O 10
L8° 99z VAINTD UOINES AIAVIYOW 887992 YIINID FOINZS YIDNYISH 887997  NED HOINZS ¥IVNIVINAOW
' ZE6T#EDTOANT
z9g9¢ TZ0Z ¥VIX AYANATED
z9€9¢ YAIIYAO LSIIA
L8°99Z T9€9¢ /7 STZZ-LE-TO¥ ) ALIY¥TION
887997 Z9€£9¢ /7 STZZ-9€-T0% YIDNVYISH
88992 z9€9¢ /7 STZZ-LT-T0% i . YIYNIVINQORW . IZTOT/S0/50
z9€9¢ ) STAINAD HOINHS ODNIMOTIOL HHL LY : : £€9°008
z9€9¢ 1Z%Ss2T dVEL HSVEED NO HDONYNZINTYW NIVEQ "ONI NOILONJLISNOD LIESSYE "D H 086STT O TO
887992 JYIINID JOINZS ALIYIIOW 887992 JAINID VOINIS VIDNVISH L8°992  NED HMOINAS ¥IVNIVINAOW
T68YH#EDIOANT
887992 0z09¢ / STZZ-LE-TOV ’ ALIVIIOW
887992 0z09¢ / STZE-9¢-T0% YIONVISHE .
L8992 0Z09€ / / ) STZZ-LZ-TO0% YIYNIVINOOW 1Z0Z/S0/S0
0z09€ SYIINTD FOINIS ONIMOTION HHI IV £9°008
0Z09¢ TZPS9T dVdl ASVAYD NO HONYNIINIVA NIVIQ "“DNI NOILOOYISNOD IIISSYd "D H 6L6STT O IO
LT ZL XYL #SIDXT HITI 2%/T
95%ZTZE690 TZ0Z/S0/S0
#IDDY ¥THOTEXISPTITE690#EDTOANT LT 2L
LI ZL ‘TZOZ/%0/90 IZ¥SET . TLZZ-Z6-TT? TZ0Z ‘II¥AY IDITES MOVd SSANISNG DT FALDEIIA 8L6STT O TO
S5 607 YIOYNYIN XINQOD
8GS9TT0S-00SHIOVEINGD SINVED . TZ0Z/90/S0
€8Z8TVTHIIOY 6ELETTZTLHEIDIOANT 55°60%
SS°607 VELSE 120Z/S0/S0 T2%S89 . €02Z-0TI-10% S, EDVYNVI d04 HSVET YAIJOEDIAYES TVIDNYNIA NIANYT AOV1 d LL6STT O 10 -
L870%7T  INIWIJYYIEA QY0¥ AINNOD
a¥od TY9S9TTIOS-00SHIDTILLINOD 120Z/50/50
PTEBTYIHIOOY 999TTECLHEDIOANT L8°0%T
Junowy # 0d TIVA # 2oTOAUT w3l SUTT uotradrinsaag swen HIVA H#ID

L :obeg TZ0Z/90/S0 OL TZ0Z/€Z/%0 WO¥A. AZINII4 SMDIHD ONILSIT MDHHD - (09D8HD) €T:LE:8 TZ/90/s :@leg



€T 9¢ MEATIO ALNOOD 60°0LS INIYH XZTAWOD TYIDIAND ZTSTCET INFWLOTTIY H¥Id HLVLS



SZTHIDOV TZ-¥HEDIOANT
‘1709 MEEDS ‘STIMOL JISVI

dOHS g¥0d ALNCOD

T20Z/S0/90
€0°€8¢
686STT O 10

€07 €8y 0SsT9¢E" 1Z0Z/%0/50 Tevsee 052Z-T9-20% TONI JYVMOYVYH NILSOD
0070592 JININIAYIAC QY0¥ AINNOD
ET6THADIOANT
TL8SE IIVEL NOISSIW L7IVS LOT 1Z0Z/S0/50
vL8SE dOHS V0¥ MAN A0 INOJEA 007 0s%C
00°0S%2C VLBSE TZO0Z/¥0/S0. TZ¥S67 8TCZ-09-20% OL FAOW ANV JIY¥LOATE ZAVID-dN OIELOATA NILSND 886STT O IO
16708 SEOTA¥ES TYWINY
120T/50/S0
099G#ILODY 9930 THIDIOANT 16708
T6 08 P6VSE TZ0Z/S0/S0 TZWSES TLZZ~CZB8~-T0¥% HOIAGHES TOYLINOD ISHd ATHLNCW LNAWIDYNYW LSHd AATIVA NITID L86STT O TO
N 8Y°86SE INIAWLIVAAA YOI ALNAOD
) 60€0T-THIDIOANT
8%°82C 8ZE9¢€ /7 ZLTZT-09~20% ($5L°9) XV¥1 SI4IZOTY SSOUD
8Z€9¢ LNIWNLIVIHA
8ZE9¢E aY0d ALNOOD HONYIIOL TIVAL TZ0Z/S0/S0
8CE9E NOISSIW II¥S L0Z ¥O4 SHEDIAJES 8% 86S¢€
oo0roLee 8Z¢€9¢ 1Z0Z/%0/50 TZ¥S9E . CLZZ-09-ZO0% NOIIVDILSAANT TYDINHOELOTD "ONI ISHEL-0ED 986STT O 10
00-88¢ INIVH XETIWOD TYIDIaNr
80°LTT YILNED JOINIS YIDNY.LSH 09°56 . INIVW 2d7d Lddad HIIVIEH 267 9TT AIVAd ALNOOD
99°9¢€¢ dOHS d¥0od ALNAOD €8°20% SHDIAIA0 FATIVILSINIWAY €6°221T INFAWLOTIY HIIA HILVLS
OPHIDOY AVW-TZHEDIOANI
00°84¢ 1202/%0/S0 TTHSET 0TZZ~9T-TO0¥ TCO0Z TI¥YAVY ONITIId AALYM XTHLNOW
6TZHIIODY AV¥H-TZHIDIOANI
80°LTT. T2Z0Z/%0/S0 TZHSZT 0TZZ-9€-TO0¥ IZTOT TII¥AY ONITIIE YILVM ATHINOW
- TEZHIIOVY AVW-TZHIDIOANI
80797 TZ0ZT/%0/S0 TZHSTT 0TZZ-£€S-T0% TZ0Z IX¥dVY ONITIIE ¥TLYM XTHINOW
CLEHIDOY AVH-TZHIADIOANI
09°56 120Z/%0/50 TZ%S0T 0TZZ~%Z-T0% TZO0Z "IIY¥AY DNITIIE ¥ALYM ATHINOW
0SLH#IDDOY AVYW-TZHIDIOANT
¥8°0L 1Z0Z/%0/S0 TZ%S6 0TZZ-£5-T0% TZ0Z TI¥NAY ONITIIF JIALVYM ATHLNOW
’ 80TTH#HILOOY AVW-TZHIDIOANI aVON
99°9¢C TZ0Z/%¥0/S0 1Z¥S8 0TZZ-19-20% 1202 TIIddY ONITIIE FILYM XTHINOW
; ZTTITHIDOY AVNW-TZHEDIOANT
£€8720% 1T0T/%0/S0 TT¥SL 0TZT-ST-T0% T20Z II¥AY ONITIIH ¥AIVM ATHINOW 1Z0T/S0/50
08E€THIODY AVH-TZHIDIOANT . Z0°0SET
£€6°¢CT 1202/%0/S0 TZ¥S9 0TZZ-T6-€TY TZOT TIIVAV ONITIIE JIIVYM XTHLNOW J0 NMOL ‘VYIDNVISH G8649TT O TO
00" ¥%¢T UIVd ALNNOD 80°€6T YHEINGD JOINEIS ALIVIEOW [ AARANS YIINAD dOINAS YIDNVLSH
00°vZ /7 60CC-€S-TO0% 000-060%~0T/QIVOd VIVI
80 E6T / 7/ 60CC-LE-TOY 0T0-0€E€Z-02/D8 ALUYIYOW T202/S0/S0
0T0-0L8S-0T/120T (A3 74
vCrzer TZ0Z/%0/S0 TZ¥S¥ 602C-9€-TO0% TIYAY/SNd VIDNYISH/ONITIIE SYD NOILVIDOSSY SVYD MWH ¥86STT O TO
LS T8 LNIVH 2074 Ld3d HLIYIH L6 EYE JdOHS a¥O¥ ALNNOD
unowy # o4 q2IYd # 9D0TOAUT wa3I suTl QOHMQHHUWQQ SWeN JL¥a #AD
8 :ofed TZ0Z/90/50 OL TZ0Z/€T/%0 WOYL TIINIYL SADTHD DNILSIT ADEHD (09DHFHD) ET:LEB 1Z/90/S :93ed



Ve v 8EESE / 7/ . TLZT-S5-T0% H0IJ30 HONYNIA . S6°¥%T
T0°0T BEESE 1IZ02/%0/S0 TIT¥SHZT TLZZ-0T-TO% HOIJAAO S+ AADYNYNH ODIXHN MAN SO0 SNOZIYCH . 066STT O 10



SHOIAYHES TYRINY

00°S%
Y80ZTHIODY .
LT~%80CZTINHEDIOANI TZ/0€/90 120Z/S0/50
-1Z/T0/90 SAILVA IFDIAUHAS SEDIAIIS . 00°S¥%
00°S5% 1202/%0/S0 1T®S0€ LOTZ-Z8-T0% LANIAINT SSETTAIM ATHLNOW Al SEDIA¥NES IANIIAINI OH0T 866GTT O 10
90 L0% SNOIIDIIL
v ZHEDIOANT
LO"6T £S¥9¢€ / / 122Z-12-10% IdD WN
66°5¢C £9¥9€ /7 12ZZ-12-T0% NDTIS NOTIIDHTIHE HLIHM 1202/50/50
00-Z€T £599¢€ / /7 1222-12-10% SNDIS NOIIDATI 8X¥ 907 L0%
00°02T £579¢€ 120Z/%0/S0 TTHSS¥ 1222-12-10% SNDIS MOTTIHX ¥X¥ DT HOYNOS NDIS SANNOS TIT L66STT O 10
00" %LY JATITHS XINAOD
S9TETTHADIOANT
00°ST Z8€9¢€ /7 ZTTT-0S-10% ONIJAIHS AEIVWILSH. 1202/S0/S0
z8E9E (SETIIL 0002) . 00" %LY )
00°65% Z8E9¢E 1202/%0/S0 TTHSLY zZZZT-0S-TO¥ STITA INANIDOVNVW HSYD “ONI ‘SWILSAS INAWIDIOINT MVT 966STT O TO
" 8E 6€ES IZAd INVED T¥OOT IMA
1202/50/50
SO9THIDTIOANT , 8€°6€S
8E°6€S L909€ T20Z/S0/S0 TZ¥S¥s T222-22-509 ONISIIYHACY IINIFINI) ONIDNIIOHD 0T SCIVOIANNHOL S66STT O T0
¥5°T6 AFANSYIILL AINOOD
T000-TSYLEYE Y8 #IDTOANT
LEESE 1202 ‘L AYHA
LEESE TZ0Z ‘0f TI¥dY
¥S°Z6 LEESE /7 1Z2Z-0€-10% 1Z0Z ‘€T II¥dY 1Z0Z/50/50
LEESE : FSHIVA SNOTIL¥OITENd »5°ZT6
LEESE 1Z%595 HNA SEXVI JAIYH ANODES 40 HDIION DT SMAN INIANTIHANT ¥66STT O I0
S6°FT YOSSISSY ALNNOD
SYOSSHSSY 120T/S0/50
ZHPZEHLODOY 868STOANISH HDIOANT S6°%T
S6°%T 1202/%0/50 12%S8T TLZZ-0%-T0% TZ0Z HDEYW SHEDIANES ONICOANHS ODIXIW MAN IO SNOZIAOH £€66STT O I0
S6°%T MEATD ZLNOOD
MEEID TZTOZ HOIYH TZ02/S0/S0
ZYZERIDOY LE8STOANISHIDIOANT S6°%T
S6°PT 66€S€E 120Z/%¥0/S0 ITHSLET €0TT-0T-CT9 TZ0ZAd ¥Od TDIAWES DNITATIHS ODIXIW MAEN J0 SNOZIVOH Z66STT O 10
S6°%T ITAOSTIIL XLNAOD
ATINSYIIL TZ0T HOUWKW TZ0Z/S0/50
0P ZEH#IODY 968SCOANISHIDTOANT S6°%T
S6°F%T 6EESE 120Z/%0/S0 12%S9c TLZZ-0E€-TO% TZAd ¥OJ4 SEDIANIS ONIAAIIHS ODIXAW MIN 40 SNOZIIOH T66STT O T0
. V6 ¥ INIWLIVAED FONYNII T0°0T YADUNYN ALNAOD
TYZEHIDDY S68STOANISHIDIOANT TZ0Z/S0/S0
JuUnoOwy # 0d FIVA # 9DTOAUTL we3I QUTT uotadraosesq weN HIVA #1D
6 :ebeg TZ0Z/30/S0 OL T2Z0T/E€T/%0 WO¥d QUINI¥A SUDHEHD  ONILSIT XDIHD (09DHFHD) €T LE®S 12/90/S :93®BQ



TZ0Z/S0/S0 TZ¥SBL . LOTZ-T6-80% £1S10 LANIHLNI XLNNOD HONVAAOL AL SHEDIAYIS IANNHINI O€0T 666STT O TI0




CL LT AEHTD ALNQOD
80DIL#LODY 1T0ZT/S0/S0
Z6ZQTNIH#IDIOANI TZ0Z/0E/% OL ZLT LT
ZLTLT 120Z/%0/S0 TZVS6T £0ZZ-02-2I9 TZ0Z/T/V HEOUVHD HOVEIAO IDVIINOD dno¥s =ANN L0OO9TIT O TO
19718 ONINOZ % ONINNYIL
T202/S0/50
ZIDLHLOOY 96 Z8YNIHIDIOANT T9°T8
T9° T8 .1Z02/%0/S0 1ZHSLT €022-80-T0% 008 ¥YHAO SEIJOD ¥YOIOD dno¥D FAAN 900STT O IO
T8 €9 YHADYNVA AINNQD -
i TIDLHLOOY S6Z8TNIHHITOANT
670T=L9ZEZ QNI 8T2ZZ NIDEE JOTOD
6Z67=66L69 QNI 0L8¥S NIDEE 1202/S0/S0
M/€ TZ02/0€/%0 OL 1Z0Z/T0/%0 TS €9
IS°€9 120Z/70/50 TZHSST €02Z-0T-1I07 HEHIL ¥O4 EOUYHD HOVNHAAO LOVAINOD Zno¥D EEAN S009TT O TO
LY T%L TZAd INWYD TYO0T IMC
- £0TE0S#HEDIOANT
zz L8 szese /7 6T22-22-509 ONITANVH NV ONI&dIHS . 120Z/S0/50
N 9ze9¢e STIVD MOVE ANV 8.aAd LY TI?L
SZ %S9 9zeoe 120Z/S0/S0 TZSHI8 6122-22-509 NOTLINHARYA TOHODTY ANV DNdd ODWIN ¥009TIT O T0
0% 2TZ NED JOINIS JTYNIZLNOOW
. TZ02/S0/50
0€°6ST /7 602Z-LZ~10% 9TLTHIDODY DS MIVIN SUYD 0¥ 2Tz
0T ¢S 1Z0Z/S0/S0 TZPSC8 0TZTZ~-LZ-T0% AALYM SHDIVHO ATHINORW A0 NMOL ‘JIIVNIV.INAOW £008TT O TO
’ 00°059 ZATHAHS AINOOD
. 709S5-TZOH#HEDIOANT 1202/50/50
z6279¢€ HEITION ¥ THCYAMHDS 00°0S9
007089 26¢79¢ TZ0Z/%0/S0 1T%S9% 992Z-0S-01T% SESIN0D AHAVIDOLOHADTT ‘XWICYOY INIDS FWIUD HTIIHOW Z009IT O T0
8z LvT MEINTD HOIVASIG-TT6
1202/50/50
090TPPI#IDOY £80£S68THIDIOANT 8T°LVT
8T LYZ 120Z/%0/S0 TTYSIE £022-08-116 WALSAS ONINNYDS ONANYDS MANYE SSENISNE NITIVH T1069IT O I0
9s°zZT XYL FSIOXH TUIL 37/T
6€96 T THIODY 1202/50/50
) L8ESI0S/SITBIOSHIDIOANT 95° 22T
997221 §S8Z9¢ 1202/%0/50 1TPSED 9€TT-C6-117 - 0€/0% INVA SWA IIXILS Hﬁ.m.Uﬂﬂ ‘XTddNS aNV¥ ALIEAYS AJOTIVIH 0009TT O TO
oo.me BZMEBOQQ@ TITA HILYLS
zE sy /7 L0TZ-T6-€TF NINAQY ®¥Id
69°9¢€T / / LOZZ-T6-350% ada ¢ LSIa
69°5¢T / / L0OZZ-T6-90% aan s PmHD TZ0Z/S0/S0
69°SET / / LOZZ~-T6-607 TZ0Z A¥W ddn ¥ ISIC 00°" 929
aUNOwy # 0d IV # aDTOAUT wolI SUTIT . uotadraonsaqg QweN HIVA #3D
0T  :obea 120Z/90/S0 OL T20Z/€Z/%0 WO¥A QHAININd SADEHD  ONILSIT ADHEHD (09DEHD) €T:LE:8  12/90/s :°3eqd



0ZTILYNIHIDTIOANT HDONVNIA TZ/0€/¥ 96°5¢C
96 ST TZ0Z/S0/50 TTZT¥%SvL €022-SS-10% ~-1Z/1/% SEOVIEAO AdOD dOTIOD dNoud =ZENN 8008TT O TO



0T S2% 8Z%9¢€ T20Z/%0/S0 TZ¥S¥¥ 8TZZ-6%-T0% QILIAIY ALIDVAYD €71 00Z°€ TITIOT ATddNsS HADITAIO YIANYS LTO9TT O IO
06°60T NOIIVILSININAY INWID
0-6062E6HIDIOANT 120Z/S0/50
zSv9E 149 'HTEVI ONIATOS 06°60T
06°60T zS¥9€ TZOT/%0/S0 TTHSS 6TZT-6%-TO0¥ dOL DILSYId TECIOW HDVdSTIYZd XTddNs ADIAI0 YIANYS 9T09TT O TO
95 LLE J4TYEHS XINOOD
. 66 E£SZHADTOANT T20Z/S0/50
LST9E ) SHINYAYTD ~H 98" LLE
98- LLE LST9E 120Z/%0/50 TT®S6€E ZLZZ-0S-T0% NOIIVNTIVAHE TYDIDOTOHDASd dANO¥D ADOTOHDASA ALIAAYS DITANd ST09TT O 10
LT € INIVW XEIIWOD T¥IDIanr SLTL6T  SHDIAAO0 HATIVILSINIWAY
SZ-9LTSOHIODY 120Z/S0/50
LT € / /7 £€02Z-9T~T0% HIADIOCANI TYIDICANL S4OW ANY SIVH Z6°00€
SL7L6T TZTOZT/S0/S0 TZHS6L €0ZZ~ST-T0¥ NINAY ALNQOD SJdOW ANY SIVH X1ddNS TIVEIAO TYIINIANEd %TO09TIT O TO
6L°8S INIVW XHTIdWOD TYIDIANC 0659 NYNTINIVH 3 SNOILVEIdO LS LE SEDTLA0 FATIVILSININAY
08¥%8TS9#IODY
708%-8505%/S08%-8S0SP#IDIOANT
6L°8S / 7 €0TZT-9T-T0% TYIDIANL JOd SIOW ANV SIVH
’ MDIN 1202/S0/S0
06759 /7 9€TZ-99-T0%  VYSSI¥YW XIH¥Y NOSIALS SWICIINA . 9Z° 291
LS LE TZ0ZT/S0/S0 TZTHSSL £02Z-5ST~1T0% NINQY ALNOOD SIOW ANY SIVKH A7ddns TIVEAAO TYILNIANAd €T091T O TO
20 LSL  INIWI¥VAIA aQVOd AINOOD
T20Z-L2-%
1202-02-%/TZ-€T~% NEEM S9ZEISHT
#IDDY B8ZOF-€SZE-9L9#TDIOANT 1202/50/50
85¥%9€ IDVEINOD JIANA Z0°LSL
20" LSL 85¥%9¢ 120Z/%0/50 TZHS0C 9€ZZ-09-Z0% HDIA¥AS WHOJINQ INIFWILAVIAG dY0x 27ddns TIVIEA0 TYIINIANIS ZT09IT O I0
£ETEE8  WDO¥d S.NIZILID IOINES
TZ-X¥H- €4IDTIOANT 12Z0Z/S0/S0
TZ0Z AYW ¥OJ IXINID JOINFS £€-€€8
€€ E€E8 TZ0Z/S0/S0 TT¥SOL TLZZ-LS-TE9 ALNOOD ¥OJ SHSNHAXH ONINVATD SIDIATIS TYOIAEW NYINALAGSINA TIO9TIT O 10
00°GL8S AATIFTHS RINNOD
1202/50/50
: YEZSTHADTOANT 00°GL8S
00°5L8S €LTE TZOZ/$0/50 TZHS8E 8ZZZ-0S-T0% WALSAS HONIAIAHL ISV NOILWIOA™OD HIAT JTIFOA 0T09TIT O 10
€9°0TLE JINVIED NOILONEI¥ISIA IMA
. 120Z/S50/50
€97 %€T /7 ZTLZTZ-E€T-S09 TZ0ZOETHEDIOANT JADHN €9°0TLE
00" 9LPE TZ0Z/S0/S0 TZPS6S ZTLZZ-E€T-S09 TZ0T TII¥AY-SHIIAEHES I¥N0D NAEL NYIda¥Y ‘ZII¥O 6009TT O 10
96°9¢ INFWIIVAEG FONYNII
0TDL #IDDW 1202/S0/50
junouy # 04 TIVA # a@dTOoAUT walrI JUTT uot3driosag aweN TIVd #3ID
TT :abeg ITOZ/90/S0 OL TZ0Z/€2/%0 WOYA QILININd SMDHIHD  ONIISIT ¥DFHD (09DHHD) €T:LE:S TZ/90/8 :e3ed



08 LeC 8C¥9E /7 8ICZ-67-T0% ISYONI0049 dOW NOH 1z0Z/S0/S0
82%9¢ ) SNIATHHS THELS . 06228



08°0S¢€ /7 z0ZZT-T6-S0% agn s ILSIa/tzoc .
Z¥ %9 /7 20ZZ-16~60% /ST/%0 HIVA INIWAIVIS dIA ¥ ISIA 1Z0Z/S0/S0
60°0€T / / Z0ZZ-16-80% T68LESSSSTEI69SSHIDDY/QIAA € LSIA 89 ELZLT
1S°S6L TZ0Z/50/S0 TZ¥SS8 Z0ZZ-T6-90% ddn T LSIA/TZ0T TI¥dY TINHEALSAS INIWAVA TIVIOLUOD ANVL SO SZO9TIT O IO
99°9%5T YHEINSTIARL ALNNOD ¥9°¥ST MUETD XINOOD ZT°S9Z% NUNAINIVH ® SNOILWIHIO
. STYTHIDOV
S9°%9T LBESE /7 €0ZZ-0€-T0% ONINNYOS » gaM FAIT S, dHINSYEIL T20Z/50/50
79 99T LBESE - /7 €0Z2-02-219 HOVIYAVN 3 9iIM HAIT S.XJdI7ID TV ¥657%
21°992% LBESE T20Z2/50/50 TZT¥S08 ) . €I2Z-S9-10% SHDIA¥ES IDVIINOD. II DICYINL “DNI DIQVYIUL ¥ZO9TT O TO
L0 9T HEHETD AINNOD
OLTOLTHIDIOANT 120Z/50/S¢C
00°0€ "ELEYE / / 6TZ2-02-10% ONITTANYH ONY ONIddIHS LOHTT
LO %6 CLEIE 1202/%0/S0 TZPS8T 6TZZ-02-10% STAYYT HILVW SNYEL 0002 “ONI DIQVIVL. €T09TIT O IO
00°00% NOISSIWWOD XZINNOD
7~TZOZHADIOANT NOIIVLS .
00°00¢C 1202/%0/S0 TZ¥SEE ¥0ZZ-5S0-T0% ¥ASNVAEL INDILVLI HSYHET T20Z 1IddY 1202/50/S0
S-TZTOZHADTOANI NOILVLS UHASNVAL 00°00%
00°00Z 1202/%0/S0 TTPSCE ¥022~S0-T0% ANOILYL HSVET TZ0Z XY¥KW INVID aNv? ZN0OILYEL ¢Z09TT O IO
X AR A4 INIWLIYIEA HONYNIA
98260T0L 120Z/S0/S0
TYAHIODY ZO609TSLPEHADTOANT Tz 2%
iz zz ZIP9E T1Z0Z/S0/S0 TZwG69 6TZZ-SS-10% SYAANTE/EDAETS /4d¥d /SNEL ADVINVATY SSENISNE SHETIVIS TZO9TII O 10
¥ LBL INIYH XETdW0OD T¥IDIans
. 0TS6
NYAIOL#ILOOY TOF00088SHHIDIOANT
»SP9€E €6000-02-00000-00 VdIMSHN
¥S¥9¢€ . XITAHOD I¥IDIanc
¥S¥9€ TIVWAE CHHOVILY ZES TZ20Z/82/%0 - - 1202Z/50/50
EVED ) NO NOIIVAILOVY ¥HLAY TANVA WIVIY ) %" LBL
Zv°L8L 7SvoC TZ0Z/¥0/S0 TZHSFT STZZ-9T-10% AT YIVATE YO/ANVY TSONDVIONI WN A0 SWALSAS TUNDIS ® ANOOS 0208TT O© 10
L0"€88C ALNIWILYYAHCA AYOY¥ ALNNOD
120Z/50/50
QYOUDIHAIDOY T08TSEHEDIOANT L0 €£88T
L0°€882 TZ0T/%0/S0 TZT¥SIT 20TZT-09-20% T08ZS6H#HMDIOANT TZ0Z II¥AY THOQA D71 'HAETONLIA ADYANIS 6T09TT O IO
[ 454 INIWIOYNYN ASTH
0-TESEZT6HITDIIOANT
Tl 7€ £E€E9E / /7 8%ZZ-90-009 HIVWILSE DONIAAIHS
€LEYE YEYY FAVS LNOEL 1Z0Z/S0/S0
00°0¥% £€E9E / /7 8%2Z2-30-009 AOTOD TINd FOAVHD dN-IIS T %S%
00°08¢€ €ELESE TZ0Z/S0/S0 TT¥SLS 8%2Z-90-009 dTEIHS FOVI ISTWOIG ATddNS HDIJAA0 VIANYS 8TOSTT O IO
06-228 NOIIVILSININAY - INVID
0-T866Z6H#ADTOANT
ALITIOWY # 0a HIVa # 90TO0AUT wajlT SUTIT uo1adraossg sweN HIVA #30
'ONILSIT dOIHD (09DFHD) €T:LE%8 TZ/90/s :e3eq

zT sabeq

1Z0Z/90/S0 OL 120Z/€2/%0 WO¥d QEINIIG SUDIHD



0t 6T
TO ZLST

c0ZT-L0-SLY DNISSIIAAY TINT
Z0Z22-16-€1% NIWAY FdId

~ o~
~ ~



zZ1-2s 07€9¢€ / 7 8%22-T6-81% pasan
0%E9€ SCQUVONY.LS Z€6T YddAN OL DNIIOIDV
00°zL o¥e9E /7 8¥2Z-16-8T% SEAACY'T ANQOID TIV ONILSHIL 1202/S0/S0
) ove9e SAAVANYLS 96T ¥daN OL ODNITIODDY ZI 0€L
00°909 0%€9¢ 1202/%0/S0 IZ¥S0S 8%2Z-16-8T% HSOH F¥Id TI¥ JO0 ONILSHEL ODIXHEW MAN A0 AYMIALEM I€0STT O 10
68°85T SADIANIS TVHINY
£00€0
-Z¥PSE-6HIODY L-€LS0-T9TT666
 HIDIOANT S€0L8 WNN HSOLNIDMW 1202/S0/S0
TIVEL NOISSIW I1¥S TSL SHADIAYES 68°8ST
68°8ST 1Z0Z2/%0/S0 IZPSLE 012Z-28-10% TYHINY ¥0d4 SEDYYHD AALSIWNA TONI WN S0 INTWIOVUNYH ZLSYM 0€09TIT O I0
LS ¥%S INFWLOTIY TITd HIVLS
6007 T-€2T80-ZH#IDDY
6~ELS0-9TLIE6E6HEDIOANI TIL TZ0Z/S0/50
NOISSIW ITYS €54 I¥ SEDIANES LS %%S
LS ¥PS T20Z/%0/S0 TZ¥SSE 0TZZ-T6-80%. CJA € LSIAQ ¥OJI STDAVHD AHISIAWNA ‘ONI WN 40 INAWTOUNYW ZISYM 6T09TT O IO
0z %EY INIRLOTIY FEId FIYLS
€00€€
~0ET86-8THIDDY L-E€LS0-8092666
#ADIOANT SE0L8 WN AIIVINOM B 1Z02/S0/S0
. ¥ NONNWD Td¥D ¥¥ QdA S 0Z°7€%
0Z %E¥ 1202/%0/S0 TZHS¥E 0T2Z-16-50% IDTYLSIA ¥OL STDAVED JFLSAWNG “ONI KN 0 INIWIOUNYW FLSYM 8Z09TT O T0
S6°202C IIId aNIM 00°0%9%  EDILSAC ATINIAOL QIZD
§6°20% /7 TLZZ-60-5€9 LOTHEDIOANI XYL SIAIEDEY SSOUD 1Z02/50/50
N 1202 ‘IT¥dY¥ QILATINOD $6°Z¥%8%2
00°0%92 1Z02/S0/S0 ITHSTQ ZL22-89-S€9 TIDNNOD SX08 JO SMOISSAS 9T M XANQIS ‘EEYM LZO9TT O°T
LY S22T I1Id aNIM 0070542  EDILSONL TTINZAGL QARD
LY SZT /7 ZL2Z-60-5€9 9THIDIOANT X¥I SIGIADAY SSOID TZ0Z/S0/S0
TZ0Z ‘0€-T 1I¥aY AOLYNITIOOD L7 SL6T
00°05LT 1Z0Z/S0/S0 IZ%S09 ZLZZT-19-5€9 WOONIINOD HOILSAL HTINIANLD DTT INAHAOTIATQ ® SHWOH ¥IA -9Z09TT - O 10
€0°9€Z XYL SWHE/SNOILYDINQWAOD
Z9°€LST STI¥d 40 NOILVIMOJSNWHL €L°8L6E6 JATEHHS ALNOOD €5°12¢T SHEOIANES TYWINY
967 LL ONIZOLINOW ALINOWHOD €5°0%9  NUNAINIVH 3 SNOILVMEAO 96 "¥TIT F0SSHSSY AINNOD
05°2Z0T MEITD ALNAOD £6°69 FAINED HOLYESIA-TT6 €9°67T ITINSYHALL XINOOD
£%° 082 ONINOZ ® ONINNYI 01" 62 DONISSHIAAY THANA £8°2T62 INAWLOTTY FITI FIVIS
£€0°9¢€C /7 /. z02Z-€8-709 ATOYNYH ADONADIANI
Z9°ELST /7 Z0TZT-¥L-0TY LIOdSNYEL
€L°8L66 / 7/ 2022-05-10% AATIAHS
£€5° 122 /7 zZ02z-28-T0% SEDIANES TYHINY
967 LL /7 zZ0ZZ-€L-0Z% JOLINOW ALINOWHOD
£5°0%S / 7 z02Z-59-T0% S0 FDONVNALNIVIN -
96 ¥TT / 7/ Z02Z-0%-10% JOSSHSSY
05°20T / z0ZZ-0Z-10% px:c o]
£6°6S /7 Z022-08-116 HOI¥ASIA
€5°S¥T /7 z0gZ-0€-10% ATINSVALL
€9° 082 / / 20ZZ-80-T10% . zd
Junowy # od AI¥d 4 9DI0AUT we3I SUIT uotadransaqg sweN FIVA #3D
€1 :obeg ONIISIT XDEHD (09DEHD) €T:LE:8  TE/90/S :9%edQ

TZ0Z/90/50 OL TZOT/ET/¥0 WO¥A THINI¥A SHADTHD



cT 0¢EL INAWLOTIVY HIId HIVLS

LYV ZTHIDIOANI



SqIon 90°€88 TYLOL /7 ' 15°2Z69%Z1Z 70T

8T 95 INTHIOTTY ENId HLVLS
1202/S0/S0
Qin 9 ISIA IO OTEHIDDY TZ/9Z/% 8195
8195 1202/S0/S0 TZWSLL 0T2Z-16-81% 0L 1Z/67/¢ SEDIVHD ATHINOW J0 EOVTTIIA ‘QEVIIIM LEO9TIT O 10
. 0s°0¢€z SHDIANES TYRINY
8ETHIDOY 6EVSOTHEDIOANT
05°88 /7 . TLTT-Z8-TO0Y DLI/SNOILYDIIQEW/SIISIA EDIJL0 T 1Z0Z/50/S0
0021 /7 zLZZ-Z8-10% SNOTLYNIDOVA SHIEVE T 05" 0£2
00°0€T TZ0Z/S0/S0 TZPSES ZL22-28-10% SNOTIIVZITINELS TIYHS Z “ONI AWUNINHEIIA STIVEL NIYALSEM ~ 9€09TT O T0
. . 00°00€ SHDIA¥ES TYRINY
120Z/S0/S0
. : 00°00€
00-00¢€ 1Z02/S0/S0 TZ¥SZ9 ZLZZ-28-10% NOILIDEASNI ADVIEVHA ATIZIIYAD Y NEITHIVA ‘ISIM SE09TT O TO

TET¥980F% ¥ SS0¥D AVILAO 'TVLIAYD

1Z02/S0/S0
. : 98ETOH.IODY € %9807
vETPO80% . T20Z/¥0/S0 TZ¥S62 €T19C-96-TC9 S 40 € INENAYd ¥YEddIiZ da¥od ANV HIVLS HOTEM 7E€0STT O 10
LL"L0OST LNAWLOTIVY H¥Id ALVLS
. ZTSTTH TDIOANI
LL*FTT 6€E£9¢€ /7 8¥ZZ-16-S0% XYL
00-zZ¢E 6€£€9€E /7 8%ZZ-16-S0% SYOSNHAS AHLVHEH JTAAVT
6€E3¢E SCIYANYLS C€6T ¥YddAN OL DNITHEODOV
00" SET 6€E€9¢€ /7 8%2Z-16-50% SYHaaV¥I aNNO¥d TIV ONILSHL ’ 120Z/S0/50
6€E9E . SQIYANVYLIS 96T ¥dAN OL ONITIODOY LLTLOST
00°92eT 6€£€9¢ TZ0Z/S0/S0 TZ¥SSS 8%ZZ-T6-50% ASOH #4id TI¥ 40 DNILSHL ODIXdW MEN 40 AVMIHALYM €€09TT O TO
¥LTLYTC INENIOTIY HATd HLV.LS
. TSPZHEDIOANT
TLOYLT 9£€9¢ /7 87CC-T6-30% XYL
00°9¢ 9£E9¢E /7 8%ZC-16-90% SYOSNHES JIILLVHH FIAAYT
9EE9L STIVANYLS C€6T ¥dIN OL ONICQIOIOY
00°G€T S9€E9¢E / 7 8%ZZ-16-90% SEHATYT ANOCED TIV ONILSHEL 1Z0Z/50/S0
9€¢e9¢ SQEVANVYLS Z2S6T ¥YddAN OL DNIQAOCIOY . TLTLYTE
00°CcTIZ S€E9¢e TZ0Z/%0/S0 TZ¥S¥S 8%CZ-T16-90% HSO0H HITA TI¥ 40 DNILSEL ODIXHAW MAN J0 A¥MIHALVM CE0STT O TO
Jjunouy # 04 2LYA # 20TOAUT . . w31 |UTT] uot3dTinsag SweN HIYA #3ID

4" :eberg TZ0Z/90/50 OL IZ0Z/€Z/¥0 WO¥A CHEINTId SADHEHO ONILISTT ADEHD (09DHHD) €T:LE®S 1z/3%0/S °3Rd



00" 8€°0S88 OILS/AIING-SATIYITT ¥ TONYNZINIVRH STZZ-LZT-T0%

00" . 0T €9 : FILYM - SHILITIIO [ARAAYRANN] 4
00" 0E€ 65T INVIOI /SYD TYINIYN -~ SHILITILO 60CC-LT-TOY
00" 8L°2Z9L LNTIVIW JILNID JOINIS ¥IYNIYVLNOOW LAETx *
00" - €9°91 QILS/ATING-SITVART B "HONUYNILNIVH S1¢T~-v<-10%
00° 09766 EAI¥M - SHILITILA 0TZZ-v2-T0%
00" LS T8 ANVIONd /SYD TYANLYN - SHILITILO © . 6022-%T-10%
oo., 08°¢61 HONVNILNIVA D074 LdEA HLTYEH LAdAGx »
00° €9°91 OYLS/ATING-SEIVAET ¥ EONYNIINIYH ’ SITT-E£CT-TO¥
00 €9°9T LNTYW DINITD HITIVIH JYIVNIVINAOW . IdEdxx
00° 90°LO07 ONISILIIAAY /ONIHSITINT /ONIINI NI TZZZ-T1Z-T0%
00-° TETE9E HOIJAAO IVIANED - SHEITIANS 61ZZ-1C¢-10%
00~ 0% "0LL SNOILIDHTH Lddd >+
00- - LOTPCT HOIJAO TIVIENED - SHITA4NS 61TTZ-0C-T0%
00° 68°LTZ SNOILYDINOWNODIATAL L0ZZ-02-T0%
00- 057201 TEOA HTIOIHAA - SIITddNS z0ce-02-10%
00" AN 24 IEETD ALNAOOD : IdHO * »
00" CY¥LBL MALS/ATING~SITVATI ¥ HONVNILNI VIR . S1TT-9T-T0%
00° 00°8s¢C FALVM - SHILITIIN 0ICZ-9T-10%
00" 60°0LS HENVAOYE /SYD TYINIYN - SHILITIIN 602Z-9T~10%
00" PST6LT . JINIVH INIWIIOOE - SIDVIINOD €02T-9T-10%
00- S0°S6L°T ADNUNZLNIVA XHTdWOD T¥IDIaNs LI # »
00" SLTLéT d2d¥d - SdIIddns 62ZZ-ST-T0%
00" 618 NALS /ATING-SATVATE ¥ EONVNIINIVK. STZZ-9TI-10%
00" €8°20% JYILEM - SHILITIIN Q0TZZ-ST-10%
00- 7E 669 ANYAOAE/SYD TVEALYN - SITLITILO 60CZ-9T~10%
00" 9% 01% INIVH INSWIINDT - SIDOVIINOD €0ZC-ST-T0%
00" LS79TI8'T NYNAILNIVH SE3IA40 JATLVALSININAY ; LT *
00- T0°0T SHDIAYES YFHIO - LOVIINOD ' TLTT-0T-T0%
00° 06°S6¢ ONISIIIFIACY /ONIHSITING /ONIININI TZZZT-0T-T0%
00" LT 80% E SNOILYD INWNODITIL L0ZZ-0T-T0¥%
00° 00°500°T DVLS0d 502Z-0T-T0¥
00" 90 €LY INTVH INEWATINOE - SIDYIINCD €0CZ-0T-T0%
00~ 897291 TH0d dTOIHIA - SHITIANS Z20ZZ-0T-T0¥%
00" Z8°¥Sv‘e YHDYNYN ALNAOD LI *
00" SZ 6 SNOILVO INOWNODHTIL LQZZ~80-T0%
oo~ T9°18 INIVH INIWNIINOH - SIDVALNOD £02Z2-80-T0%
00" £%°08¢ THNd FTOIHAA - SHITTdANS 2022-80-T0%
00" 6T TSV DONINOCZ ¥ ONINNYII IAHAQ* »
00° 9€"€ET . SaNQIFTR ' 0LZZ-90~-T0%
00" SL°€ST SNOILYDINOWWODE THL ’ L02Z-S0-TO0¥
00" 00°00% SONTIaIING/ANYT 40 INTA ¥02Z-S90-T0%
00" §57°686 | SHTYYIYS ¥dHLO o . LOTC-90-T0%
00" 99°955°T NOISSTIWNOD ALNNOD LIHdx »
[eXe e ) 0% 8€9 €Y : aNNA IVIEENED IVIOL* %
00- TS C69°%2T'T *x TELOL ANTID *=x
SLIAI™D SLIgEdA

1Z0Z/90/S0 OL TZ0Z/€Z/%0 WO¥I AIINII SADIHD NOILNdEgIWLSIA 8g:LE8 Tz/90/S

:33ed



00" £9°S%T THNS AIDIHAA - SFIT4d08 Z0CZ-0E-TO0¥
00~ L9 E9Y HINSYHAL ALNNOD LITA x>



00" ’ £5° 12T

TENG HIDIHEA - SHITAdAS z2022~28-10%
00" TL 80Z'T SEOIAIAS TWWINY IIHO»
00° TT 8YY SHEDIANES JATHLO - LOVILNOD TLZZ-S9-T0%
00" 00°005°T ONINIYIL FAXOTANA 992Z-99-10%
00" oL"L6T SWEOAINA - SAITIANS 9€ZZ-59-10%
00" 66°6¢ AOTIAO ITHINITD - SHITIANS 6TZZ-S9-10%
00" ' 21 592°% SEOIANAS LI - LOVILNOD £€122-59-10%
00" ST T6 SNOILYD INOWHODHTHL L0ZZ-S9-T0%
00" ’ £5°0%S 1HE0d HIDIHAA - SEITAdNS z022-59-10%
co- €L EBE’T SHIDIHAA - SUIVIHEY ¥ HONUNILNIVRH T0CZ-99-T0%
00~ $S°LIV'E FONYNIINIYH 2 SNOILWNZA0 LAHT* »
Q0" SL°0¢€ SNOTILVD INOWNODHTHL L0TZT-95-TO0¥
00° ) SLT0€E . AENEOLLY LIAT* *
00" 76 Y SHOIANIS YIAHLO - LOWILLNOD TLZZ-SS-T0%
00- 767009 IOTIHI0 TYIENID - SdITTddQOS 6TCZ-95-T0%
0o~ 00" €CT SNOILYDINONWNODETHL LOZZ-SS-T0%
00~ - 96-52 INIYH INZRAINOT - SILOTILNOD €022-95-10%
00~ 78 %SL ININLIYdEA HONVNIL IIHT * »
00- £9°91 NULS/GIING-SAIVIIEE ¥ HONVNZLNIVRH STZZ-£5-10%
00" 26911 JALYM -~ SEHILITIIN 0TZZ-€S-10%
00" 00" %2 INVAOUd /SYD TYINLYN - SHILLITIIN 602Z-€S5-T0¥
00~ S5°LST : dIVd ALNROD LI+ »
00° 9§ LLE SHDIA¥ES TYNOISSHIOYd - LOVILNOD zLTZ-09-107%
00~ ELTLYT NOILINOQWWY/SNOJVAM - SHITIANS TEZT-0S-TO0¥
00" L9€T6'S TITMLIOS 82TC-09~-T0%
00" £€9°67S . aIdTd - SHITAdNS zzee-0s-10%
00" 0% 569 ’ EDIAL0 TYIEANID - STITAANS 6TCC-05-T0¥
00" SZ°8¢tE¢e © SNOIIWDINAWWODATAL L02Z-05-T0V
00" " €L°8LE'6 JHQA HTOIHIA - SHITAANS 202Z-05-T0%
00" L8°0T0'8T AJTIIHS ALNOOD LAFdA* *
00~ 06°60T IDIII0 TEIIANID - SHITIAAS 6TZCZ-6%~TO0¥
00" 06°2¢C8 dIN0H/XTd/NInd 8TZZ-67-T0%
00" 05" 13 SNOTLYOINOQWNCOZTHL L0ZTZ-67-T0%
00" 0€ %66 NOTIILVILSINIWAY INVID - LAHG* +
00~ S6° %1 SHOTA¥ES ¥YHIHIO - ILOTELNOD TLZZ-07-T0%
00~ . 88708¢ SNOIIYDINNWNODHTHL & L0ZZ-0%-T0%
00" ’ 96 %11 TEAS HIDIHIEA - SHITJ40NS A 202Z-0%-10%
00" 6L 0TS JOSSHESSY ALNOCD LI > »
00° : 8¢ °08S NALS/ATING-SIIVITE B JONUYNALNIVH STTZ-LE-TOV
00° 80°€6T ANVIOUd /STD TYENIVN - SEILITIIN 60ZZ-LE-TOY
00" 9V EVL INIVH ¥EINED JOINHS ALIVIUOW Lda0=x
00° 6€°0599 OJLS/AIING-SYTIVIEY ¥ HONUNIALNIVR S1ZT-9€-10%
00~ 80°L1IT ILILYM - SHILIATLN 0TZZ-9€-10¥
00" vT Zel INYA0Yd /SYD TYINLYN - SHILITIIN 6022-9¢€-T0¥
00° TL 66L INIVH dEINED JOINIS YIDNVISE LA * *
00" S6° VT SEDIA¥IS ¥HHIO - IDVALNOD TLZZ-0E-TO0%
00" 7S C6 TONISTINIAQY /ONIHSITENd /ONILNIE TZTT-0E-TO07%
00~ : 00°9%C SNOILYDINOWNODITIL | L0OTT-0E-TO¥%
00" S9°%9T INIVH INSIWNGINOHE - SIDVALNOD £€0Z22-0€-TO0¥

SLIAIED SIIgEd

T20Z/90/50 OL IZ0Z/€Z/%0 WOAL DWHZHM& SMDHHD NOILIOnHEgI¥YLSIA

8G:.L¢€:8

tz/90/S

EE=lak=lq)



00°
00"

§9C 85T
00° 5%

ANVIOId/SYD TVANLYN - SHILITILA
SNOILYD INOQWWODTTIL

6022-28-T0%
L0TT-28-T0%



00" 697 SET SNOILVDINOQWWODHTHL L0OZZ-16-60%
00" Ty ¥9 TI3NA ITOIHHA - SHIITIANS Z022-16-607
00" TT 002 INIWLOTIY HATA HLYLS LA ¢
00" 117002 ddn ¥ LOIALSIA TLLOL* *
00" €%°T60°T ALFAYS - SHITAANS 8%2Z-16-80%
el LS ¥¥%S AFTIVM - SHILITILIO 0TZZ-16-80%
00" 6T €S5S¢ INVAOUA /SVD TWINIYN - SHILITILE 602Z-16-807
00" T9 2L SNOILVOINOWWODETIL L0TZ-T6-80%
00° 60°0€T THNA ITOTHIN - SEITAANS T02Z~-T6-80%
00~ 68°162°C INHNLOTIY JdId FLVLS LIHET > »
00° 68°16T°T dIA € LDTELSIA TELOL * »
00- S9TIFT SNOIIYD INOWHOD TTEL L0TZ-T6-LOT
00° S9°TPT INAWLOTIY HdId HLIYLIS LI >+
00° S9°TYT ain 1T IDIYELSIA TYLOL» »
00~ TLTLYY'T ALIAYS - SHITIANS 8V2Z-16-90%
00" 0og-1Ce ANVAOUd /SYD TVINIYN - SHILITILA 6022-16-90%
00° 697 G¢ET SNOILVYD INQWHNODITHL LOZZ-16-90%
00- TS S6L TINd AIOIHAA - SEITAANS Z0ZZ-16-90%
00" ¥Z°00L’€E INSWLOTIY FIId HIVLIS LIIET ¥ »
00" ¥ZT 00L’E Gda ¢ LOI¥LSIA TYLOL + +
00~ LLTLO9'T ALHAVS - SHITIANS 8%ZC-16-50%
00" 0T " %EY WILYM - SEILITILN 0TZZT-T6-S0%
00~ 8C°1%¢ INYIOUd /SYD TYINIYN - SEILITILLA 6022-16-50%
00’ 69°GET SNOTLIVD INOWWODETAL L0ZZ-T6-S07%
00~ 08°09¢ TI0d HTDIHEA - SHITAdNS T02Z-16-S0%
00~ ¥L°698°C INEWNLOTTY HATA HLVLS IIHEA ¥ *
00" ¥L°698°2 ada § IDOTYELSIA TYLOL * *
00° £0°€8¢ dOHS - SHEITIAANS 052Z-19-20%
00~ 99°9¢€¢C YEIIEM - SHILITILO 0TIZZ-19-20%
00° T9°20% ANVAOId /SYD TYANIYN - SIILITILA 6022-19-20%
006~ 0€°220°T dOHS a¥0¥ ALNNOD IIHA» »
00" 8% °86S°¢E SEDTAYIS TYNOISSHACEd - LOVIAINOD TLTZ-09-20%
00" £€8°8€5°T SHIOAINN - SAILIIANS 9€TZ-09-20%
00" 00°05¥%‘2 JIn0E/XI4/Nand 812C-09-20¥
00" 0S° T3 SNOILYOINNWWNODATEL L0CzZ-09-20%
00 - L8 0F6 INIVH INIWIINOE - SIOVILNOD €02C-05-20%
[¢100 Lo €88°2 TANS HTIDIHAA - SHITILAS 2022-09-207
00~ SLZLYTT INAWLIYAEd Y0¥ ALNNOD LIHA > >
00° S0°96%7°CT aNfd avod TELOL* ¥
00° SLT0gE SNOILVDINONWWODITEL L0Z2-06-10%
00~ SLog TIDANL HIVE0dd LI 2 »
00" 05°0¢€9 SHDIAYES TUNOISSHIOId - LOVILNOD CTLTT-TB-~TO0¥
00° T6°08 SHDOIAYAS ¥YHAHILO - ILOVIELNOD TLZZ-Z8-T0¥
00° £€9°91 O¥LS/ATIING-SYIVAEY ® HONYNILNIVA STTT-Z8-TO0¥
00" 687851 JHLEM -~ SIILITILO 0TZZ-28~-T07
SLIAEID SLIgHd

120Z/90/50 OL TZ0ZT/€T/%0

WO¥A CALNIId SHEDEHD

NOIZNgIdLsIa

89:LE:8 12/90/S

t23ed



00°

98°90Z°T

aNNd NOILIJHELOdEd

RGN




00° ,ma.ﬁbd\w SEDIANHS TYNOISSHAOEd - IDVIINOD ZLZTZT-E£T~S09
00" €L TLY 'V TZXA INVED NOILLAET¥YISIA IMA LIEdx+
00- 86 TSL'S aNnd WYdEDodd Imd TYLOL *+
co-~ SLT0¢ SNOILEDINAWHODITHEL L02Z-€8-%09
00~ €07 9€T TANA HTOIHAA - SHITIIANS z0TZ-£8-%09
00" 8L°99C X¥I SWH/SNOILI¥DINOWWOD LAAT* »
00" 8L799¢C aNNd ISNHIAHT TIAID TYLOL + %
00~ 1 %S% ALZAYS - SFITAANS 8%22-90-009
00" I %S% INFWIDYNYW ASTY IIEdA* »
00" [N A°h4 WYID0¥Ed ALIIVS TELOL* »
00" L5509 SWIOJLINQ - SHITAdNS 9€CTT-¥L-0CY
00- TI9TELS'T TENA FATIDIHEA - SHITAANS 20TT-vL-0C%
00° 6T 6LT'E SYANOSTId J0 NOILWLIOISNTUL LAEd* *
00" SL°0¢E SNOILVDINOQWWODETHL LOZZT-EL-0C%
00" 96 LL a0 HTOIHIEA - SHITI4OS Z02T-€L-0C%
00 TL 80T ONIIOLINOHW ALINOWWOD LIHAG* »
00- 00°SLS SHLYRNI J0 ITIYD ZLTZ-TL-0C7
00" 00°SLS HIVD HIVWNI FTINAAC LdFT»»
00° 9L 6EB IYOTTHEN HLYANI €LTZ-0L-0C%
00" 70 806 ‘TOT SHIVWNT 40 FIYD TLTZ-0L-0CZ%
00" 08°L¥L 20T YD HIYWNI LTINAY LAAG» *
00° 0L 0TL*90T aNnd ITYC TYLOL + +
00° ZT°0gL ALEAYS - SHITIANS 8¥ZZ-T6-8T7 )
00 8198 YAIYM - SHILITILN 0TZZ-T6-81¥
00~ CE %ST INYIOEd /S¥D TYINIYN - SHILITIIN 60CC-16-817%
00" 09°0%0°T LNISWLOTTIY HIIA ZIVIS LAHA > »
00° 09°0%0°T qin 9 IDIFELSId TYLOL+»
00" £6°CCT JAILYM - STILITILO 0TZZ-T6~E1¥
00" LZ 16T INVI0Ed/S¥D TYINIYN - SEILITILIN 602Z-T6-€1¥
00" TE"89T SNOT.LVD INQWKODITAL LOTZ-T6-€1¥
00" T0°CTLS'T CTEA4 JTIDIHAA - SEITIANS . T0ZZ-T6-ET¥
00- €5 °%31°T INHALOTTY SJId ALVLS LAAA* +
00° £5°95T'C NIWQY INIWIIYdEd FITI TYLOL *
00" LIi"cce SHDIAYES JHHLO - IDOVELNOD TLZZ-T6-TTY
00" 9§°2¢C1T SWMOATNN - SEITIANS 9€ZT-C6-TT%
00~ ST LTE'Y ADIAJ0 IYIANTID - SHIT4dNS 61CT-T6-TIV
[ 86°TLE'S XYL ASIOXE HIIA %V/1 frcicla s
00- 86°TLE’S aNQd NOIILDHELO¥MA HITJL ALNNOD TELOL*x
00- 007059 ONINITIL FIXOTAWE 992T-05-0T¥
00~ 98958 a18Td - S5dI71ddNSs TZTZ-05-01¥
00" 98°902°T AATIFHS ALNOOD IITAx *
SLIATED S4I183d .
TZ0Z/90/50 OL TTOZ/€Z/%0 WO¥E qAINI¥ SADHHD NOIINgI¥dLSIA 8G:LE 8 1Z/90/5 :93%d



58°08Z°T TZXd INVIED TYI0T IMA LIId ¥ »




00" 1572699212 *% STYLOL JANVE *x

00" 15°269°'%2Z1'2C NV SN TOMNYY
00" SE° P9 ONISILIIAQY/ONIHSITENG /ONIINING TZZZ-08-116
00° 66°¥8T IOTJJ0 TYIINID - SHITIIQS 61CC-08-TT6
00" §9°9T1 NILS/ATING-SHIVATT B FONVYNILNIVIN SIZZ-08-TT6
00° 8S°9TT ANVAOUd /SYD TVINIYN - SHILITIIN 6022-08-T16
00° 8¢ LYC INIVW LNEWAINDE - SIDVELNOD £022-08-T16
00° £6°69 TANI FIDIHAA - SHITIANS z0zZ-08-116
00" 8L°689 YILNHD HDOIVISIA-TTI6 LAHdx*
00- 8L°689 aNNd TT6-ADNIDYINI TYLOL*
00" 6T°LYL'988"T SHIVWNI A0 HIVD ZLTCT-0L-SCZ8
00" 6T L¥L’988°T HYY0 HIVWNT LTNaY IJHAd* *
00" 6T LYL 988" © NIHEDWOINT SHOLSND 3 NOILVIDIWWI IYLOL * »
060" SL70¢ SNOILVD INQWWODHTIL L0ZT-L0-5LS
00" €T°¥8¢ INIVH INIWNdINDE - SIDVILNOD £022-L0-5L9
00~ 0T 62 THNA HTOIHIA - SHITAA0S8 Z0ZZ-L0-SLY
00° 86 €FV DNISSHIAdY TvaEnNd LIHA» #
00~ 86 EFY ODNISSHIadY TvaNd TELOL+ +
co- 00°0%9°T SHDOIAEAS TYNOISSHIOEd - IOVWALNOD ZL22-89-5¢€9
00" 00°0%9°2 02X INVED dDILSOL HTINAAND dAXD LA+
00" 00°05L°T SEDIAYAS IVYNOISSHACEd - IOVILNOD TLTZT-L9-SE9
00° €9 I%¥ DNINIVAL FIXOTJWA 992T-L9-9E9
00" T €5°T6T’E TZAL INVED FDILSAL HTINSANC GLAD LdAd* *
00~ LY*SCT SHOIAEAS TUNOISSHAOEd - IIOVIALNOD TLTT-60-5€9
00" S6°20C SHDIAYAS ¥YAHLO - LOVALNCD TLTT-60-5¢€9
00° v 8cy - LIId aNIM fifccia )
00° S6°6ST’'9 INTED HOILSAL HIINIAQL ) TELOL* % N
00° £E€7EL8 SHDIAYHAS ¥IHLO - IOVALINOD TLZZ-LS-TES
00" £ETEEB WYID0dd S:«NAZILID JOINHES LIJH0 * *
00" €€ €es aNQd S NEZILID JOINHS TELOL * +
00° TE VI8 0¥ IDNALSNODEY/NOIIONYLSNOD avod-0D €T92-96-1CT9
00~ Y€ ¥98°0% X1 SIATHEDHEY SSO¥D AVILAO TYLIAVD LAHT x>
00° TE 9807 XI SLAIFDHIY SS0¥D AVTILAO TYLIYD TELOL % »
00" £2°9¢ HOVIOLS HENIHOVN ONILOA 80€Z-0C-C19
00° 80°¢cs INTVH INZEWNIINDH - SIDVIINOD £€02C-0C~T19
00~ TE"69S AIATO ALNACD IIHT* *
00° TE 6599 aNnd INTFWATAOE S, MUETO TELOL* *
00" 8E°6ES DNISILITACY/ONIHSITEINE /ONIININA 122T-22~-509
00~ LY TVL HOIAAO TYIANAD - SHEITIANS 612Z-2C-509

SLIAITED SLIFHId
T20Z2/90/S0 OX TZ0Z/€Z/%0 WO¥d dHINIIE SIDTHD NOILNgIdvdLsIda 8G:LE:B Tz/90/s :®3BA



Agenda Item
No. 10



Agenda Item
No. 11-A4



TORRANCE COUNTY RESOLUTION# 2021-

Budget Increase

WHEREAS, the Torrance County Commission in regular session on Wednesday, May 12th, 2021, did propose to authorize Budget
Increases in the FY 2020-2021 Budget, and

WHEREAS, Budget Increases require authorization from the Department of Finance and Administration, and

WHEREAS, we request authorization for the following Budget Increases: (See Schedule A)

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, we respectfully request approval for the attached Incredses in the FY 2020-2021 budget
from the Department of Finance and Administration.

DONE at Estancia, New Mexico
Torrance County this 12th day of

May 2021 .

Approved as to Form only: Torrance County Board of Commissioners
John M. Butrick Kevin McCall, District 1

County Attorney

Attest:

Ryan Schwebach, District 2

Yvonne Otero
Torrance County Clerk

LeRoy M. Candelarla, District 3

Vote Record yes no abstain absent
Kevin McCall yes no abstain absent
Ryan Schwebach yes no abstain absent

LeRoy M. Candelarla

DFA proval _ i i :

EST. 1905
Yew meneS



00°000°€ Apupap3 80¢ £8 109
00°00L°L [oAe1-92A0|dw S0Z €8 | ¥09
00°000°8€ SSDIYDA-0D 819 ¢8 |¥09 | 00'00LZY  $ Apadoud Ano) jo sjeg obgL | 00 09 S9[OIYBA 4O S[es Jsbeuely Aouebiawg
00°000°04 ueo1/3ds0I91u] 619 9z | cer
00°000'9 S9BJRYD UILPY 00F 9z |eTv
00°000°0S 1 vdl YMSAT Lo¢ 9z lezr | 00°000°99L $ 1D [eusuionuy L | 00 14’2 189 souRULy
00°000°56 1dooJe1ul 062 6L |¥lv [ 00000066 189 Yi9L/L pledIpsiy PL¥L | 00 vIv 189 souBUly
YI19T/T pIeaipawl
00°000°G1L S98Iey) UlpY 00t 6L [viv
000°06 [00d 19N 218D A1oes| 162 6l [vl¥ | 00°000°S0L $ wg/L puz 1S Alunod ciyl | 00 ¥ 189 2ouBUl
00°000°00L sswaAoIdwWl z19z S0 | Loy | 0o000'00L  $ SpIMAILNOD 1HD sovL | 00 0¥ 1849 1obeue
pue] g puet
aAlesaY [BUOHIPPE 104 Papasu 0000062 $ apMAIUNOD 1D SOyl | 00 1Ot IRS15) Jsbeuep
srjuswpedsq’ . .

1202 ‘2L Aeiy
V e[npayssg
oSkeoU]
-1 20¢ uonn|osay
Ajunon asueuo]




Agenda Item
No. 12-4



Budget

1m

FY 2022

Inter

b
L
&
B
0
U
U
O
&
0
—
0
_|

11P
et uw.s







EST 1909 00

Yew mex

TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION

Kevin McCall, District 1
Ryan Schwebach, District 2
LeRoy M. Candelaria, District 3

TORRANCE COUNTY ELECTED OFFICIALS

Jesse Lucero, County Assessor
Yvonne Otero, County Clerk
Tracy Sedillo, County Treasurer
Martin Rivera, County Sheriff
Josie Chavez, Probate Judge

eart of New Mexico

- COUNTY MANAGER'S OFFICE

BYES
'- Janice Barela, County Manager

)

& E Philip Tenorio, Deputy County Manager

j FINANCE DEPARTMENT
71 Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director

Page 3 of 76




‘Heart of New Mexico

‘J\CE c
&

©

Esr 1905

Yew exs

TORRANCE COUNTY GOVERNMENT
MISSION STATEMENT

Torrance County is committed to
effective, efficient and responsible
public policy, excellent public service,
courteous public contact, sensitivity to
cultural beliefs and preservation of their
heritage, providing quality services as
required by law or mandated by the
public, enhancing the health, safety and
general well-being of the citizens of
Torrance County and conducting county
operations in a legal, ethical and fair
manner.

Page 4 of 76



CE
pREE Co

£ST, 1005
Yew e

OPERATING BUDGET
TABLE OF CONTENTS

County History & Information
Budget Adoption Resolution
Property Valuation Estimate
Budget Recapitulation

Gross Receipts Tax Schedule
Budget Transfers

Revenue General Fund Breakdown
Revenue Schedule

Expenditure General Fund Breakdown
Expenditure County Breakdown
Expenditure Schedule

Salary Schedule

Bond Schedule

Debt Schedule

11

12

13

14

23

24

25

65

75

76



TORRANCE COUNTY
FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022

~ COUNTY HISTORY

Torrance County was created from the eastern part of Valencia County on
March 16, 1903. The County was named for Francis J. Torrance, one of the promoters
connected with the building of the New Mexico Central Railroad.

When the Territorial Legislature fixed the boundary of Torrance County,
Progresso was named the County Seat. The first County election was held in November,
1904, time for the official organization of Torrance County grew near, but one question
remained. Where were the newly elected officials to meet? Progresso was the only
railroad siding, but it had no building. The Santa Fe Central Railroad came to the rescue
and sent a special train to Progresso on Sunday, January 1, 1905. On Monday, January
2, 1905, the newly elected officials took the oath of office in a passenger car which
served as a court house. In February, 1905, Estancia was made the County Seat.

Today, Torrance County is one of the most productive agricultural counties in
the United States. The rural areas of Torrance County may be open and spacious, but
they are intensively used for agriculture. Torrance County is also home to the beautiful
Manzano Mountains, Salinas National Monument and vast open, undisturbed rangeland
which farmers, ranchers, and wildlife call home.

| COUNTY INFORMATION

County Classification B-Over
Population (2010 Census) 16,383
Number of Employees: 122
Elected Officials 8
Full Time 111
Part Time 3

Page 6 of 76



TORRANCE COUNTY

PROPERTY VALUATION ESTIMATE

FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022

PROPERTY TAX TAX YEAR: 2019 OPERATING . TOTAL
CATEGORY FINAL VALUATIONS TAX RATE PRODUCTION
RESIDENTIAL 181,821,412 0.011850 2,154,584
NON-RESIDENTIAL 258,908,665 0.011850 3,068,068
OIL & GAS PRODUCTION - - -
OIL & GAS EQUIPMENT - - -
COPPER - - -
TOTAL VALUATION 440,730,077
SUB TOTAL 5,222,651
COLLECTION RATE% 95%
TOTAL PRODUCTION 4,961,519

Page 7 of 76




Page reserved for FY 2022 Budget Resolution. To
be passed in July 2021 for final operating budget



9/ J0 6 abed

509'8/0°L S8L'Lyl'e 06.'612'C 96990091 SPyLLL'E G66'G2/°LL /¥0'68€'S |ejol-qng
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9¢9 008Lc pundjueis V4NN
0 0 0 0 (000°0S1) 0 000°0S1 129  00SOE 149 Aepno |ended
£€6'0¢ 0 ££6'08 190162 000°G29 0 000°eS| 0Z9  00S0€ 149 ainponyseyu| Ajunoy
1]4W) 0 ovL'L 000°LLL 0 iZAWA] 9L0'LL 919 008L¢e Juel9 YOHJYH
0 0 0 0056 0 00502 00062 Zl9  00Sce wewdinbg spusD
18S°'LZ 0 18S'1L2 lev'ellL (v1¥'€2) 00£'86 18109 09  00€0Z pung uonenjeA Apedoid
01S'L 0 01S‘L 00002 0 00002 0LS'lL 609 00662 894 sJainseal |
009 0 009 S62'c 0 006°L G66°L 809 00662 sea4 Bulusalos IMA
gzl 0 szl V1L 0 szl 1l 109 00662 aply @210y Hews |Md
0 0 0 99%'1L 0 009 998 909 00662 [o0y2S IMAd
€l2'e 0 €12'c 88.°L81 (000'sP) 187°181 v12'8Y G09  00£Ce weubold el |pa
0 0 0 05126 00¥'8¥ 0 0S.'ey ¥09 00662 asuse( |IND
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 209 00662 weiboid 1HIN IMA
0 0 0 00561 142 K4 0S€'9 909°0¢ 009 00662 welbold A1ejes
ovLLLE 0 ovLLLE LSS'CLL 0 1SSELL ovL'LLE Z9S  00LO¥ 910z ®21M8S g8 puog 09
000'L 0 000°}L 000°L 0 089°L 0zg 0Sy 00662 pund aoueul
6vL'L 0 6711 8¢ 0 0SL°L xS oSy 00662 J8)8ys [ewiuy
860°L 0 860°L 0 0 0 860°L 62y  0066¢ pun4 aied [ewWIUY e}
000'Ge 0 000'Ge 000'08 000°08 0 000'GE 8Zv 00662 USJaYAUSWYINIOSY JOBJUN|OA
0 0 0 00¥'2 0 0002 00¥% /Ty 008L2 _ Buipung ddim
0 0 0 Lzr'eLe 0 Lzy'8le 0 €Zy 00202 s}di909y SS0I9 [EJUBWIUOIIAUT
zLe'se 0 zLe'se G159l 000°009°L 18%'26 0 o0Zy 00102 pund |rer
gLe'ze 0 gLe'ze 62S'SL1L 000°02Z1 000'G9 7792l 6Ly  0066¢ enpuod VMSAI
0 0 0 29l‘col 0 L0G'GS 199'/¥ 21874 0060¢ a4An 9 pusia
129'9¢ 0 129'9g 6.£'c9¢ 000°052 0 000'0SL 9Ly 00902 SIW3/3dId
0 0 0 000°02 0 00002 0 Sy 00902 Juswio|ly SINT
0 0 0 000°00S (000'052) 000°0s2 000°00S YLy 00022 wsbipu|
0 0 0 2.0'c9 0 L0G'GS L2G'2 €Ly 00602 ‘ulwpy ide( a4
6928l 0 692'81 00S°192 000'9 0S1'see 619'8¢ Zly 00662 pund Jieq ‘0D
000°00¢ 0 000°00€ 0 000°001 0 000'002 Ly 00gee 149 %t/L 100d 814
0 0 0 00v'82 0 00t'82 0 oLy 000lLC pun uonoalold ‘3
0 0 0 0vS'v. 0 850'6€ 281'Ge 60v 00602 adA ¥ pusia
0 0 0 LS0'vLL 0 891 /L1 £88'0S 80v . 00602 a4A € usia
0 0 0 G£Z'86 0 850°6¢ L11'6S /0¥ 00602 a4 L pusia
0 0 0 0gl'Lee 0 89L/LL 295'v02 90¥ 00602 a4A zwusig
0 0 0 /15181 0 89L/LL 67€'79 S0v 00602 a4A s pusia
6.¥ 0 6.% 00S‘L 0 00v 6.9°L ¥YO0v 00662 994 Jadojere ¥80V HO
280°0L 0 28001 0S2'se 0Sz'se 00S‘L 2858 €0y 00802 abuey 3 wieq
$9.'¢ 112261 186'S61 865'90€'C 0000/8 6.5'2€0°L 000009 2oy 00%02 peoy
vLZ'LLL 696'816'L z281'0cl'e G/8'G6. . (522°'212'1L) £9¢°189'8 0/6°LS¥'C LO¥  000LL [eJouss)
oL v4a
JONVIVE HSVD ONILI9ANg Y04 JONVIVE : LATNC 1Y
ONIGNT J1gVIIVAYNN HSYD ONIGNT | SIYNLIANTAXT | SHIISNVHL SINNIATH FONVIVE HSVD SIFNNN
a3Lsnrayvy SININIFHINOIH a3LvWILST a3iIoang a3L3oang a3gLIoang ONINNID3FG annd J7LIL aNnd
JAHTSTY TVO0T a3Lianvnn

1ea\ [edsld 1601
NOLLY1INLIdVO3y 139ang

139dN4g ONILVH3dO 220e-1coe
ALNNOD FDNVHHOL




9/ 40 0l obed

085°G20°C S8LiLYLT 99091V 62.°858°'LY ¥29'06V v 168°61LS°L IVL1OL ANVYO
G/6'9v6 0 G/6'976 ££0'258'LE (SPy'LLL'2) 0£9'v9.'2¢ ¥¥8'0€1L'C |ejo-qns
G6¢ 0 G6E €E9v0S | LLO'eSt /10'2s8 000°00S 116 0002 1163
0 0 0 000881} (000‘0t2) 000881 000°0t2 Ge8 00812 61-pIn0D
SYE'vL 0 SYe'v. 0 0 0 SYE'vL 0£8  008lZ isissy ol|gnd-iejsesia
LeL'ol 0 LeL'ol 0 0 G2Z9'vl 90S‘L 628 00812 ssaulpeay sani) HOAW
¥¥8'GL 0 78Sl 180'9Y 619'GE €580l £6£'GL 9z8 0082 9dN3 STHAWN
682 0 68/ 00007152 0 00007152 682 GZ8 00662 ale) sjewu| 39|
¥19'y 0 ¥19'y 00021 0 00021 ¥19'f 808  008lL¢ JueI9) 9OIAISS 188104
L€9 0 1€9 £G9°L 0 00§ 061°L .08 00662 pun4 pnoo usa |
8909 0 890°9 0 0 0 8909 G08  008i2 el Asjes owel |
65 0 65 2.6'S 0 0 LEO'Y ¥08 00662 weiboid uoneonpz Brug
8eS /YL 0 8€G' /YL £90'989°'C 0 £€90°'1€8'2 8852 €08  00€0€ suopendoiddy eane|sibe
2lLT'SL 0 zLZ'S1L 000'61 0 000'61 zlZ'SlL 208 008lZ Buipund O3 leUSIEN SN
€L/ 0 €L/ 6v9'81L 0 6798l €1/ L08  008lZ 80104 y¥se] vVallH
90¥'6 0 90%'6 6E6°'LLL 0 907'6 6E6'LLL €69  000SC SAISS9Y 188104
0S9°L 0 059'L 68582 0 0St'L 68.'82 169 00662 uonniisay s,WidIA AQ
€861 0 €8'61 €098l 0059t 000'€S 1£6'8E 069  008l¢ jJuelo 20UB|OIA dlsBWOQd
1E¥'8 0 LEV'8 £95°'9¢ 0009 000t 000'Ge G89 00662 Jun4 JuswWadIojug 8pod Z 9 d
0 0 0 0 (o00'0LL) 0 000°0LL /9 00662 pund Buissaippy |einy
z.0'91 0 2,091 90¥'Sl 0 0GZ'Sl 8229l 0S9 00662 Apnmig Jelepn uiseq epouelsg
£e9'Cl 0 £e9'el 000862 0 00002 £€9'06¢ Zr9 00662 1S8191U| JUSW]SOAU|
000's8Z 0 000'682 980'geZ’L (0gL1202) 802'0€2'S 800°'LLE Lv9  002¥e 171d w201
GSL'SLe 0 SSL'sLe /61102 vi¥'eT 608'7LT 690°'8.1L 9€9 ©  0066%/00¥0F pund 821A18S 198
Z18'68 0 Z18'68 L£6'96 0 009'8zZ1 £¥1'8S GE9  008lZ uelID 201SN[ B|IUBANT
0 0 0 6eL'cl 0 0 6eL'cl ¥€9 00662 aInysu04 UNoY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 €€9  0090¢ spaso0id ueoT
LS¥'9 0 [Rey e 000°0L 000°0L 0 LS¥'9 L9 00612 weiboud suszpiy Joluss
0 0 0 6¢6'S 0 00zZ°L 6¢L'y 0€9 00662 olul|D [edIpa|N ezueladsg
0 0 0 61671 (616'vL) 0 6.6V 829  008lZ Buidwnq [ebs||| Buijokosy
o1 v4d
JONVIVE HSVD ONILIDANg O FJONVIVE LAINC LY
ONIGNT F1gVIIVAVNN HSYD ONIGNT | SIYNLIANTIXT | SHIHISNVHL SINNIATY JONVIVE HSVD 4IFNNN
a3Lsnray SINIWIHINOIH a3LvmiLS3 a3L3oang a3L3oang a3L3oang ONINNI93E annd J1LIL ANNS
JAYFSTH TVI0T a3Lianvnn

lea [edsid Yi60lt
NOLLVINLlIdVO3y 139dng

139dNndg SNILVY3dO 1202-0202

ALNNOD FONVHIOL




09.'6..C$
000°009$ LOY %GZ1°0 sjoelold ainjonselu) 1¥9 ainonyseyu] Auno)
000°095% LL6 %0520 SIAIZ/suonesiunwwo’) Asusbiowg Xe | suonesiunuiwon)
000'6/2$ LoV %0520 S]0l1SI 814 JeslUN|OA Xe| 9sl0X3 Uonosjold all4
000°02¢$ L0¥ %5210 Ajljioe jeuoyosLio) 1M9 Ayjoed |euonoatiod
000'G/L$ vl %090°0 pun4 piedips|y peuoddns-Ajunod 1M a1ed yjesy
0922/1L$ Ty %5210 Ajloyiny S1sepn pijos 139 [ElUSWUOIAUT
GZ1'vS$ LO¥ %090'0 _ sasodind pund [eseuss) 1489 Awnog uigL/L
000'6v2$ L0¥ %SZL'0 sjuewsoiduw| peoy , 149 Yig/L pig
000°G12$ , oy %5210 aJe) yjjesH jusbipuj . 149 Ui1g/L puz
 G/£'651$ L0V %5210 $9s0dind pund [eJsuag) 19 Yig/L IS

junowy pun4y aey uoneosipag
vﬁwmv:m paebpng uswioeuy xej

ATNAIHIS XVL1 S1dI303d SSOuUD

139an9g SNILVYIdO 2202-1202
ALNNOD FONVHNOL




£ST, 190%

TORRANCE COUNTY
FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022

OPERATING BUDGET TRANSFERS

DEBT SERVICE TRANSFERS

FUND TRANSFER FUND TRANSFER TRANSFER TRANSFER
FROM TO JUSTIFICATION AMOUNT
401 GENERAL FUND | 402 ROAD FISCAL SUPPORT 720,000
401  GENERAL FUND [ 403 FARM & RANGE ANIMAL DAMAGE CONTROL 35,250
401 GENERAL FUND | 411 FIRE EXCISE FISCAL SUPPORT 100,000
401 GENERAL FUND | 412 FAIR FISCAL SUPPORT 6,000
401 GENERAL FUND | 414 INDIGENT FISCAL SUPPORT 0
401 GENERAL FUND | 416 FIRE/EMS FIRE FUNDING 250,000
401 |GENERAL FUND | 419 |EVSWA CONTRACT CONTRACT FUNDING 120,000
401 |GENERAL FUND | 420 [JAIL FUND JAIL FUNDING 800,000
401 |GENERAL FUND | 428 |VOLUNTEER RECRUIT/RET [STIPEND FUNDING 80,000
401 |GENERAL.FUND | 600 |SAFETY FUND SAFETY FUNDING 12,544
401 |GENERAL FUND | 604 [CIVIL DEFENSE FISCAL SUPPORT 48,400
401 |GENERAL FUND | 620 |INFRASTUCTURE OTHER CAPITAL/LOCAL PROJECTS 525,000
401 |GENERAL FUND | 631 [SENIOR CITIZENS CLEANING SERVICES FUNDING 10,000
401 |GENERAL FUND | 685 |CODE ENFORCEMENT CLEANUP FUNDING 6,000
401 |GENERAL FUND | 690 [DOMESTIC VIOLENCE FISCAL SUPPORT 46,500
401 [GENERAL FUND | 826 |CIVIL DEFENSE GRANT MATCH 35,679
401 |GENERAL FUND | 911 [E-911 FISCAL SUPPORT 200,000
OTAL TRANSFER OUT O RA ] 2,995,373

FUND TRANSFER FUND TRANSFER TRANSFER TRANSFER
FROM TO JUSTIFICATION AVOUNT
911 GENERAL FUND | 401 GENERAL SERVICES NMFA LOAN PAYMENT 46,989
OTAL TRA R INTO DEBT SER D 46,989
FUND TRANSFER FUND TRANSFER TRANSFER TRANSFER
FROM TO JUSTIFICATION AMOUNT
641 |PILT 402 _[ROAD FUND FISCAL SUPPORT 150,000
641 |PILT 420 |JAIL FUND JAIL FUNDING 800,000.00
641 |[PILT 401 |GENERAL FUND GENERAL OPERATING 1,371,109.00
628 |RECYCLING GRA[ 641 [PILT CLOSE GRANT 14,979.40
605 |DWI 641 |PILT TRANSFER UNUSED PILT FUNDS 45,000.00 -
835 |COVID-19 641 |[PILT CLOSE GRANT 240,000.00
414 |INDIGENT 401 |GENERAL FUND USE FUNDS 250,000.00
621 |LOCAL CAPITAL ¢ 620 [GENERAL FUND CONSOLIDATE FUNDS 150,000.00
610 |REAPPRAISAL 636 |DEBT SERVICE NM PROPERTY TAX LOAN 23,474.00
675 |RURAL ADDRESS 401 |GENERAL FUND CONSOLIDATE FUNDS 110,000.00
SNSRI 3,154,562.40

Page 12 of 76




32UB3SISSY AJUNOY) [|BWS = uonezienby [yo « 14O = $994 BYI0 = $394 UlIWPY Juel9 = 111d |esepad = saxe| Apadoid =

%9

171d [e4epag
|

W %0
\1 S894 UlWpYy uesy

%E
s394 13410

%9

saxe| Apadoly

WL
149

: \.
%E Toe
2duelsissy Auno) [|BWS uoneziienby | yo

3NUIASY pun4 |RIBUID
umopyealg anuaAdy pun [eidudn)
139an9g 9NILVH3dO ¢20e-L20c

ALNNOD FONVHAOL



TORRANCE COUNTY

2021-2022 OPERATING BUDGET
REVENUE SCHEDULE

M 401 General Fund . . : v
Current Property Taxes 1010 11000-0001 - 41500

Delinquent Property Taxes 1020  11000-0001 - 41510
Penalty & Interest 1050  11000-0001 - 41520
GRT Penalty 1055  11000-0001 41200
GRT Interest 1057 11000-0001 41200
Payment in Lieu of Taxes ' : 1080  11000-0001 - 47600
Adm, Fee/Grant Administration 1084 11000-0001 - 44990
Adm. Fee/Indigent , 1094  11000-0001 -~ 44990
Non Rendition Penalty : 1100 11000-0001 -~ 41520
Liquor License 1150 11000-0001 - 43500
Business Registration 1190 11000-0001 - 43400
Permit Fees v ’ 1200  11000-0001 - 44270
Clerks Fees 1210 11000-0001 - 44990
Probate Fees . 1220  11000-0001 - 44160
Sheriff's Fees 1230  11000-0001 - 44200
Small Counties Assistance ' 1300  11000-0001 - 47150
Refunds . 1310  11000-0001 - 46060
Sale of County Property 1340 11000-0001 - 46091
Miscellaneous 1370 11000-0001 - 44990
Animal Shelter Fees 1385 11000-0001 - 44030
Gross Receipts Countywide 1405  11000-0001 - 41200
Gross Receipts Countywide W/Ref 1406  11000-0001 - 41200
Gross Receipts County Area 1407  11000-0001 - 41200
Gross Receipts County Area W/Ref - 1408  11000-0001 - 41200
County Gross Receipts Tax 1410  11000-0001 - 41200
HB 6 Distribution 1419  11000-0001 - 42900
Equalization Gross Receipts Tax 1420  11000-0001 - 42400
Motor Vehicle Fees 1530  11000-0001 - 42600
Election Filing Fees 1570  11000-0001 - 44090
Election Fees 1572 11000-0001 - 44090
Zoning Fees 1772 11000-0001 - 43800
Building Lease/Rental ’ 1773  11000-0001 - 44190
IRB Legal Fee Reimbursement 1774  11000-0001 - 44990
COBRA ' 1865  11000-0001 - 46060

i
i

402 Road Fund , B e FY 2021 FY 2022 .
GRT Penalty 1055  20400-0001 - 41200 0
GRT Interest 1057 20400-0001 - 41200 0
Refunds , 1310 20400-0001 - 46060 0
Sale of County Property 1340 20400-0001 - = 46091 o . 0g
Miscellaneous 1370  20400-0001 - 46900 RN ) g ek
Excavation Permits 1372 20400-0001 - 44990 £ 1,500 1,500
Motor Vehicle - Road 1510 20400-0001 - 42900 1. 85000 65,000
Gasoline Tax One Cent 1511 20400-0001 - 42300 .- .185,000 . - 180,000 ;
Gasoline Tax Two Cents 1512 20400-0001 - 42300 Y. 8500 20,000
MV Miles Maintained 1540 20400-0001 - 42900 .. 289,000 - 305,000
CAP Project Funding 1598  20400-0001 - 47050 347,739 . 186,902
SB Project Funding , 1599  20400-0001 - 47130 ©139191 98,611 !
SP Project Funding 1600  20400-0001 - 47030 146,01 . 85,611
Gross Receipts 3rd 1/8th - 1601  20400-0001 - 41200 Co275000 7 T 0

Page 14 of 76



Forest Reserve Title 1 1660  20400-0001 - 47570 79,955 79,955

Misc. Projects 1661 20400-0001 - 44990 10,000 10,000
Total 1,546,986 1,032,579
403 Farm & Range Fund FY 2021 FY 2022
Taylor Grazing Act 1640  20800-0001 - 47610 1,500 1,500
Total 1,500 1,500
404 CR A085 Developer Fee ; FY 2021 FY 2022
Developer Fee for Maintenance 1270  29900-0001 - 46900 400 400
Total 400 400
405 District 5 Volunteer Fire Department FY 2021 FY 2022
Refunds 1310  20900-0001 - 46060 0 0
State Fire Allotment 1557  20900-0001 - 47100 141,130 117,168
Total 141,130 117,168
406 District 2 Volunteer Fire Department , FY 2021 FY 2022
Refunds 1310  20900-0001 - 46060 0 0
State Fire Allotment 1557  20900-0001 - 47100 105,977 117,168
Total 105,977 117,168
407 District 1 Volunteer Fire Department i FY 2021 FY 2022
Refunds 1310  20900-0001 - 46060 0 00
State Fire Allotment 1557  20900-0001 - 47100 53,945 39,058
Total 53,945 39,058
408 District 3 Volunteer Fire Department ' FY 2021 FY 2022
Refunds 1310  20900-0001 - 46060 0 0
State Fire Allotment 1557  20900-0001 - 47100 127,989 117,168
Total 127,989 117,168
409 District 4 Volunteer Fire Department 3 FY 2021 FY 2022
Refunds 1310 - 20900-0001 - 46060 0 0
State Fire Allotment 1557  20900-0001 - 47100 41,393 39,058
Total 41,393 39,058
410 Law Enforcement Protection Act FY 2021 FY 2022
L E Chapter 289 1110 2100-0001 - 47110 28,400 28,400
Total 28,400 28,400
GRT Penalty 1055  22200-000 41200 0
GRT Interest 1057  22200-0001 41200 0
Refunds 1310  22200-0001 - 46060 0 0
Miscellaneous 1370 22200-0001 - 46900 0 0-
Fire Protection Excise GR Tax 1411 22200-0001 - 41202 252,556 0
Forestry Reimbursement 1430 22200-0001 - 46060 0 0
Total ‘ : ' 252,556 0
412 County Fair Fund FY 2021 FY 2022
Donations 1400  29900-0001 - 46010 350 5,000
Prize Donations 1403  29900-0001 - 46010 3,300 500
Tag In Fees 1421 29900-0001 - 46900 713 1,000
Animal Sale 1422 29900-0001 - 46099 160,000 200,000
Sale Add Ons 1423  29900-0001 - 46099 21,164 26,600

Page 15 of 76



Advertising Fees 1452  29900-0001 - 46900 0 0

Fundraising Income 1453  29900-0001 - 46900 1,050 1,050
Building Lease/Rental 1773 29900-0001 - 44190 1,000 1,000
: Total 187,577 235,150
413 Fire Administration Fund j : ) FY 2021

State Fire Allotment 1557  20900-0001 - 47100 76,655 55,501
Total . : 76,655 55,501

414 Indigent Health Care : ; ' FY 2021 EY 2022
GRT Penalty 1055  22000-0001 41200 0
GRT Interest 1057  22000-0001 41200 0
Refunds 1310  22000-0001 - 46060 0 0
County Gross Receipts 2nd 1/8th 1413 22000-0001 - 41201 265,000 0
Medicaid 1/16th Gross Receipts Tax 1414  22000-0001 - 41205 175,000 250,000
' Total 440,000 250,000

415 EMS Allotment ' T FY 2021 FY 2022
Communications Tax’EMS 1501 20600-0001 - 47899 0 0
EMS Allotment 1569  20600-0001 - 47090 4,500 20,000
Total ; 4,500 20,000

416 FIRE/EMS Communication Tax Fund FY 2021 FY 2022
GRT Penalty 1055  20600-0001 47899 0
GRT Interest 1057  20600-0001 47899 0
Communications Tax’EMS 1501 20600-0001 - 47899 0 0
Total 0 0

418 District 6 VFD Willard . , o FY 2021 EFY 2022
State Fire Allotment 1557  20900-0001 - 47100 52,370 55,501
Total 52,370 55,501

419 EVSWA Contract FY 2021 FY 2022
EVSWA Contract Overage 1155 29900-0001 - 46900 42,685 65,000
Total 42,685 65,000

420 Jail Fund 3 FY 2021 FY 2022
GRT Penalty 1055  20100-0001 41200 0
GRT Interest 1057  20100-0001 41200 0
Care of Municipal Prisoners 1086  20100-0001 - 47810 30,000 30,000
HB 316 Payment 1087  20100-0001 - 44990 18,487 18,487
Correction Fees 1231 20100-0001 - 45010 26,000 26,000
Refunds 1310  20100-0001 - 46060 0 0
Restoration Electronic Monitoring 1371 20100-0001 - 44990 18,000 18,000
Misdemeanor Compliance 1374  20100-0001 - 45990 0 0
Corrections GRT 1/8th 1382  20100-0001 - 41210 318,533 0
Total 411,020 92,487

423 Environmental GRT Fund FY 2021 FY 2022
GRT Penalty 1055  20200-0001 41200 448
GRT Interest 1057  20200-0001 41200 443
Environmental Gross Receipts Tax 1412 20200-0001 - 41204 172,260 217,530
Total 172,260 218,421

427 WIPP Fund ) FY 2021 FY 2022

Page 16 of 76



WIPP Funding 1260  21800-0001 - 46050 7,000 7,000

Total 7,000 7,000
428 Volunteer Recruitment/Retention ; FY 2021 FY 2022
Donations 1400  29900-0001 - 46010 0 0]

Total : 0 0
429 Animal Shelter Fund : FY 2021 FY 2022
State Animal Care Fund Allotment 1209  29900-0001 - 47899 0

Total 0 0
430 State Animal Care Fund FY 2021 FY 2022
Court Fees 1215  29900-0001 - 45020 800 800
Donations 1400  29900-0001 - 46010 350 350

Total 1,150 1,150
450 Finance Fund ; FY 2021 FY 2022
Sale of County Property 1340  29900-0001 - 46091 0 500
PCard Rebate 1370  29900-0001 - 44010 0 500
Building/Equip Lease/Rent 1773  29900-0001 - 44190 0 680

Total 0 1,680
562 GO Bond Debt Service 2016 FY 2021 FY 2022
Current Property Taxes 1010  40100-0001 - 41500 350,000 103,557
Delinquent Property Taxes 1020  40100-0001 - 41510 25,000 10,000

Total 375,000 113,557
600 Safety Program | FY 2021 FY 2022
Asbestos Fees 1006  29900-0001 - 44990 6,000 6,000
Training Fees 1007  29900-0001 - 44990 150 150
Vending Proceeds 1008  29900-0001 - 46100 200 200
Recycling Proceeds 1012 29900-0001 - 44990 0 0
Refunds 1310  29900-0001 - 46060 ’ 0 0

Total 6,350 6,350
602 DWI MRT Program FY 2021 FY 2022
MRT Fees 1802  29900-0001 - 44990 500

Total { 500 0
604 Civil Defense Fund ! ; FY 2021 FY 2022
GRT Penalty 1055  29900-0001 - 41200 0 0
GRT Interest 1057  29900-0001 - 41200 0 0
Refunds , 1310  29900-0001 - 46060 0 0
Sale of County Property 1340  29900-0001 - 46091 0 0
Communications Tax’EMS 1501 29900-0001 - 46900 48,400 0

Total 48,400 0
605 DWI Grant Program FY 2021 FY 2022
DWI Local Grant FY21 1035  22300-0001 - 47071 0 85,000
DWI Local Grant FY20 1036  22300-0001 - 47071 54,000 0
DWI Community Grant FY21 1245  22300-0001 - 47499 0 ' 0
DWI Community Grant FY20 1246  22300-0001 - 47499 2,453 0
Refunds 1310  22300-0001 - 46060 0 0
DWI Distribution Grant FY21 1335  22300-0001 - 47070 0 96,787
DW!I Distribution Grant FY20 1336  22300-0001 - 47070 92,941 0
DWI JAF Grant FY21 0 0

Page 17 of 76



DWI JAF Grant FY20 0 0

DWI Screening Fees 1470  22300-0001 - 46900 0 0
Smart Choice 1801 22300-0001 - 44170 0 0
Total 149,394 181,787
606 DWI School : _ ' FY 2021 FY 2022
Registration Fees 1234  29900-0001 - 44990 600 600
Total 600 600
607 DWI Smart Choice Ride _ FY 2021 FY 2022
Smart Choice Fees 1801 29900-0001 - 44170 125 125
Total 125 125
608 DWI Screening Fees ; ’ FY 2021 FY 2022
DWI Screening Fees 1470  29900-0001 - 44990 1,900 1,900
Total 1,900 1,900
609 Treasurer's Fee Fund ; : FY 2021 FY 2022
Treasurer's Fees 1000  29900-0001 - 44260 25,400 20,000
Total 25,400 20,000
610 Property Valuation Fund FY 2021 FY 2022
Permit Fees 1200  20300-0001 - 44990 3,000 3,000
Refunds 1310  20300-0001 - 46060 0 0
Sale of County Property 1340  20300-0001 - 46091 0 0
Reappraisal Taxes 1560  20300-0001 - 41540 85,000 95,000
Copies/Printouts/Data 1602  20300-0001 - 44150 3,000 300
Total 91,000 98,300
612 Clerks Equipment Fund FY 2021 FY 2022
Clerk's Equipment Fund . 1225  22500-0001 - 44070 20,500 20,500
Refunds 1310  22500-0001 - 46060 0 0
Total 20,500 20,500
616 Rural Primary Health Care Act Grant FY 2021 FY 2022
RPHCA Grant FY21 , 1781 21800-0001 - 47499 5,508 6,000
RPHCA Grant FY20 1782  21800-0001 - 47499 0 101,124
Total 5,508 107,124
620 County Infrastructure GRT Fund FY 2021 FY 2022
GRT Penalty 1055 41200 0
GRT Interest 1057 41200 0
County Infrastructure GRT 1383  30500-0001 - 41203 172,000 0
Total 172,000 0
621 Capital Outlay GRT Fund FY 2021 FY 2022
GRT Penalty 1055 41200 0
GRT Interest 1057 41200 0
Refunds 1310  30500-0001 - 46060 0 0
County Outlay GRT 1383  30500-0001 - 41209 . 618,305 0
Total : 618,305 0
626 NMFA Grant Fund FY 2021 FY 2022
NMFA Project PG-4958 1235  21800-0001 - 47499 50,000
Total S 50,000 0

Page 18 of 76



628 Recycling & lllegal Dumping Grant FY 2021 FY 2022

Project 15NT-04 1093  21800-0001 - 47499
lllegal Tire Dumping Grant 15-10 1095  21800-0001 - 47499 O O
Total i 0 0
630 Esperanza Medical Clinic Fund : i FY 2021 FY 2022
Building Lease/Rental 1773 ~ 29900-0001 - 44190 1,200 1,200
Total 1,200 1,200
631 Senior Citizens Program Fund FY 2021 FY 2022
Sale of County Property 1340  21900-0001 - 46091 0 0
Miscellaneous 1370  21900-0001 - 46900 0 0
Total 0 0
633 Loan Proceeds Fund FY 2021 FY 2022
Torrance 15 NMFA Proceeds 1184  30600-0001 - 46300
1185  30600-0001 - 46300 0 O
Total 0 0
634 Court Forfeiture Fund : W FY 2021 FY 2022
Evidence 1595  29900-0001 - 46900
Total 0 0
635 Juvenile Justice Grant Fund FY 2021 FY 2022
Juvenile Justice FY21 1106  21800-0001 - 47499 15,000 15,000
Juvenile Justice FY20 1109  21800-0001 - 47499 ; 113,600 113,600
Total 128,600 128,600
636 Debt Service Fund FY 2021 FY 2022
Torrance 3 Cash Debt Service 1561 40400-0001 - 47899 39,610 38,259
Torrance 5 Cash Debt Service 1562  40400-0001 - 47899 13,823 14,412
Torrance 8 Cash Debt Service 1563  40400-0001 - 47899 2,600 2,711
Torrance 15 Cash Debt Service 1564  40400-0001 - 47899 34,046 40,114
Torrance 10 Cash Debt Service 1565  40400-0001 - 47899 44,364 0
Torrance 11 Cash Debt Service 1566  40400-0001 - 47899 44,973 0
Torrance 14 Cash Debt Service 1567  40400-0001 - 47899 16,496 18,055
Torrance 9 Cash Debt Service 1568  40400-0001 - 47899 36,597 41,332
Torrance 4 Cash Debt Service 1573 40400-0001 - 47899 2,560 2,567
Willard 3 Cash Debt Service 1575  40400-0001 - 47899 25,665 25,665
Torrance 12 Cash Debt Service 1596  40400-0001 - 47899 5,221 5,222
Torrance 13 Cash Debt Service 1597  40400-0001 - 47899 5,859 5,858
Torrance 17 Cash Debt Service 1605  40400-0001 - 47899 13,831 20,614
Torrance 3 Reserve ' 1620  40400-0001 - 47899 0 0
Torrance 5 Reserve 1621 40400-0001 - 47899 0 0
Torrance 9 Reserve 1622 40400-0001 - 47899 0 0
Torrance 10 Reserve 1623 40400-0001 - 47899 0 0
Torrance 11 Reserve 1624  40400-0001 - 47899 0 0
Willard 3 Reserve 1625  40400-0001 - 47899 0 0
Total 285,645 214,809
641 Local PILT Fund FY 2021 FY 2022
El Cabo Wind PILT 1237  24200-0001 - 47900 670,500 670,500
High Lonesome Wind Farm PILT 1241 24200-0001 - 47900 325,000 280,800
Solar 1251 24200-0001 - 41200 60,600 60,600
La Joyal 1252  24200-0001 - 47900 0 250,000
La Joya ll 1253  24200-0001 - 47900 0 350,000
Duran Mesa Wind 1254  24200-0001 - 47900 0 191,246

Page 19 of 76



Tecolote Wind 1255  24200-0001 - 47900 0 479,060

Red Cloud Wind 1256  24200-0001 - 47900 0 477,313
Clines Corners Wind 1257  24200-0001 - 47900 0 470,688
Total . ; 1,056,100 3,230,208
642 Interest Proceeds FY 2021 FY 2022
Interest Income 1180  29900-0001 - 46030 130,000 20,000
Total 130,000 20,000
650 Estancia Basin Water Board Fund ! FY 2021 FY 2022
Santa Fe County Fiscal Support 1157  29900-0001 - 47899 10,000 10,000
Bernalillo County Fiscal Support 1158 29900-0001 - 47899 2,750 2,750
Estancia Fiscal Support 1160 29900-0001 - 47899 0 500
Moriarty Fiscal Support 1165  29900-0001 - 47899 0 0
Edgewood Fiscal Support 1170 29900-0001 - 47899 0 2,000
Total 12,750 15,250
675 Rural Addressing Fund u FY 2021 FY 2022
GRT Penalty 1055  29900-0001 41200 0 0
GRT Interest 1057  29900-0001 41200 0 0
Permit Fees 1200  29900-0001 - 44270 3,000 0
Refunds 1310  29900-0001 - 46060 0 0
Communications Tax/EMS 1501 29900-0001 - 41200 31,850 0
RA Maps & Services 1780  29900-0001 - 46900 0 0
Total : 34,850 0
685 P & Z Code Court Fees Fund FY 2021 FY 2022
P&Z Code Enforcement Fees 1125 29900-0001 - 45020 1,000 1,000
Permit Fees 1200  29900-0001 - 44270 3,000 3,000
Total : 4,000 4,000
690 Domestic Violence Grant Fund ; FY 2021 ‘FY 2022
Domestic Violence Grant FY 2021 1013  21800-0001 - 47499 20,000 0
Domestic Violence Grant FY 2022 1015  21800-0001 - 47499 0 53,000
Non-Violence Classes 1114  21800-0001 - 46900 0 0
Total 20,000 53,000
691 Domestic Violence Victim Support FY 2021 FY 2022
DV Assessments ) 1112 29900-0001 - 46900 0 0
Non-Violence Class Payments 1114 29900-0001 - 46900 800 800
Donations 1400  29900-0001 - 46900 150 150
Offender Donations 1401 29900-0001 - 46900 500 500
Total 1,450 1,450
693 Forest Reserve Fund FY 2021 FY 2022
Forest Reserve Title 3 1003  25000-0001 - 47572 9,406 9,406
Total ; 9,406 9,406

801 HIDTA Task Force

HIDTA Task Force 1352  21800-0001 - 47699 18,649 18,649
Total ! 18,649 18,649

802 US Marshal Joint Law Enforcement Operations FY 2021 FY 2022

US Marshal JLEO Funding 1351 21800-0001 - 47699 19,000 19,000
Total 19,000 19,000

Page 20 of 76



803 Legislative Appropriations Fund : : FY 2021 .FY 2022

D2075 Senior Vehicles 1745  30300-0001 47300 136000 0
C2586 Torrance County Road 1662  30300-0001 - 47300 25,000 0
C2015 TC Meal Delivery Vehicle 1663  30300-0001 - 47300 20,000 0
D3239 TC Sheriff Vehicle Pur/Equip 2019 (2yrs) 1664  30300-0001 - 47300 90,000 0
A5103 Estancia Snr Meals Equipment 2016 (4yrs) 1666 30300-0001 - 47300 7,800 0
A5104 Estancia Snr Vehicles 2016 (5yrs) 1671 30300-0001 - 47300 80,100 0
A5105 Mountainair Snr Meals Equipment 2016 (5yrs) 1730 30300-0001 - 47300 7,800 0
C2585 TC Fire Station Improvements 2019 (4yrs) 1731 30300-0001 - 47300 70,000 4,063
D3241 TC Admin Bldg Improvement 2019 (4yrs) 1742 30300-0001 - 47300 125,000 0
D3242 TC Fairgrounds Bldg Construction 1743  30300-0001 - 47300 20,000 0
E2241 Duran Water System 2020 1747  30300-0001 - 47300 120,000 120,000
E2774 TC Admin Bldg Fclty 2020 1748  30300-0001 47300 75,000 75,000
E2775 TC Fair Grounds Improve 2020 1749  30300-0001 47300 150,000 150,000
E3419 TC Fire Dept Veh Prchs & Equip 2020 1750  30300-0001 47300 225,000 225,000
E2776 TC Road Dept Yard & Shop Const. 2020 1751 30300-0001 47300 550,000 550,000
E2771 TC Road Equip Purchase 2020 1752  30300-0001 47300 50,000 50,000
E 2772 TC Sheriff Vehicles Prchs 2020 1753  30300-0001 47300 95,000 95,000
F2063 Moriarty Senior CTR 2021 1760  30300-0001 47300 0 60,500
F2064 Mountainair Senior CTR 2021 1761 30300-0001 47300 0 176,000
F2919 Torrance CO ADMI BLDG Construction 2021 1762  30300-0001 47300 0 100,000
F2920 Torrance CO Fairgrounds Imporve 2021 1763  30300-0001 47300 0 700,000
F2921 Torrance CO RGNL 911 Security SYS 2021 1764  30300-0001 47300 0 75,500
F2922 Torrance CO Animal Shelter Construction 2021 1765 30300-0001 47300 0 25,000
F2394 Duran Water Sys Improve 2021 1766 30300-0001 47300 0 25,000
F3067 McNabb RD Construction 2021 1767  30300-0001 47300 0 300,000
Emergency Management Building 1768  30300-0001 47300 0 100,000
Total 445,700 2,831,063
804 Drug Education Fund FY 2021 FY 2022
Refunds 1310  29900-0001 - 46900 0
Total 0 0
805 Traffic Safety Grant Fund j FY 2021 FY 2022
100 D/N FY20 1105  21800-0001 - 47170 0 0
END DWI FY20 1107  21800-0001 - 47170 0 0
BKLUP FY20 1108  21800-0001 - 47170 0 0
END DWI FY21 1186  21800-0001 - 47170 0 0
BKLUP F21 1187  21800-0001 - 47170 0 0
100 D/N FY21 1888  21800-0001 - 47170 0 0
Total 0 0
807 Teen Court Donation Fund FY 2021 FY 2022
Training Fees 1007  29900-0001 - 46900 500 500
Donations 1400  29900-0001 - 46010 0 0
Total 500 500
808 Forest Service Grant FY 2021 FY 2022
Forest Service Patrol 1451 21800-0001 - 47699 12,000 12,000
Total 12,000 12,000
825 ICE Inmate Care ' FY 2021 FY 2022
Care of Inmates 1386  29900-0001 - 47699 25,140,000 25,140,000
Total ; : 25,140,000 25,140,000
826 NMDHLS EMPG FY 2021 FY 2022
FY20 EMPG 1096  21800-0001 - 47499 21,706

Page 21 of 76



FY21 EMPG 1098  21800-0001 - 47499 005 10,853

Total 21,706 10,853
827 SHSGP Cii j FY 2022
SHSGP 1101  21800-0001 - 47499 0 0

Total 0 0

829 NMDOH Cities Readiness : : ; : " FY 2022

DOH Cities Readiness 1248  21800-0001 - 47499 0 14,625
Total 0 14,625
830 Disaster - Public Assistance FY 2021 FY 2022
FEMA 4152-018 Federal Share 1204  21800-0001 47550 0
FEMA 4152-018 State Share 1205  21800-0001 47550 0
Total 0 0
834 Dog Head Fire . i EY 2021 FY 2022 .
Dog Head Fire Reimbursement 1203  21800-0001 47550 0 0
Total : 0 0
COVID-19 Reimbursement 1202  21800-0001 - 47550 0 188,000
Total 0 188,000
911 Emergency 911 Fund ; -5« FY 2021 . FY 2022
GRT Penalty 1055  20700-0001 41200 1,847
GRT Interest 1057  20700-0001 41200 1,170
Refunds 1310  20700-0001 - 46060 0 0
Miscellaneous 1370  20700-0001 - 46900 -0 0
Tower Rental 1409  20700-0001 - 44990 30,000 33,000
Communications Tax’EMS 1501 20700-0001 - 41216 500,000 700,000
Copies/Printouts/Data 1602  20700-0001 - 44150 0 0
Municipal Dispatch Fees 1855  20700-0001 - 44990 104,823 110,000
DFA Training Allocation 1911 20700-0001 - 47499 0 6,000
Total ' 634,823 852,017

Grand Total Revenues 40,223,050 44,490,624

Page 22 of 76



2dueudlule Sulp|ing
91eqold
SIIAIIS |BLUIUY
suonetadp
Aduiony
ERIVEIE]

HU=ys

1uesn

10SS35SY
Jaunseal)
Su01393|3

34310

Ja8euen

Z%d

UOISSIWILLIOD

"

%C
syuesn %9¢
| \) #149ys

%6
10S53sSY

%L
Jainseal|

%
ERIVEIE]
%T \\
su /
ono9l3
%E
%c i Asuwiony
bEE] ]

%S
Ja8euen

%ET
suonetadp

1}
%ET . \ %1 oy

UOISSIWILLIOD /rfw 93BQ0Md  say1nia5 jeLIUY
(]

aoueuduiely Suipjing

umopeaig ainjipuadxg pun4 [eiauan
139dN9g O9NILVH3dO 22¢0c-L202C

ALNNOD FDNVHIOL



111d spaloid [e207 JayiQ/AepIng |euden = yoledsig s S1UBID 90IAISIGaQ = USWDI0JUI MBT IBYIO/IIEf = ST/l = JBYIQ = PROY s [RI3UID =

%1
ERIISEINSEN]

%ST
sjuelo

1id %Y

umopyea.ig ainjipuadxg Ajunos adue.lo | .
139dNng ONILVd3dO 2¢2¢02-1L20¢

ALNNOJD JIONVHHOL



TORRANCE COUNTY
2021-2022 OPERATING BUDGET

EXPENDITURE SCHEDULE

401 General Fund

05 COMMISSION FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022

63  Retirement 11000- 1001- 52020 10,904 8,041 8,106
64  FICA/Medicare 11000- 1001- 52010 12,527 6,227 6,327
65  Health and Medical Premiums 11000- 1001- 52030 35,206 25,894 21,242
67 Retiree Health Care 11000- 1001- 52021 2,313 1,641 1,654
101 Salaries - Elected Officials 11000- 1001- 51010 81,060 82,054 82,710
102 Salaries - Full-Time Positions 11000- 1001- 51020 88,218 0 0
104 Salaries - Overtime 11000- 1001- 51060 608 0 0
106 Worker's Comp Employer's Fee 11000- 1001- 52110 37 30 30
107 Other Salaries (payouts) 11000- 1001- 51080 0 32,500 32,500
Payroll Sub-Total T 0 156,387 152,569
108 Unemployment Compensation 11000- 1001- 52090 3,193 12,000 12,000
109 Contract - Audit Fees 11000- 1001- 55030 44,283 45,000 45,000
201 Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicles 11000- 1001- 54040 2,934 0 5,000
202 Supplies - Vehicle Fuel 11000- 1001- 56120 0 0 0
203 Maintenance & Repairs - Contracts 11000- 1001- 54020 0 0 0
204 Rent of Land/Building 11000- 1001- 57140 2,200 2,400 2,400
205 Travel - Employees 11000- 1001- 53030 0 1,500 2,400
206 Postage 11000- 1001- 57080 0 0 0
207 Telecommunications 11000- 1001- 57160 3,215 2,500 3,000
208 Utilities - Electricity 11000- 1001- 57170 0 0 0
209 Utilities - Natural Gas/Propane 11000- 1001- 57171 0 0 0
210 Utilities - Water 11000- 1001- 57173 0 0 0
212  Other Insurance Premiums - Property/Liability 11000- 1001- 52080 256,081 300,000 300,000
213 Cyber/Privacy/Media Liability Insurance 11000- 1001- 52080 0 ‘ 0 0
214 Worker's Compensation Premium 11000- 1001- 52080 186,085 190,000 190,000
218 Maintenance & Repairs - Furniture/Fixture/Equipment  11000- 1001- 54050 0 0 0
219 Supplies - General Office 11000- 1001- 56020 0 0 0
221  Printing/Publishing/Advertising 11000- 1001- 57090 0 0 0
243 Contract - KXNM Community Foundation 11000- 1001- 55999 15,000 15,000 15,000
260 Contract- EVEDA 11000- 1001- 55999 25,000 25,000 25,000
261 Contract - Extension Office 11000- 1001- 55999 90,366 90,366 22,298
266 Employee Training 11000- 1001- 57050 0 1,000 1,000
269 Subscriptions & Dues 11000- 1001- 57150 14,715 15,000 15,000
270 Refunds 11000- 1001- 57999 0 0 0
272 Contract - Professional Services 11000- 1001- 55030 0 0 130,000
273 Contract - Attorney Fees IRB 11000- 1001- 55020 2,528 15,000 0
275 Contract - Attorney Fees 11000- 1001- 55020 8,413 25,000 25,000
306 Health and Medical Premiums - COBRA 11000- 1001- 52030 0 5,000 0
400 Administrative charges 11000-1001- 57999 12,414 12,108 60,000
Sub-total T 744,766 853,098
Department Total 897,298 901,153 1,005,667
07 RURAL ADDRESSING FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022

63  Retirement 29900- 2002- 52020 4,403 4,580 4,941

Page 25 of 76



64
65
67
102
103
104
106

FICA/Medicare

Health and Medical Premiums
Retiree Health Care

Salaries - Full-Time Positions
Salaries - Part-Time Positions
Salaries - Overtime

Worker's Comp Employer's Fee

Payroll Sub-Total

201
202
203
205
207
218
219
221
228
242
248
266
269
270
272
284
400
617

Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicles
Supplies - Vehicle Fuel

Maintenance & Repairs - Contracts
Travel - Employees
Telecommunications

Maintenance & Repairs - Furniture/Fixture/Equipment
Supplies - General Office
Printing/Publishing/Advertising

Software

Supplies - Signs

Supplies - Safety

Employee Training

Subscriptions & Dues

Refunds

Contract - Professional Services
Equipment Leases

Administrative Charges

Capital Outlay - Equipment & Machinery

Sub-total

Department Total

08
63
64
65
67
102
103
104
106
107

PLANNING & ZONING

Retirement

FICA/Medicare

Health and Medical Premiums
Retiree Health Care

Salaries - Full-Time Positions
Salaries - Part-Time Positions
Salaries - Overtime

Worker's Comp Employer's Fee
Additional Pay

Payroll Sub-Total

201
202
203
205
207
218
219
221
222
248
266
269
270
272

Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicles
Supplies - Vehicle Fuel
Maintenance & Repairs - Contracts
Travel - Employees
Telecommunications

Maintenance & Repairs - Furniture/Fixture/Equipment
Supplies - General Office
Printing/Publishing/Advertising
Supplies - Field Supplies

Supplies - Safety

Employee Training

Subscriptions & Dues

Refunds

Contract - Professional Services

29900-
29900-
29900-
29900-
29900-
29900-
29900-

29900-
29900-
29900-
29900-
29900-
29900-
29900-
29900-
29900-
29900-
29900-
29900-
29900-
29900-
29900-
29900-
29900-
29900-

11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-

11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-

2002-
2002-
2002-
2002-
2002-
2002-
2002-

2002-
2002-
2002-
2002-
2002-
2002-
2002-
2002-
2002-
2002-
2002-
2002-
2002-
2002-
2002-
2002-
2002-
2002-

2012-
2012-
2012-
2012-
2012-
2012-
2012-
2012-
2012-

2012-
2012-
2012-
2012-
2012-
2012-
2012-
2012-
2012-
2012-
2012-
2012-
2012-
2012-

Page 26 of 76

52010
52030
52021
51020
51040
51060
52110

54040
56120
54020
53030
57160
54050
56020
57090
56010
56999
56999
57050
57150
57999
55030
55999
57999
58020

52020
52010
52030
52021
51020
51040
51060
52110
51020

54040
56120
54020
53030
57160
54050
56020
57090
56030
56999
57050
57150
57999
55030

2,945 3,575 3,857
13,464 13,958 14,112
908 935 1,008
35,175 46,738 50,420
0 0 0

342 0 500

8 10 10
57,244 69,796 74,848
0 1,000 1,000 -

292 500 500
3,660 14,000 11,700
425 1,000 1,000
678 960 960

0 1,000 1,000

573 1,250 1,250

0 1,000 1,000

395. 0 0
3,600 15,000 15,000
3,600 500 500
475 1,500 1,500

0 500 100

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 2,350

827 807 807

0 0 0
14,525 39,017 38,667
71,769 108,813 113,515

FY20(Actual)  FY 2021 FY 2022

9,645 10,343 14,776
7,621 8,227 11,688
13,578 13,693 23,810
2,034 2,111 3,016
100,910 105,539 150,779
0 0 0
2,711 2,000 2,000
18 30 30

0 0 0
136,518 141,943 206,099
2,207 4,500 6,000
2,245 3,000 7,040
5,290 5,000 1,000
3,294 3,500 3,500
1,173 2,850 3,750
0 1,900 1,900

867 2,415 2,815
512 1,900 1,900
363 605 605

0 0 300

225 1,300 1,700
35 25 60

0 500 200

77 4,950 4,950



284 Lease Equipment 11000- 2012- 55999 0 0 4,000
300 Travel - Appointed Board Members 11000- 2012- 53999 0 3,850 4,400
Sub-total 16,289 36,295 44,120
Department Total 152,807 178,238 250,219
10 MANAGER FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022

63  Retirement 11000- 2001- 52020 24,240 29,312 18,738
64  FICA/Medicare 11000- 2001- 52010 19,832 23,034 14,780
65  Health and Medical Premiums 11000- 2001- 52030 46,451 61,961 39,246
67  Retiree Health Matching 11000- 2001- 52021 5,224 5,982 3,824
102 Salaries - Full-Time Positions 11000- 2001- 51020 263,762 299,100 191,200
103 Salaries - Part-Time Positions 11000- 2001- 51040 540 0 0
104 Salaries - Overtime 11000- 2001- 51060 1,031 2,000 2,000
106 Worker's Comp Employer's Fee 11000- 2001- 52110 21 70 40
Payroll Sub-Total 361,101 421,459 269,827
201 Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicles 11000- 2001- 54040 1,784 1,000 2,000
202 Supplies - Vehicle Fuel 11000- 2001- 56120 375 500 1,500
203 Maintenance & Repairs - Contracts 11000- 2001- 54020 13,096 13,000 4,000
205 Travel - Employees 11000- 2001- 53030 2,586 4,000 3,000
206 Postage 11000- 2001- 57080 42,097 42,000 44,000
207 Telecommunications 11000- 2001- 57160 8,785 9,600 8,400
218 Maintenance & Repairs - Furniture/Fixture/Equipment  11000- 2001- 54050 0 800 800
219 Supplies - General Office 11000- 2001- 56020 3,806 3,000 5,000
221  Printing/Publishing/Advertising 11000- 2001- 57090 746 5,000 5,000
224  Supplies - Education 11000- 2001- 56999 0 0 3,000
257 Supplies - Outreach 11000- 2001- 56999 0 0 3,000
266 Employee Training 11000- 2001- 57050 2,700 4,800 3,600
269 Subscriptions & Dues 11000- 2001- 57150 270 1,500 2,500
271 Contract-Other Services 11000- 2001- 55999 16,652 22,000 8,000
272 Contract - Professional Services 11000- 2001- 55030 31,051 35,000 1,000
284 Equipment Leases 11000- 2001- 55999 0 0 9,000
Sub-total 123,947 142,200 103,800
Department Total 485,048 563,659 373,627
14 HUMAN RESOURCES FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022

63  Retirement 11000- 2010- 52020 0 0 4,586
64  FICA/Medicare 11000- 2010- 52010 0 0 5,240
65  Health and Medical Premiums 11000- 2010- 52030 0 0 6,904
67  Retiree Health Matching 11000- 2010- 52021 0 0 936
102 Salaries - Full-Time Positions 11000- 2010- 51020 0 0 67,500
103 Salaries - Part-Time Positions 11000- 2010- 51040 0 0 0
104 Salaries - Overtime 11000- 2010- 51060 0 0 1,000
106 Worker's Comp Employer's Fee 11000- 2010- 52110 0 0 40
Payroll Sub-Total 0 0 86,207
205 Travel - Employees 11000- 2010- 53030 0 0 1,450
207 Telecommunications 11000- 2010- 57160 0 0 1,300
218 Maintenance & Repairs - Furniture/Fixture/Equipment  11000- 2010- 54050 0 0 500
219 Supplies - General Office 11000- 2010- 56020 0 0 1,200
221 Printing/Publishing/Advertising 11000- 2010- 57090 0 0 2,000
225 Supplies-Computer/Printer 11000- 2010- 56020 0 0 400
266 Employee Training 11000- 2010- 57050 0 0 1,000
269 Subscriptions & Dues 11000- 2010- 57150 0 0 300
271 Contract-Other Services 11000- 2010- 55999 0 0 12,000
272 Contract - Professional Services 11000- 2010- 55030 0 0 38,000

Page 27 of 76




Sub-total 0 0 58,150
Department Total 0 0 144,357
15 ADMIN. OFFICES MAINTENANCE FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022

203 Maintenance & Repairs - Contracts 11000- 2006- 54020 5,529 3,020 3,000
208 Utilities - Electricity 11000- 2006- 57170 31,602 34,000 34,000
209 Utilities - Natural Gas/Propane 11000- 2006- 57171 7,370 8,000 8,000
210 Utilities - Water 11000- 2006- 57173 2,320 2,500 3,000
215 Maintenance & Repairs - Building/Structure 11000- 2006- 54010 20,273 20,000 28,000
218 Maintenance & Repairs - Furniture/Fixture/Equipment 11000~ 2006- 54050 0 0 0
220 Supplies - Cleaning 11000- 2006- 56999 793 1,000 1,500
229 Supplies - Paper 11000- 2006- 56999 1,932 4,000 4,000
237 Contract - Cleaning Service 11000- 2006- 55999 2,941 2,500 2,500
238 Maintenance & Repairs - Grounds/Roadways 11000- 2006- 54030 3,654 5,000 5,000
248 Supplies - Safety 11000- 2006- 56090 0 0 0
Sub-total 76,413 80,020 89,000
Department Total 80,020 89,000
16 JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINTENANCE FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022

203 Maintenance & Repairs - Contracts 11000- 2006- 54020 11,170 3,500 3,500
207 Telecommunications 11000-2006- 57160 1,240 1,300 1,300
208 Utilities - Electricity 11000- 2006- 57170 36,985 39,500 39,500
209 Utilities - Natural Gas/Propane 11000- 2006- 57171 5,679 7,000 7,000
210 Utilities - Water 11000- 2006- 57173 3,075 3,100 3,000
215 Maintenance & Repairs - Building/Structure 11000- 2006- 54010 30,939 25,000 31,000
220 Supplies - Cleaning 11000- 2006- 56999 1,208 1,000 1,500
229 Supplies - Paper 11000- 2006- 56999 2,006 2,500 2,500
237 Contracts - Cleaning Service 11000- 2006- 55999 3,059 3,000 3,000
238 Maintenance & Repairs - Grounds/Roadways 11000- 2006- 54030 4,994 5,000 5,000
Sub-total 100,354 90,900 97,300
Department Total 100,354 90,900 97,300
20 CLERK FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022

63  Retirement 11000- 1004- 52020 21,302 23,7117 23,089
64  FICA/Medicare 11000- 1004- 52010 16,934 18,743 18,406
65  Health and Medical Premiums 11000- 1004- 52030 29,572 38,762 39,108
67  Retiree Health Care 11000- 1004- 52021 4,502 4,840 4,712
101 Salaries - Elected Officials 11000- 1004- 51010 65,658 67,502 69,148
102 Salaries - Full-Time Positions 11000- 1004- 51020 158,963 172,508 163,456
103 Salaries - Part-Time Positions 11000- 1004- 51040 2,568 2,000 3,000
104 Salaries - Overtime 11000- 1004- 51060 2,892 3,000 5,000
106 Worker's Comp Employer's Fee 11000- 1004- 52110 36 60 60
Payroll Sub-Total 302,425 331,132 325,980
201 Vehicle Maintenance and Repair 11000- 1004- 54040 0 200 600
202 Supplies-Vehicle Fuel 11000- 1004- 56120 0 600 600
205 Travel - Employees 11000- 1004- 53030 193 1,200 1,200
206 Postage 11000- 1004- 57080 6,200 0 0
207 Telecommunications 11000- 1004- 57160 3,697 3,000 4,500
219 Supplies - General Office 11000- 1004- 56020 1,984 3,000 3,000
233 Contract - Microfilming 11000- 1004- 55999 1,850 3,000 3,000
236 Supplies-Uniform 11000- 1004- 56110 298 0
266 Employee Training 11000- 1004- 57050 1,451 2,000 2,000
269 Subscriptions & Dues 11000- 1004- 57150 220 400 400
Sub-total 15,794 12,600 15,300

Page 28 of 76




Department Total

21 ELECTIONS

63  Retirement

64  FICA/Medicare

65 Health and Medical Premiums
67  Retiree Health Care

103 Salaries - Part-Time Positions
104 Salaries - Overtime

106 Worker's Comp Fee

Payroll Sub-Total

204 Rent of Land/Building

205 Travel - Employees

206 Postage

208 Utilities - Electricity

218 Maintenance & Repairs - Furniture/Fixture/Equipment
219 Supplies - General Office

221  Printing/Publishing/Advertising
226 Election Costs

269 Subscriptions & Dues

272 Contract Professional Services
308 Voting Machine Storage

Sub-total

Department Total

23 MOUNTAINAIR HEALTH CLINIC MAINTENANCE
203 Maintenance & Repairs - Contracts

215 Maintenance & Repairs - Building/Structure

238 Maintenance & Repairs - Grounds/Roadways

Sub-total

‘ Department Total

24 HEALTH DEPARTMENT BUILDING MAINTENANCE
203 Maintenance & Repairs - Contracts

208 = Utilities - Electricity

209 Utilities - Natural Gas/Propane

210 Utilities - Water

215 Maintenance & Repairs - Building/Structure
220 Supplies - Cleaning

229 Paper Supplies

237 Cleaning Contract

238 Maintenance & Repairs - Grounds/Roadways
611 CO- Building & Improvements"

Sub-total

Department Total

27 MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CENTER MAINTENANCE
203 Maintenance & Repairs - Contracts

207 Telecommunications

208 Utilities - Electricity

209 Utilities - Natural Gas/Propane

210 Utilities - Water

215 Maintenance & Repairs - Building/Structure

238 Maintenance & Repairs - Grounds/Roadways

11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-

11000-
11000-

2007-
2007-
2007-
2007-
2007-
2007-
2007-

2007-
2007-

11000 2007-

11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-

11000-
11000-
11000-

11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-

11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-

2007-
2007-
2007-
2007-
2007-
2007-
2007-
2007-

2006-
2006-
2006-

2006-
2006-
2006-
2006-
2006-
2006-
2006-
2006-
2006-
2006-

2006-
2006-
2006-
2006-
2006-
2006-
2006-

Page 29 of 76

52020
52010
52030
52021
51040
51060
52110

57140
53030
57080
57170
54050
56020
57090
57040
57150
55030
57170

54020
54010
54030

54020
57170
57171
57173
54010
56999
56999
55999
54030

54020
57160
57170
57171
57173
54010
54030

318,219 343,732 341,280
FY20(Actual)  FY 2021 FY 2022

0 0 0

2,650 2,843 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

34,834 37,157 0

366 2,000 0

6 0 0

37,856 42,000 0

0 500 500

1,612 2,000 2,000

32 300 300

1,109 1,200 1,200

0 600 600

5,143 7,000 7,000

26,483 18,000 18,000

14,051 45,000 85,000

0 200 200

200 0

588 0 0

49,218 74,800 114,800

87,074 116,800 114,800
FY20(Actual)  FY 2021 FY 2022

0 2,872 3,000

2,872 10,000 10,000

425 5,000 5,000

3,297 17,872 18,000

3,297 17,872 18,000
FY20(Actual)  FY 2021 FY 2022

0 5,000 5,000

3,948 4,000 5,000

2,282 1,000 1,000

1,774 1,200 1,200

9,393 10,000 10,000

2,651 1,500 1,500

0 1,500 1,500

0 1,000 0

78 4,497 5,000

5,695 0

25,821 29,697 30,200

25,821 29,697 30,200
FY20(Actual)  FY 2021 FY 2022

0 5,000 5,000

581 550 700

5,287 5,500 5,500

1,077 1,900 1,900

1,485 2,200 2,200

6,852 10,000 10,000

425 3,750 3,600



Sub-total

Department Total

30 TREASURER

63
64
65
67
101
102
103
104
106

Retirement

FICA/Medicare

Health and Medical Premiums
Retiree Health Care

Salaries - Elected Officials
Salaries - Full-Time Positions
Salaries - Part-Time Positions
Salaries - Overtime

Worker's Comp Employer's Fee

11000- 1006-
11000- 1006-
11000- 1006-
11000- 1006-
11000- 1006-
11000- 1006-
11000- 1006-
11000- 1006-
11000- 1006-

Payroll Sub-Total

201

Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicles

11000- 1006-

Page 30 of 76

52020
52010
52030

52021

51010
51020
51040
51060
52110

54040

15,706 28,900 28,900
15,706 28,900 28,900
FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
25,895 29,585 28,004
19,626 23,528 27,371
31,501 41,001 37,056
5,448 6,785 7,098
65,608 67,502 69,148
200,880 271,745 285,760
0 0 0
2,136 2,884 2,884
48 80 80
351,141 443,110 457,402
604 2,500 1,500



202
203
205
207
218
219
221
248
266
269
271
272
284

Supplies - Vehicle Fuel
Maintenance & Repairs - Contracts
Travel - Employees
Telecommunications

Maintenance & Repairs - Furniture/Fixture/Equipment

Supplies - General Office
Printing/Publishing/Advertising
Supplies - Safety

Employee Training
Subscriptions & Dues

Contract - Other Services
Contract - Professional Services
Equipment Leases

Sub-total

Department Total

36 ESTANCIA SENIOR CENTER MAINTENANCE

203
207
208
209
210
215
238

Maintenance & Repairs - Contracts
Telecommunications

Utilities - Electricity

Utilities - Natural Gas/Propane

Utilities - Water

Maintenance & Repairs - Building/Structure
Maintenance & Repairs - Grounds/Roadways

Sub-total

Department Total

37 MORIARTY SENIOR CENTER MAINTENANCE

203
207
208
209
215
238

Maintenance & Repairs - Contracts
Telecommunications

Utilities - Electricity

Utilities - Natural Gas/Propane

Maintenance & Repairs - Building/Structure
Maintenance & Repairs - Grounds/Roadways

Sub-total

Department Total

40 ASSESSOR

63
64
65
67
101
102
103
106
114

Retirement

FICA/Medicare

Health and Medical Premiums
Retiree Health Care

Salaries - Elected Officials
Salaries - Full-Time Positions
Salaries-Part-Time Positions
Worker's Comp Employer's Fee
Salaries - Other Compensation

Payroll Sub-Total

201
202
203
205
207
218

Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicles
Supplies - Vehicle Fuel
Maintenance & Repairs - Contracts
Travel - Employees
Telecommunications

Maintenance & Repairs - Furniture/Fixture/Equipment

11000- 1006-
11000- 1006-
11000- 1006-
11000- 1006-
11000- 1006-
11000- 1006-
11000- 1006-
11000- 1006-
11000- 1006-
11000- 1006-
11000- 1006-
11000- 1006-
11000- 1006-

11000- 2006-
11000- 2006-
11000- 2006-
11000- 2006-
11000- 2006-
11000- 2006-
11000- 2006-

11000- 2006-
11000- 2006-
11000- 2006-
11000- 2006-
11000- 2006-
11000- 2006-

11000- 1003-
11000- 1003-
11000- 1003-
11000- 1003-
11000- 1003-
11000- 1003-
11000- 1003-
11000- 1003-
20300- 1003-

11000- 1003-
11000- 1003-
11000- 1003-
11000- 1003-
11000- 1003-
11000- 1003-

Page 31 of 76

56120
54020
53030
57160
54050
56020
57090
56999
57050
57150
55999
55030
55999

54020
57160
57170
57171
57173
54010
54030

54020
57160
57170
57171
54010
54030

52020
52010
52030
52021
51010
51020
51040
52110
51080

54040
56120
54020
53030
57160
54050

921 2,200 1,200
5,143 4,761 4,400
2,639 2,500 2,500
5,679 5,880 6,600

0 0 1,445
6,121 3,989 6,000
12,619 13,000 10,600
0 0 400
2,050 2,500 2,500
233 525 360
250 250 600
0 0 0
0 0 4,400
36,259 38,105 38,105
387,401 481,215 495,507

FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
0 5,000 5,000
2,638 2,700 2,700
4,799 6,500 6,500
1,550 1,700 1,700
1,507 1,700 1,700
9,656 10,632 10,632
596 5,000 5,000
20,747 33,232 33,232
33,232 33,232

FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
4,208 5,000 5,000
1,901 2,000 2,000
5,546 7,000 7,000
1,684 1,700 1,700
1,752 10,304 10,304
253 5,000 5,000
15,345 31,004 31,004
31,004 31,004

FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
34,005 43,920 43,609
26,283 34,285 34,041
98,247 89,625 71,169
7,233 8,963 8,900
68,868 69,148 69,148
277,118 344,017 344,838
1,678 0 12,000
79 100 90
0 35,000 31,000
513,511 625,058 614,795
0 5,000 5,000
0 3,000 3,000
0 33,000 14,500
0 4,000 5,600
727 6,000 7,550
0 0 1,000



219
221
248
266
269
271
272
284

Supplies-Office
Printing/Publishing/Advertising
Supplies-Safety

Employee Training
Subscriptions and Dues
Contract - Other Services
Contract - Professional Services
Equipment Leases

11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-

Sub-total

Department Total

49 Grants

63
64
65
67
102
104
106

Retirement

FICA/Medicare

Health and Medical Premiums
Retiree Health Matching
Salaries - Full-Time Positions
Salaries - Overtime

Worker's Comp Employer's Fee

11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-

Payroll Sub-Total

205
207
218
219
221
266
269
272

Travel - Employees
Telecommunications

Maintenance & Repairs - Furniture/Fixture/Equipment

Supplies - General Office
Printing/Publishing/Advertising
Employee Training
Subscriptions & Dues

Contract - Professional Services

Sub-total

Department Total

11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-

1003-
1003-
1003-
1003-
1003-
1003-
1003-

2004-
2004-
2004-
2004-
2004-
2004-
2004-

2004-
2004-
2004-
2004-
2004-
2004-
2004-
2004-

Page 32 of 76

56020
57090
56999
57050
57150
55999
55030

52020
52010
52030
52021
51020
51060
52110

53030
57160
54050
56020
57090
57050
57150
55030

0 3,500 3,500

531 10,000 10,000

0 500 750

0 5,250 5,500

0 680 700

0 0 1,000

0 0 0

0 0 4,500

1,258 70,930 62,600

514,769 695,988 677,395
FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022

0 5,758 7,593

0 4,610 6,118

0 12,314 36,489

0 1,175 1,550

0 58,760 77,480

0 1,500 2,500

0 20 20

0 84,137 131,750

0 1,000 2,400

0 1,000 1,400

0 1,000 1,000

0 2,500 2,000

0 2,000 2,500

0 2,600 3,500

0 225 600

0 0 0

0 10,325 13,400

0 94,462 145,150



50
63
64
65
67
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
114

SHERIFF
Retirement
FICA/Medicare
Health and Medical Premiums
Retiree Health Matching
Salaries - Elected Officials
Salaries - Full-Time Positions
Salaries - Part-Time Positions
Salaries - Overtime
Salaries - Additional Compensation
Worker's Comp Employer's Fee
Other Salaries
Salaries-Other Compensation

Payroll Sub-Total

201
202
203
205
207
212
218
219
221
222
224
231
236
266
267
269
271
272
284
352

Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicles

Supplies - Vehicle Fuel

Maintenance & Repairs - Contracts

‘Travel - Employees

Telecommunications

Other Insurance Premiums - Property/Liability
Maintenance & Repairs - Furniture/Fixture/Equipment
Supplies - General Office
Printing/Publishing/Advertising

Supplies - Field Supplies

Supplies - Education

Supplies - Weapons/Ammunition

Supplies - Uniforms

Employee Training

Services - Towing

Subscriptions & Dues

Other Services

Contract - Professional Services

Equipment Leases

Special Investigations

618 Capital Outlay- Vehicles

Sub-total

Department Total

53 COUNTY FAIR

208
209
210
215

Utilities - Electricity

Utilities - Natural Gas/Propane

Utilities - Water

Maintenance & Repairs - Building/Structure

Sub-total

Department Total

55
63
64
65
67
102
103

FINANCE

Retirement

FICA/Medicare

Health and Medical Premiums
Retiree Health Care

Salaries - Full-Time Positions
Salaries - Part-Time Positions

11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-

11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-

11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-

11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-

1005-
1005-
1005-
1005-
1005-
1005-
1005-
1005-
1005-
1005-
1005-
1005-

1005-
1005-
1005-
1005-
1005-
1005-
1005-
1005-
1005-
1005-
1005-
1005-
1005-
1005-
1005-
1005-
1005-
1005-
1005-
1005-
1005-

2006-
2006-
2006-
2006-

2004-
2004-
2004-
2004-
2004-
2004-

Page 33 of 76

52020
52010
52030
52021
51010
51020
51040
51060
51080
52110

51080

54040
56120
54020
53030
57160
52080
54050
56020
57090
56999
56999
56999
56110
57050
55999
57150
55999
55030
55999
57999
58080

57170
57171
57173
54010

52020
52010
52030
52021
51020
51040

FY20(Actual)  FY 2021 FY 2022
80,600 150,115 179,381
23,139 22,708 23,839
204,858 215,711 253,657
15,228 16,749 19,751
72,089 72,086 72,086
682,901 837,470 915,470
0 0 0
84,557 55,000 55,000
22,428 20,000 20,000
118 190 190
0 0 0
1,527 3,000 3,000
1,187,444 1,393,029 1,542,374
60,670 50,000 50,000
84,757 110,000 110,000
911 7,000 800
2,150 5,000 5,000
32,125 25,500 25,500
154,521 155,000 155,000
9,434 4,000 4,000
12,742 8,000 8,000
0 200 200
10,542 4,000 3,000
1,200 1,600 6,700
10,507 11,000 11,000
11,671 7,600 7,600
20 2,000 2,000
0 800 800
640 600 700
8,154 8,200 14,000
5,668 2,000 2,000
0 0 6,200
0 0 0
0 0 0
405,712 402,500 412,500
1,593,156 1,795,529 1,954,874
FY20(Actual)  FY 2021 FY 2022
0 3,500 3,500
0 1,500 1,500
0 4,000 4,000
0 4,000 4,000
0 13,000 13,000
0 13,000 13,000
FY20(Actual)  FY 2021 FY 2022
13,704 16,307 18,244
11,087 13,036 14,547
11,213 16,920 21,210
2,878 3,328 3,723
145,930 170,400 190,160
0 0 0



104
106

Salaries - Overtime
Worker's Comp Employer's Fee

Payroll Sub-Total

203
205
207
218
219
221
266
269
271
272
284

Maintenance & Repairs - Contracts
Travel - Employees
Telecommunications

Maintenance & Repairs - Furniture/Fixture/Equipment
Supplies - General Office
Printing/Publishing/Advertising
Employee Training

Subscriptions & Dues

Other Services

Contract - Professional Services
Equipment Leases

Sub-total

Department Total

56
63
64
65
67
102
106

ATTORNEY

Retirement

FICA/Medicare

Health and Medical Premiums
Retiree Health Care

Salaries - Full-Time Positions
Worker's Comp Employer's Fee

Payroll Sub-Total

205
207
218
219
228
266
269

Travel - Employees

Telecommunications

Maintenance & Repairs - Furniture/Fixture/Equipment
Supplies - General Office

Software

Employee Training

Subscriptions & Dues

Sub-total

Department Total

65
63
64
65
67
102
103
104
106

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE

Retirement

FICA/Medicare

Health and Medical Premiums
Retiree Health Care

Salaries - Full-Time Positions
Salaries - Part-Time Positions
Salaries - Overtime

Worker's Comp Employer's Fee

Payroll Sub-Total

110
201
202
205
207
213
218
219
221

Other Employee Benefit - Tool Allowance
Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicles

Supplies - Vehicle Fuel

Travel - Employees

Telecommunications

Contract - IT Services

Maintenance & Repairs - Furniture/Fixture/Equipment
Supplies - General Office
Printing/Publishing/Advertising

11000- 2004-
11000- 2004-

11000- 2004-
11000- 2004-
11000- 2004-
11000- 2004-
11000- 2004-
11000- 2004-
11000- 2004-
11000- 2004-
11000- 2004-
11000- 2004-
11000- 2004-

11000- 2003-
11000- 2003-
11000- 2003-
11000- 2003-
11000- 2003-
11000- 2003-

11000- 2003-
11000- 2003-
11000- 2003-
11000- 2003-
11000- 2003-
11000- 2003-
11000- 2003-

11000- 2006-
11000- 2006-
11000- 2006-
11000- 2006-
11000- 2006-
11000- 2006-
11000- 2006-
11000- 2006-

11000- 2006-
11000- 2006-
11000- 2006-
11000- 2006-
11000- 2006-
11000- 2006-
11000- 2006-
11000- 2006-
11000- 2006-

Page 34 of 76

51060
52110

54020
53030
57160
54050
56020
57090
57050
57150
55999
55030

- 55999

52020
52010
52030
52021
51020
52110

53030
57160
54050
56020
56010
57050
57150

52020
52010
52030
52021
51020
51040
51060
52110

52999
54040
56120
53030
57160
55030
54050
56020
57090

2,161 4,000 6,000
18 40 40
186,993 224,031 253,924
3,383 4,000 300
2,391 4,500 4,500
2,002 2,920 3,500
0 0 0
6,067 5,000 5,500
29 500 300
4,058 4,000 4,000
125 300 300
413 500 300
0 0
0 0 3,850
18,469 21,720 22,550
205,461 245,751 276,474
FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
6,853 6,860 14,771
5,292 5,355 11,530
6,418 6,230 18,035
1,400 1,400 3,014
69,630 70,000 150,720
9 10 30
89,603 89,855 198,100
152 1,500 3,000
600 735 2,300
0 1,000 1,500
2,850 0 0
0 0 10,000
225 2,500 3,600
2,572 5,000 5,000
6,399 10,735 25,400
96,001 100,590 223,500
FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
12,186 15,816 16,573
9,614 13,111 12,937
9,793 35,163 31,943
2,485 3,228 3,382
127,039 161,387 169,111
0 0 0
11,083 10,000 10,000
18 40 40
172,218 238,745 243,986
173 0 0
2,996 7,500 7,500
3,169 4,000 4,000
479 1,600 1,600
5,094 5,700 24,000
168,028 162,500 165,000
534 5,200 5,200
594 1,000 1,000
473 700 700



225
227
228
236
241
248
266
269
271
615

Supplies- Computer/Printer
Maintenance/Repair - IT Equipment
Software

Supplies - Uniforms
Communications Cost

Supplies - Safety

Employee Training

Subscriptions & Dues

Contract - Other Services

Capital Outlay - Equipment & Machinery - IT

Sub-total

Department Total

82
63
64
65
67
102
103
104
105
106

ANIMAL SERVICES

Retirement

FICA/Medicare

Health and Medical Premiums
Retiree Health Care

Salaries - Full-Time Positions
Salaries - Part-Time Positions
Salaries - Overtime

Salaries - Additional Compensation
Worker's Comp. Fees

Payroll Sub-Total

115
201
202
205
207
208
209
210
215
216
218
219
220
221
222
223
229
236
239
248
266
269
271
272

Supplies - Pharmacy
Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicles
Supplies - Vehicle Fuel

Travel - Employees
Telecommunications

Utilities - Electricity

Utilities - Natural Gas/Propane
Utilities - Water

Maintenance & Repairs - Building/Structure

Supplies - Animal Food

Maintenance & Repairs - Furniture/Fixture/Equipment

Supplies - General Office
Supplies - Cleaning
Printing/Publishing/Advertising
Supplies - Field Supplies
Supplies - Kennel

Supplies - Paper

Supplies - Uniforms
Maintenance & Repairs - Kennel
Supplies - Safety

Employee Training
Subscriptions & Dues

Contract - Other Services
Contract - Professional Services

Sub-total

Department Total

90 PROBATE
63 Retirement
64 FICA/Medicare

11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-

11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-

11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-
11000-

11000-
11000-

2006-
2006-
2006-
2006-
2006-
2006-
2006-
2006-
2006-
2006-

3004-
3004-
3004-
3004-
3004-
3004-
3004-
3004-
3004-

3004-
3004-
3004-
3004-
3004-
3004-
3004-
3004-
3004-
3004-
3004-
3004-
3004-
3004-
3004-
3004-
3004-
3004-
3004-
3004-
3004-
3004-
2006-
3004-

1002-
1002-

Page 35 of 76

56020
54050
56010
56110
57030
56090
57050
57150
55999
58020

52020
52010
52030
52021
51020
51040
51060
51080
52110

56999
54040
56120
53030
57160

57170

57171
57173
54010
56999
54050
56020
56999
57090
56999
56999
56999
56110
54050
56090
57050
57150
55999
55030

52020
52010

164,365 0 0
0 4,200 4,200
25,119 6,000 500,000
985 3,300 3,300
544 550 0
3,851 4,000 4,000
748 2,150 2,150
0 425 0
1,477 0 0
13,458 5,000 0
392,087 213,825 722,650
564,306 452,570 966,636
FY20(Actual)  FY 2021 FY 2022
13,263 16,440 18,427
10,136 13,078 14,629
30,903 34,739 39,266
2,782 3,355 3,761
139,258 167,752 188,032
0 0
3,492 2,700 2,700
60 500 500
32 50 50
199,927 238,614 267,365
3,072 4,200 4,200
4,071 3,775 4,600
3,518 6,000 6,000
768 4,000 4,000
6,020 5,700 5,700
3,605 4,000 4,000
1,864 2,779 3,014
1,517 1,600 1,800
2,096 2,250 2,250
947 1,250 1,250
720 1,600 1,600
2,421 3,000 3,000
1,198 1,500 1,500
954 1,000 1,000
1,835 2,000 2,000
1,052 1,275 1,275
92 200 200
768 2,000 2,000
0 400 400
140 700 700
265 3,000 3,000
135 120 120
629 2,260 1,000
2,525 7,500 7,500
40,211 62,109 62,109
240,138 300,723 329,474
FY20(Actual)  FY 2021 FY 2022
2,279 2,370 2,370
1,850 1,850 1,850



65 Health and Medical Premiums 11000- 1002- 52030 11,289 11,381 11:522

67  Retiree Health Care 11000- 1002- 52021 484 484 484
101  Salaries - Elected Officials 11000- 1002- 51010 24,081 24,180 24,180
106 Worker's Comp Employer's Fee 11000- 1002- 52110 9 10 10
Payroll Sub-Total T oo 40,275 40,415
205 Travel - Employees 11000- 1002- 53030 332 750 750
207 Telecommunications 11000- 1002- 57160 345 375 375
219  Supplies - General Office 11000- 1002- 56020 299 | 450 450
221  Printing/Publishing/Advertising 11000- 1002- 57090 200 0 0
266 Employee Training 11000- 1002- 57050 0 750 750
269 Subscriptions & Dues 11000- 1002- 57150 0 25 25
270 Refunds ' 11000- 1002- 57999 0 0 0
Sub-total B 2,350 2,350
Department Total 41,167 42,625 42,765
FUND TOTAL 6,530,198 7,795,875
60 ROAD DEPARTMENT FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
63  Retirement - 20400- 5001- 52020 50,344 58,248 78,784
64  FICA/Medicare ‘ 20400- 5001- 52010 41,038 45,469 61,500
65  Health and Medical Premiums 20400- 5001- 52030 124,184 163,402 155,096
67  Retiree Health Care 20400- 5001- 52021 10,644 11,887 16,078
102 Salaries - Full-Time Positions 20400- 5001- 51020 527,508 594,363 803,920
103 Salaries - Part-Time Positions 20400- 5001- 51040 0 0 0
104  Salaries - Overtime 20400- 5001- 51060 0 0 0
105 Salaries - Additional Compensation 20400- 5001- 51080 1,057 0 0
106  Worker's Comp. Fees 20400- 5001- 52110 129 190 200
Payroll Sub-Total R o 873,559 1,115,578
201 Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicles 20400- 5001- 54040 516 8,000 8,000
202 Supplies - Vehicle Fuel 20400- 5001- 56120 143,167 80,000 100,000
203 Maintenance & Repairs - Contracts 20400- 5001- 54020 4,053 5,000 2,700
205 Travel - Employees 20400- 5001- 53030 226 7,000 4,000
207 Telecommunications 20400- 5001- 57160 12,074 8,000 15,000
208 Utilities-Electric 20400- 5001- 0 0 5,000
209 Utilities - Natural Gas/Propane 20400- 5001- 57171 3,704 3,500 6,000
210 Utilities - Water 20400- 5001- 57173 0 2,000 4,000
215 Maintenance & Repairs - Building/Structure 20400- 5001- 54010 4177 500 500
217 Rent of Equipment/Machinery 20400- 5001- 57130 0 0 0
218 Maintenance & Repairs - Furniture/Fixture/Equipment  20400- 5001- 54050 995 ~ 50,000 50,000
219 Supplies - General Office 20400- 5001- 56020 426 10,000 7,000
221  Printing/Publishing/Advertising 20400- 5001- 57090 60 200 200
236 Supplies - Uniforms 20400- 5001- 56110 11,704 10,000 12,000
240 Supplies - Road 20400- 5001- 56999 0 0 0
241  Communication Costs 20400- 5001- 57030 0 0 0
242 Supplies - Signs 20400- 5001- 56999 3,344 3,000 6,000
244 Maintenance & Repairs - Machinery 20400- 5001- 54050 80,943 80,000 8,000
248 Supplies - Safety 20400- 5001- 56090 4,928 7,000 7,000
250 Supplies - Shop 20400- 5001- 56999 2,801 4,500 4,500
252 Contract - Engineering 20400- 5001- 55030 0 0 0
253 Maintenance & Repairs - Grounds/Roadways 20400- 5001- - 54030 15,738 10,000 15,000
254 Roadways/Bridges 20400- 5001- 58090 16,350 50,000 _ 50,000
255 Supplies - Cattleguards/Culverts 20400- 5001- 56999 15,000 15,000 15,000
256 Supplies - Road Materials 20400- 5001- 56999 0 0 ; 0

Page 36 of 76



266 Employee Training 20400- 5001- 57050 625 1,000 6,000
270 Refunds 20400- 5001- 57999 0 0 0
272 Contract - Professional Services 20400- 5001- 55030 2,710 2,000 20,000
284 Lease Equipment 20400- 5001- 55999 ' 1,700
400 Administrative Charges 20400- 5001- 57999 8,276 8,072 0
607 Lease Purchase 20400- 5001- 58060 0 0 375,000
617 Capital Outlay - Equipment & Machinery 20400- 5001- 58020 2,679 0 0
618 Capital Outlay - Vehicles 20400- 5001- 58080 12,070 0 0
Sub-Total B o 364,772 722,600
Department Total 1,101,469 1,238,331 1,838,178
62 CAP PROJECT FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
403 Cap Matching 20400- 5001- 58090 115,913 46,730 66,376
406 Roadways/Bridges - CAP-5-19(542) 20400- 5001- 58090 304,256 186,902 199,129
Sub-Total B 0o 186,902 265,505
Department Total 304,256 186,902 265,505
63 SB PROJECT FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
404 SB Matching 20400- 5001- 58090 0 24,660 30,015
407 Roadways/Bridges - SB 7808 (105) 19 20400- 5001- 58090 154,649 98,611 90,045
Sub-Total T oo 98,611 120,060
Department Total 154,649 98,611 120,060
64 SP PROJECT FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
405 SP Matching 20400- 5001- 58090 48,700 21,470 20,714
408 Roadways/Bridges - SP-5-19 (186) 20400- 5001- 58090 158,603 85,854 62,141
Sub-Total T o 85,854 82,855
Department Total 158,603 85,854 82,855
FUND TOTAL #REF! #REF! 2,306,598

403 Farm & Range Fund

66 MANAGER
278 Contract - Animal Damage Control

Department Total

FUND TOTAL

FY20(Actual)  FY 2021 FY 2022
20800- 5010- 55999 28,602 35,250 35,250
B o 35,250 35,250
‘ 28,602 35,250 35,250

404 CR A085 Developer Fee

60 MANAGER
256 Supplies - Road Materials

Department Total

FUND TOTAL

FY20(Actual)  FY 2021 FY 2022
29900- 2002- 56999 0 1,500 1,500
0 1,500 1,500

405 District 5 Volunteer Fire Department

91 STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT

201 Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicles
202 Supplies - Vehicle Fuel

205 Travel - Employees

207 Telecommunications

208 Utilities - Electricity

209 Utilities - Natural Gas/Propane
210 Utilities - Water

FY20(Actual)
20900- 3002- 54040 8,688
20900- 3002- 56120 6,367
20900- 3002- 53030 0
20900- 3002- 57160 6,657
20900- 3002- 57170 4,943
20900- 3002- 57171 3,030
20900- 3002- 57173 5,331

Page 37 of 76

FY 2021
25,000
10,000

5,000
8,000
8,000
8,000
8,000

FY 2022
25,000
10,000

5,000
8,000
8,000
8,000
8,000




211 Insurance - Volunteer 20900- 3002- 57070 4,042 4,500 4,500

215 Maintenance & Repairs - Building/Structure 20900- 3002- 54010 810 5,000 5,000
218 Maintenance & Repairs - Furniture/Fixture/Equipment  20900- 3002- 54050 1,644 5,000 5,000
219 Supplies - General Office 20900- 3002- 56020 2,708 3,000 3,000
220 Supplies - Cleaning 20900- 3002- 56050 820 1,000 1,000
221  Printing/Publishing/Advertising 20900- 3002- 57090 0 0 0
230 Supplies - Medical 20900- 3002- 56070 2,554 10,000 10,000
236 Supplies - Uniforms 20900- 3002- 56110 1,647 5,000 5,000
248 Supplies - Safety 20900- 3002- 56090 145,670 47,180 66,017
266 Employee Training 20900- 3002- 57050 7,438 5,000 5,000
269 Subscriptions & Dues 20900- 3002- 57150 0 0 0
271 Contract - Other Services 11000- 2006- 55999 3,244 5,000 5,000
272 Contract - Professional Services 20900- 3002- 55030 0 0 ‘ 0
618 Capital Outlay - Vehicles 20900- 3002- 58080 0 0 0
Sub-Total B @ 162,680 181,517
Department Total 205,593 162,680 181,517

Fund Total 205,593 162,680 181,517

406 District 2 Volunteer Fire Deparfment

91 STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
201 Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicles 20900- 3002- 54040 10,206 45,000 45,000
202 Supplies - Vehicle Fuel 20900- 3002- 56120 1,875 15,000 15,000
205 Travel - Employees 20900- 3002- 53030 0 3,000 3,000
207 Telecommunications 20900- 3002- 57160 3,158 5,000 5,000
208 Utilities - Electricity 20900- 3002- 57170 1,886 4,000 4,000
209 Utilities - Natural Gas/Propane 20900- 3002- 57171 4,150 9,000 9,000
210 Utilities - Water 20900- 3002- 57173 2,968 5,000 5,000
211 Insurance - Volunteer 20900- 3002- 57070 4,042 4,168 4,500
215 Maintenance & Repairs - Building/Structure 20900- 3002- 54010 490 10,000 10,000
218 Maintenance & Repairs - Furniture/Fixture/Equipment  20900- 3002- 54050 0 - 8,000 8,000
219 Supplies - General Office 20900- 3002- 56020 1,550 4,000 4,000
220 Supplies - Cleaning 20900- 3002- 56050 20 2,000 2,000
221 Printing/Publishing/Advertising 20900- 3002- 57090 0 0 0
230 Supplies - Medical 20900- 3002- 56070 1,985 10,000 10,000
236 Supplies - Uniforms 20900- 3002- 56110 107 2,000 2,000
248 Supplies - Safety 20900- 3002- 56090 22,892 155,000 185,230
266 Employee Training 20900- 3002- 57050 1,402 5,000 5,000
269 Subscriptions & Dues 20900- 3002- 57150 0 0 0
271 Contract - Other Services 11000- 2006- 55999 3,842 5,000 5,000
272 Contract - Professional Services 20900- 3002- 55030 0 : 0 0
617 Capital Outlay - Equipment & Machinery 20900- 3002- 58020 0 0 0
618 Capital Outlay - Vehicles 20900- 3002- 58080 0 0 0
Sub-Total | IR 291,168 321,730
Department Total 60,573 291,168 321,730
FUND TOTAL 60,573 291,168 321,730
91 STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
201 Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicles 20900- 3002- 54040 0 10,000 10,000
202 Supplies - Vehicle Fuel 20900- 3002- 56120 378 8,000 8,000
207 Telecommunications 20900- 3002- 57160 2,728 5,000 5,000
208 Utilities - Electricity 20900- 3002- 57170 1,861 5,000 5,000

Page 38 of 76



209 Utilities - Natural Gas/Propane 20900- 3002- 57171 3,387 8,000 8,000

211 Insurance - Volunteer 20900- 3002- 57070 4,042 4,500 4,500
215 Maintenance & Repairs - Building/Structure 20900- 3002- 54010 1,980 5,000 5,000
218 Maintenance & Repairs - Furniture/Fixture/Equipment  20900- 3002- 54050 0 5,000 5,000
219 Supplies - General Office 20900- 3002- 56020 1,550 3,000 3,000
220 Supplies - Cleaning 20900- 3002- 56050 0 1,000 1,000
236 Supplies - Uniforms 20900- 3002- 56110 107 3,000 3,000
248 Supplies - Safety 20900- 3002- 56090 14,144 103,335 32,735
266 Employee Training 20900- 3002- 57050 0 3,000 3,000
271 Contract - Other Services 11000- 2006- 55999 3,244 5,000 5,000
272 Contract - Professional Services 20900- 3002- 55030 0 0 0
617 Capital Outlay - Equipment & Machinery 20900- 3002- 58020 0 0 0
618 Capital Outlay - Vehicles 20900- 3002- 58080 0 0 0
Sub-Total 1 2 BEEE 168,835 98,235
Department Total 33,423 168,835 98,235
FUND TOTAL : 33,423 168,835 98,235
91 STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT . FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
201 Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicles 20900- 3002- 54040 6,782 40,000 : 40,000
202 Supplies - Vehicle Fuel 20900- 3002- 56120 3,507 20,000 20,000
205 Travel - Employees 20900- 3002- 53030 0 4,000 4,000
207 Telecommunications 20900- 3002- 57160 4,313 5,000 5,000
208 Utilities - Electricity 20900- 3002- 57170 4,528 8,000 8,000
209 Utilities - Natural Gas/Propane 20900- 3002- 57171 3,306 8,000 8,000
210 Utilities - Water 20900- 3002- 57173 5,528 8,000 8,000
211 Insurance - Volunteer 20900- 3002- 57070 4,042 4,500 4,500
215 Maintenance & Repairs - Building/Structure 20900- 3002- 54010 9,664 10,000 10,000
218 Maintenance & Repairs - Furniture/Fixture/Equipment  20900- 3002- 54050 8,595 10,000 10,000
219 Supplies - General Office : 20900- 3002- 56020 3,011 4,000 4,000
220 Supplies - Cleaning 20900- 3002- 56050 268 2,000 2,000
221  Printing/Publishing/Advertising 20900- 3002- 57090 0 0 0
230 Supplies - Medical 20900- 3002- 56070 4,096 10,000 10,000
236 Supplies - Uniforms 20900- 3002- 56110 107 3,000 3,000
248 Supplies - Safety 20900- 3002- 56090 111,534 70,000 27,551
266 Employee Training 20900- 3002- 57050 1,333 5,000 5,000
269 Subscriptions & Dues 20900- 3002- 57150 0 0 0
271 Contract - Other Services 11000- 2006- 55999 3,244 5,000 ~ 5,000
272 Contract - Professional Services 20900- 3002- 55030 0 0 0
617 Capital Outlay - Equipment & Machinery 20900- 3002- 58020 0 0 0
618 Capital Outlay - Vehicles 20900- 3002- 58080 0 0 0
Sub-Total T 216,500 174,051
Department Total ’ 173,858 216,500 174,051
FUND TOTAL 173,858 216,500 174,051
91 STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT : FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
201 Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicles 20900- 3002- 54040 9,191 10,000 10,000
202 Supplies - Vehicle Fuel 20900- 3002- 56120 769 3,000 3,000
207 Telecommunications 20900- 3002- 57160 2,234 4,000 4,000
208 Utilities - Electricity 20900- 3002- 57170 1,536 4,000 4,000
209 Utilities - Natural Gas/Propane 20900- 3002- 57171 3,292 8,000 8,000
210 Utilities - Water 20900- 3002- 57173 0 300 1,000

Page 39 of 76



211 Insurance - Volunteer 20900- 3002- 57070 4,042 4,500 4,500

215 Maintenance & Repairs - Building/Structure 20900- 3002- 54010 4,794 3,000 3,000
218 Maintenance & Repairs - Furniture/Fixture/Equipment's 20900- 3002- 54050 0 3,000 3,000
219 Supplies - General Office 20900- 3002- 56020 488 2,000 2,000
220 Supplies - Cleaning 20900- 3002- 56050 0 1,000 1,000
230 Supplies - Medical 20900- 3002- 56070 0 0 0
236 Supplies - Uniforms 20900- 3002- 56110 107 2,000 2,000
248 Supplies - Safety 20900- 3002- 56090 15,049 13,573 23,040
266 Employee Training 20900- 3002- 57050 125 1,000 1,000
271 Contract - Other Services 11000- 2006- 55999 3,244 5,000 5,000
272 Contract - Professional Services 20900- 3002- 55030 0 0 0
617 Capital Outlay - Equipment & Machinery 20900- 3002- 58020 0 0 0
618 Capital Outlay - Vehicles 20900- 3002- 58080 0 0 0
Sub-Total R 64,373 74,540
Department Total 44,872 64,373 74,540
FUND TOTAL 44,872 64,373 74,540
50 SHERIFF FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
222 Supplies - Field Supplies 21100- 1005- 56030 35,228 18,400 BT 18,400
266 Employee Training 21100- 1005- 57050 4,720 10,000 s 10,000
617 Capital Outlay - Equipment & Machinery 21100- 1005- 58020 0 0 0
Sub-Total | | X 28,400 28,400
Department Total 39,948 28,400 28,400
; FUND TOTAL 39,948 28,400 28,400
92 1/4% FIRE EXCISE GRT ' FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
201 Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicles 22200- 3002- 54040 11,249 40,000
208 Utilities - Electricity 22200- 3002- 57170 0 0
215 Maintenance & Repairs - Building/Structure 22200- 3002- 54010 771 20,000
218 Maintenance & Repairs - Furniture/Fixture/Equipment  22200- 3002- 54050 21,242 20,000
219 Supplies - General Office 22200- 3002- 56020 7,126 20,500
230 Supplies - Medical 22200- 3002- 56070 26,822 30,000
236 Supplies - Uniforms 22200- 3002- 56110 0 20,000
248 Supplies - Safety 22200- 3002- 56090 32,343 105,000
266 Employee Training 22200- 3002- 57050 2,091 20,000
271 Contract - Other Services 22200- 3002- 55999 20,580 65,987
272 Contract - Professional Services 22200- 3002- 55030 0 0
400 Administrative Charges 22000- 3002- 57999 7,102 6,841
611 Capital Outlay - Buildings & Improvements 22200- 3002- 58010 0 0
617 Capital Outlay - Equipment & Machinery 22200- 3002- 58020 0 0
618 Capital Outlay - Vehicles 22200- 3002- 58080 100,000 15,000
Sub-Total R o 363,328 0
Department Total 229,326 363,328 0
FUND TOTAL 229,326 363,328 0
53 COUNTY FAIR FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
219 Supplies - General Office 29900- 2002- 56020 0 500 0
220 Supplies - Cleaning 20900- 2002- 56999 459 1,000 1,000

Page 40 of 76



221  Printing/Publishing/Advertising 29900- 2002- 57090 1,550 2,000 2,000

228 Software 29900- 2002- 56010 0 500 500
229 Supplies - Paper 29900- 2002- 56999 0 0 0
235 Supplies - Awards for County Fair 29900- 2002- 56999 1,073 2,500 2,000
237 Contracts - Cleaning Service 29900- 2002- 55999 600 1,000 1,000
238 Maintenance & Repairs - Grounds/Roadways 29900- 2002- 54030 0 0 0
245 Supplies - Ribbons 29900- 2002- 56999 938 2,500 2,500
246 Supplies - Buckles 29900- 2002- 56999 4,025 18,000 6,000
247 Supplies - Concession 29900- 2002- 56999 961 1,000 0
249 Animal Sales at County Fair 29900- 2002- 57999 188,914 150,000 220,000
251 Supplies - Fundraising 29900- 2002- 56999 793 2,500 2,500
271 Contract - Other Services 29900- 2002- 55999 10,941 13,000 12,000
272 Contract - Professional Services 22200- 3002- 55030 0 0 0
299 Services - Event 29900- 2002- 55999 10,209 12,000 12,000
Sub-Total B o006 206,500 261,500
Department Total 220,464 206,500 261,500
FUND TOTAL - 220,464 206,500 261,500
91 STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
201 Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicles 20900- 3002- 54040 7,230 8,000 8,000
202 Supplies - Vehicle Fuel 20900- 3002- 56120 11,309 8,000 8,000
205 Travel - Employees 20900- 3002- 53030 513 2,000 0
207 Telecommunications 20900- 3002- 57160 13,046 10,000 It 10,000
208 Utilities - Electricity 20900- 3002- 57170 2,610 5,000 7,000
209 Utilities - Natural Gas/Propane 20900- 3002- 57171 2,354 8,000 8,000
210 Utilities - Water 20900- 3002- 57173 1,581 5,000 5,000
215 Maintenance & Repairs - Building/Structure 20900- 3002- 54010 1,432 12,000 0
218 Maintenance & Repairs - Furniture/Fixture/Equipment  20900- 3002- 54050 1,139 0 0
219 Supplies - General Office 20900- 3002- 56020 6,672 0 2,000
220 Supplies - Cleaning 20900- 3002- 56050 947 5,000 0
221  Printing/Publishing/Advertising 20900- 3002- 57090 960 1,000 0
236 Supplies - Uniforms 20900- 3002- 56110 4,932 500 0
241 Communications Costs 20900- 3002- 57030 0 1,000 0
248 Supplies - Safety 20900- 3002- 56090 41,947 5,192 1,572
266 Employee Training 20900- 3002- 57050 2,896 4,000 0
269 Subscriptions & Dues 20900- 3002- 57150 320 500 500
271 Contract - Other Services 29900- 2002- 55999 10,146 10,000 13,000
272 Contract - Professional Services 20900- 3002- 55030 0 0 0
617 Capital Outlay - Equipment & Machinery 20900- 3002- 58020 0 0 0
618 Capital Outlay - Vehicles 20900- 3002- 58080 0 0 0
Sub-Total I o0 85,192 63,072
Department Total 110,033 85,192 63,072
FUND TOTAL 110,033 85,192 63,072
19 2nd 1/8 GROSS RECEIPTS TAX FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
291 Safety Care Net Pool 22000- 4001- 57999 98,821 . 175,000 225,000
293 Indigent Medical Claims 22000- 4001- 57999 15,932 385,000 20,000
294 Indigent Burial 22000- 4001- 57999 1,200 5,000 5,000
400 Administrative Charges 22000- 4001- 57999 8,276 7,500 0

Sub-Total T oo 565,000 250,000

Page 41 of 76



Department Total 124,229 565,000 250,000
79 Health Care Gross Receipts Tax FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
290 Medicaid 1-16 GRT/Intercept 22000- 4001- 57190 132,739 205,000 250,000
Sub-Total | RERE 205,000 250,000
Department Total 132,739 205,000 250,000
FUND TOTAL 256,968 770,000 500,000

415 EMS Allotment Fund

33 EMS ALLOTMENT FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
344 Superior Ambulance 20600- 3003- 57999 5,379 15,000 20,000
346 TCFD 2 20600- 3003- 57999 1,391 1,500 0
347 TCFD 3 20600- 3003- 57999 871 1,500 0
349 TCFD5 20600- 3003- 57999 871 1,500 0
Sub-Total 8,511 19,500 20,000
Department Total 8,511 19,500 20,000
FUND TOTAL 13,891 34,500 20,000

416 Emergency Medical Services Fund

83 COMMUNICATIONS/EMS TAX FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
63  Retirement 20600- 3003- 52020 2,445 6,345 11,692
64  FICA/Medicare 20600- 3003- 52010 2,832 11,842 16,650
65  Health and Medical Premiums 20600- 3003- 52030 5,923 20,979 46,932
67  Retiree Health Care 20600- 3003- 52021 513 1,295 2,386
102 Salaries - Full-Time Positions 20600- 3003- 51020 36,950 149,300 212,149
104 Salaries - Overtime 20600- 3003- 51060 0 5,000 5,000
105 Salaries - Additional Compensation 20600- 3003- 51080 0 500 500
106 Worker's Comp Fee 20600- 3003- 52110 16 50 70
Payroll Sub-Total 48,679 195,311 295,379
201 Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicles 20600- 3003- 54040 0 10,000 10,000
202 Supplies - Vehicle Fuel 20600- 3003- 56120 0 9,775 10,000
219 Supplies - General Office 20600- 3003- 56020 0 0 0
230 Supplies - Medical 20600- 3003- 56070 0 18,308 18,000
241 Communication Costs 20600- 3003- 57030 0 5,000 5,000
248 Supplies - Safety 20600- 3003- 56090 4,365 13,999 20,000
266 Employee Training 20600- 3003- 57050 0 5,000 5,000
271 Contract - Other Services 29900- 2002- 55999 0 0 0
272 Contract - Professional Services 20600- 3003- 55030 827 0 0
400 Administrative Charges 20600- 3003- 57999 0 807 0
617 Capital Outlay - Equipment & Machinery 20600- 3003- 58020 0 0 0
618 Capital Outlay - Vehicles 20600- 3003- 58080 0 0 0
Sub-Total 5,192 62,889 68,000
Department Total 53,872 258,200 363,379
FUND TOTAL 62,383 277,700 363,379

418 District 6 VFD

91 STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT

201 Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicles
202 Supplies - Vehicle Fuel

205 Travel - Employees

207 Telecommunications

20900- 3002-
20900- 3002-
20900- 3002-
20900- 3002-

Page 42 of 76

54040
56120
53030
57160

FY20(Actual)
0

430

0

1,569

FY 2021
15,000
10,000

1,000

3,000

FY 2022
15,000
10,000

1,000
3,000



208 Utilities - Electricity 20900- 3002- 57170 807 3,000 3,000
209 Utilities - Natural Gas/Propane 20900- 3002- 57171 1,197 4,000 4,000
210 Utilities - Water 20900- 3002- 57173 670 2,000 2,000
211 Insurance - Volunteer 20900- 3002- 57070 4,042 4,500 4,500
215 Maintenance & Repairs - Building/Structure 20900- 3002- 54010 3,567 3,000 3,000
218 Maintenance & Repairs - Furniture/Fixture/Equipment  20900- 3002- 54050 1,246 3,000 3,000
219 Supplies - General Office 20900- 3002- 56020 90 2,000 2,000
220 Supplies - Cleaning 20900- 3002- 56050 0 1,000 1,000
221  Printing/Publishing/Advertising 20900- 3002- 57090 0 0 0
263 Supplies - Uniforms 20900- 3002- 56110 107 2,000 2,000
248 Supplies - Safety 20900- 3002- 56090 13,236 134,112 43,662
266 Employee Training 20900- 3002- 57050 975 1,000 1,000
271 Contract - Other Services 29900- 2002- 55999 3,244 5,000 5,000
272 Contract - Professional Services 20900- 3002- 55030 0 0 0
Sub-Total 31,180 193,612 103,162
Department Total 31,180 193,612 103,162

FUND TOTAL 31,180 193,612 103,162

419 EVSWA Contract

05 COUNTY COMMISSION FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
259 EVSWA County Contract Underage 29900- 2002- 55999 0 17,644 17,644
292 EVSWA Tipping Fees 29900- 2002- 55999 150,084 157,685 157,685
Sub-Total 150,084 175,329 175,329
Department Total 150,084 175,329 175,329
FUND TOTAL 150,084 175,329 175,329

420 Jail Fund

70 ADULT INMATE CARE
172 Care of Inmates

173 Inmate Medical

207 Telecommunications

Sub-Total

Department Total

72 JUVENILE INMATE CARE
172 Care of Inmates
173 Inmate Medical

Sub-Total

Department Total

73 COMMUNITY MONITORING PROGRAM
63  Retirement

64  FICA/Medicare

65 Health and Medical Premiums

67  Retiree Health Matching

102 Salaries - Full-Time Positions

103 Salaries - Part-Time Positions

106  Worker's Comp. Fees

Payroll Sub-Total

201 Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicles
202 Supplies - Vehicle Fuel

205 Travel - Employees

207 Telecommunications

20100- 8003-
20100- 8003-
20100- 8003-

20100- 8003-
20100- 8003-

20100- 8003-
20100- 8003-
20100- 8003-
20100- 8003-
20100- 8003-
20100- 8003-
20100- 8003-

20100- 8003-
20100- 8003-
20100- 8003-
20100- 8003-

Page 43 of 76

57010
57010
57160

57010
57010

52020
52010
52030
52021
51020
51040
52110

54040
56120
53030
57160

FY20(Actual)  FY 2021 FY 2022
876,626 840,000 900,000
28,967 70,000 75,000
4,808 3,000 3,000
910,400 913,000 978,000
910,400 913,000 978,000
FY20(Actual)  FY 2021 FY 2022
3,800 95,000 95,000
948 15,000 15,000
4,748 110,000 110,000
4,748 110,000 110,000
FY20(Actual)  FY 2021 FY 2022
4,808 5,408 7,402
3,750 4,221 550
313 209 12,713
1,019 1,104 1,126
48,022 55,182 56,286
0 0 0
9 10 10
57,921 66,134 78,087
517 2,000 2,000
757 2,000 2,000
0 500 500
877 1,000 1,000



218 Maintenance & Repairs - Furniture/Fixture/Equipment  20100- 8003- 54050 5,570 66,331 20,000

219 Supplies - General Office 20100- 8003- 56020 1,033 1,500 1,500
271 Contract - Other Services 29900- 2002- 55999 1,451 6,000 6,000
272 Contract - Professional Services 20100- 8003- 55030 49 0 0
Sub-total B e 10,255 79,331 33,000
Department Total » 68,176 145,465 111,087
74 TRANSPORTATION OF PRISONERS FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
63  Retirement 20100- 8003- 52020 15,183 41,364 41,365
64  FICA/Medicare 20100- 8003- 52010 2,195 3,322 3,438
65  Health and Medical Premiums 20100- 8003- 52030 49,959 60,900 84,867
67  Retiree Health Matching 20100- 8003- 52021 2,854 4,242 4,243
102 Salaries - Full-Time Positions 20100- 8003- 51020 134,672 212,124 237,127
103 Salaries - Part-Time Positions 20100- 8003- 51040 0 0 0
104 Salaries - Overtime 20100- 8003- 51060 10,296 17,000 25,000
105 Salaries Additional Compensation 20100- 8003- 51080 56 2,000 2,000
106 Worker's Comp. Fees 20100- 8003- 52110 36 50 50
Payroll Sub-Total R 341,002 398,089
201 Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicles 20100- 8003- 54040 5,506 7,000 15,000
202 Supplies - Vehicle Fuel 20100- 8003- 56120 17,068 13,000 20,000
205 Travel - Employees 20100- 8003- 53030 1,730 2,500 2,500
207 Telecommunications 20100- 8003- 57160 0 7,500 7,000
218 Equipment-Maintenance & Repair 20100- 8003- 54050 0 500 1,000
222 Supplies - Field Supplies 20100- 8003- 56030 0 1,500 1,000
231 Supplies - Weapons/Ammunition 20100- 8003- 56999 1,064 2,000 2,000
236 Supplies - Uniforms 20100- 8003- 56110 1,097 3,000 3,500
248 Supplies - Safety 20100- 8003- 56090 165 3,500 3,500
266 Employee Training 20100- 8003- 57050 0 500 500
267 Towing 20100- 8003- 55999 0 500 500
272 Contract - Professional Services 20100- 8003- 55030 0 3,500 3,500
400 Administrative charges 20100- 8003- 57999 8,273 0 0
617 C/O Equipment & Machinery 20100- 8003- 58020 0 0 0
618 Capital Outlay - Vehicles 20100- 8003- 58080 174,644 17,596 0
Sub-total B oo 62,596 60,000
Department Total ‘ 424,797 403,598 458,089
FUND TOTAL 1,572,063 1,657,175
26 ENVIROMENTAL GROSS RECEIPTS TAX ~ FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
301 EVSWA JPA EGRT 20200- 5009- 55999 3551.09 3,421 200,000
400 Administrative Charges 20200- 5009- 57999 3551.09 3,421 3,421
619 Loan Intercept 20200- 5009- 59050 113,518 172,260 15,000
Sub-total | IR 172,260 218,421
Department Total 113,518 172,260 218,421
FUND TOTAL 113,518 172,260 218,421

427 WIPP Fund

28 WIPP Funding FY20(Actual)  FY 2021 FY 2022
655 WIPP Funding 21800- 2002- 57999 7,000 7,000 7,400
Sub-total TR el 7,000 7,000 7,400

Page 44 of 76



|

7,000 7,000 7,400
FUND TOTAL 7,000 7,000 7,400

Department Total

428 Volunteer Recruitment/Retention

34 VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENTS FY20(Actual)  FY 2021 FY 2022
64  FICAMedicare 20900- 2002- 52010 3,270 4,284 5,685
113 Stipends 29900- 2002- 57999 42,514 56,600 74,315
Payroll Sub-Total e 60,884 80,000
Department Total 45,784 60,884 80,000
FUND TOTAL ' 45,784 60,884 80,000

429 State Animal Care Fund Allotment

82 ANIMAL SHELTER FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
272 Contract Professional Services 29900- 2002- 55030 1,025 1,098 0
Sub-total T 1,025 1,098 0
Department Total 1,025 1,098 0
FUND TOTAL 1,025 1,098 0

430, Animal Shelter Fund

82 ANIMAL SHELTER FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
223 Supplies - Kennel 29900- 2002- 56999 40 3,000 38
238 Maintenance - Grounds/Roadways 29900- 2002- 54030 0 0 0
617 Capital Outlay - Equipment & Machinery 29900- 2002- 58020 0 0 0
Sub-total 40 3,000 38
Department Total 40 3,000 38
FUND TOTAL 40 3,000 38

450 Finance Fund

55 FINANCE FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
219 Supplies-Office 29900- 2002- 56020 0 2,000 - 500
266 Employee Training 29900- 2002- 57050 0 1,000 500
271 Other Services 29900- 2002- 55999 0 0 0
Sub-total N ] 0 3,000 1,000
Department Total 0 3,000 1,000
FUND TOTAL 0 3,000 1,000

562 GO Bond Debt Service 2016

11 GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND FY20(Actual)  FY 2021 FY 2022

350 Bond Interest Payment 40100- 2004- 59020 26,376 21,727 18,557
351 Bond Principal Payment 40100- 2004- 59010 335,000 340,000 95,000
Sub-total T oo 361,727 113,557
Department Total 361,376 361,727 113,557

FUND TOTAL 361,376 361,727 113,557

600 Safety Program

06 RISK MANAGEMENT FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
202 Supplies - Vehicle Fuel 29900- 2002- 56120 0 500 500
205 Travel - Employees 29900- 2002- 53030 0 500 500

Page 45 of 76



218 Maintenance & Repairs - Furniture/Fixture/Equipment  29900- 2002- 54050 1,090 2,000 2,000
219 Supplies - General Office 29900- 2002- 56020 0 700 7,000
221  Printing/Publishing/Advertising 29900- 2002- 57090 1,050 1,500 1,500
248 Supplies - Safety 29900- 2002- 56999 19,959 25,000 32,000
266 Employee Training 29900- 2002- 57050 175 5,000 5,000
269 Subscriptions & Dues 29900- 2002- 57150 495 1,000 1,000
270 Refunds 29900- 2002- 57999 0 0 0
Sub-total 22,769 36,200 49,500
Department Total 22,769 36,200 49,500

FUND TOTAL 22,769 36,200 49,500

602 DWI MRT Program

35 DWI PROGRAM FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
219 Supplies - General Office 29900- 2002- 56020 0 0 0
271 Contract - Other Services 29900- 2002- 55999 0 0 0
Sub-total 0 0 0]
Department Total 0 0 0
FUND TOTAL 0 0 0

. 604 Civil Defense Fund

83 COMMUNICATIONS/EMS GRT FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
201 Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicles 29900- 2002- 54040 3,721 5,000 8,000
202 Supplies - Vehicle Fuel 29900- 2002- 56120 3,611 5,000 8,000
203 Maintenance & Repairs - Contracts 29900- 2002- 54020 0 0 0
205 Travel - Employees 29900- 2002- 53030 1,727 1,000 1,000
207 Telecommunications 29900- 2002- 57160 0 6,497 3,000
218 Maintenance & Repairs - Furniture/Fixture/Equipment  29900- 2002- 54050 0 1,000 5,000
219 Supplies - General Office 29900- 2002- 56020 0 3,000 3,000
221  Printing/Publishing/Advertising 29900- 2002- 57090 0 1,000 1,000
241 Communication Costs 29900- 2002- 57030 239 5,000 1,000
248 Supplies - Safety 29900- 2002- 56999 19,825 20,000 60,000
266 Employee Training 29900- 2002- 57050 0 150 150
272 Contract - Professional Services 29900- 2002- 55030 0 2,000 2,000
400 Administrative charge 29900- 2002- 57999 1,158 1,130 0
612 Capital Outlay - Land & Land Improvements 29900- 2002- 58050 0 0 0
617 Capital Outlay - Equipment & Machinery 29900- 2002- 58020 0 0 0
618 Capital Outlay - Vehicles 29900- 2002- 58080 36,401 0 0
Sub-total 66,683 50,777 92,150
Department Total 66,683 50,777 92,150
Fund Total 66,683 50,777 92,150

605 DWI Grant Program

02 LOCAL DWI GRANT FY22

63 Retirement

64  FICA/Medicare

65  Health and Medical Premiums
67  Retiree Health Care

102 Salaries - Full-Time Positions
104 Salaries - Overtime

106 Worker's Comp Employer's Fee

Payroll Sub-Total

22300- 3006-
22300- 3006-
22300- 3006-
22300- 3006-
22300- 3006-
22300- 3006-
22300- 3006-

Page 46 of 76

52020
52010
52030
52021
51020
51060
52110

FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
2,121 0 2,548
1,583 0 3,137
426 0 493
435 0 520
21,814 0 26,002
7,517 0 18,000
6 0 5
33,904 0 50,705



201
202
205
207
218
219
221
258
266
269
271
272
282
299

Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicles
Supplies - Vehicle Fuel

Travel - Employees
Telecommunications
Maintenance & Repairs - Furniture/Fixture/Equipment
Supplies - General Office
Printing/Publishing/Advertising
Rent of Land/Buildings - Storage
Employee Training

Subscriptions & Dues

Contract - Other Services
Contract - Professional Services
Contract - Treatment

Contract - Event Services

Sub-Total

Department Total

03
63
64
65
67
102
104
106

DWI DISTRIBUTION FY22

Retirement

FICA/Medicare

Health and Medical Premiums
Retiree Health Care

Salaries - Full-Time Positions
Salaries - Overtime

Worker's Comp Employer's Fee

Payroll Sub-Total

201
202
205
207
218
219
221
257
266
269
271
272
282

Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicles
Supplies - Vehicle Fuel

Travel - Employees
Telecommunications
Maintenance & Repairs - Furniture/Fixture/Equipment
Supplies - General Office
Printing/Publishing/Advertising
Supplies - Outreach

Employee Training

Subscriptions & Dues

Contract - Other Services
Contract - Professional Services
Contract - Treatment

Sub-Total

Department Total

04 COMMUNITY DWI GRANT FY22

104

Salaries - Overtime

22300- 3006-
22300- 3006-
22300- 3006-
22300- 3006-
22300- 3006-
22300- 3006-
22300- 3006-
22300- 3006-
22300- 3006-
22300- 3006-
22300- 3006-
22300- 3006-
22300- 3006-
22300- 3006-

22300- 3006-
22300- 3006-
22300- 3006-
22300- 3006-
22300- 3006-
22300- 3006-
22300- 3006-

22300- 3006-
22300- 3006-
22300- 3006-
22300- 3006-
22300- 3006-
22300- 3006-
22300- 3006-
22300- 3006-
22300- 3006-
22300- 3006-
22300- 3006-
22300- 3006-
22300- 3006-

22300- 3006-

Page 47 of 76

54040
56120
53030
57160
54050
56020
57090
57140
57050
57150
55999
55030
55030
55999

52020
52010
52030
52021
51020
51060
52110

54040
56120
53030
57160
54050
56020
57090
56999
57050
57150
55999
55030
55030

51060

0 0 0
134 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 300
0 0 0
0 0 1,995
216 0 1,000
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
14,088 0 0
4,751 0 31,000
1,800 0 0
0 0 0
20,990 0 34,295
54,894 0 85,000
FY20(Actual)  FY 2021 FY 2022
2,039 0 2,548
1,636 0 1,989
477 0 485
450 0 520
25,487 0 26,002
5,926 0 5,000
2 0 5
36,019 0 36,549
530 0 1,000
417 0 500
1,822 0 450
692 0 300
0 0 0
4,017 0 950
4,711 0 7,138
2,290 0 0
3,546 0 400
350 0 300
24,935 0 3,000
14,448.16 0 46,200
0 0 0
57,758 0 60,238
93,777 0 96,787
FY20(Actual)  FY 2021 FY 2022
0 0 0



219 Supplies - General Office
248 Supplies - Safety
272 Contract - Professional Services

Sub-total

Department Total

09 WIND PILT

104 Salaries - Overtime

202 Supplies - Vehicle Fuel

205 Travel - Employees

219 Supplies - General Office

221 Printing/Publishing/Advertising
257 Supplies - Outreach

271 Contract - Other Services

272 Contract - Professional Services
618 Capital Outlay - Vehicles

Sub-total

Department Total

12 COMMUNITY DWI GRANT FY21
64  FICA/Medicare

104 Salaries - Overtime

219 Supplies - General Office

248 Supplies - Safety

272 Contract - Professional Services

Sub-total

Department Total

13 DWI DISTRIBUTION FY21

63  Retirement

64  FICA/Medicare

65  Health and Medical Premiums
67  Retiree Health Matching

102 Salaries - Full-Time Positions
104 Salaries - Overtime

106 Worker's Comp Employer's Fee

Payroll Sub-Total

201 Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicles
202 Supplies - Vehicle Fuel

205 Travel - Employees

207 Telecommunications

218 Maintenance & Repairs - Furniture/Fixture/Equipment

219 Supplies - General Office

221  Printing/Publishing/Advertising
248 Supplies - Safety

257 Supplies - Outreach

258 Storage Rent of Land/Building
266 Employee Training

269 Subscriptions & Dues

271 Contract - Other Services

272 Contract - Professional Services
282 Contract - Treatment

Sub-Total

Department Total

22300- 3006- 56020 2,453 0 1,500
22300- 3006- 56090 0 0 0
22300- 3006- 44020 0 0 0
2,453 0 1,500
2,453 0 1,500

FY20(Actual)  FY 2021 FY 2022
22300- 3006- 51060 0 900 0
22300- 3006- 56120 32 1,000 0
22300- 3006- 53030 0 250 0
22300- 3006- 56020 0 3,000 0
22300- 3006- 57090 0 0 0
22300- 3006- 56999 25 1,500 0
22300- 3006- 55999 1,200 2,200 0
22300- 3006- 55030 0 0 0
22300- 3006- 58080 0 13,750 0
1,257 22,600 0
1,257 22,600 0

FY20(Actual)  FY 2021 FY 2022
22300- 3006- 52010 0 0 0
22300- 3006- 51060 0 0 0
22300- 3006- 56020 0 1,500 0
22300- 3006- 56090 0 0 0
22300- 3006- 55030 0 0 0
0 1,500 0
0 1,500 0

FY20(Actual)  FY 2021 FY 2022
22300- 3006- 52020 0 2,548 0
22300- 3006- 52010 0 1,989 0
22300- 3006- 52030 0 485 0
22300- 3006- 52021 0 520 0
22300- 3006- 51020 0 26,002 0
22300- 3006- 51060 0 7,600 0
22300- 3006- 52110 0 5 0
0 39,149 0
22300- 3006- 54040 0 520 0
22300- 3006- 56120 0 750 0
22300- 3006- 53030 0 1,200 0
22300- 3006- 57160 0 300 0
22300- 3006- 54050 0 0 0
22300- 3006- 56020 0 480 0
22300- 3006- 57090 0 0 0
22300- 3006- 56090 0 700 0
22300- 3006- 56999 0 0 0
22300- 3006- 57140 0 0 0
22300- 3006- 57050 0 700 0
22300- 3006- 57150 0 350 0
22300- 3006- 55999 0 8,600 0
22300- 3006- 55030 0 39,560 0
22300- 3006- 55030 0 0 0
0 0 0
0 39,149 0

Page 48 of 76



= o

Retlremént

22300- 3006-

Page 49 of 76

52020




64  FICA/Medicare 22300- 3006- 52010 0 1,989 0
65  Health and Medical Premiums ‘ 22300- 3006- 52030 0 485 0
67  Retiree Health Matching 22300- 3006- 52021 0 520 0
102 Salaries - Full-Time Positions 22300- 3006- 51020 0 26,002 0
103 Salaries - Part-Time Positions 22300- 3006- 51040 0 £ 0
104 Salaries - Overtime 22300- 3006- 51060 0 8,750 0
106 Worker's Comp Employer's Fee 22300- 3006- 52110 0 5 0
Payroll Sub-Total 0 40,208 0
201 Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicles 22300- 3006- 54040 0 0 0
202 Supplies - Vehicle Fuel 22300- 3006- 56120 0 400 0
205 Travel - Employees 22300- 3006- 53030 0 1,152 0
207 Telecommunications 22300- 3006- 57160 0 300 0
219 Supplies - General Office 22300- 3006- 56020 0 698 0
221  Printing/Publishing/Advertising 22300- 3006- 57090 0 0 0
241 Communication/Maintenance/Repair 22300- 3006- 57030 0 0 0
248 Supplies - Safety 22300- 3006- 56090 0 0 0
257 Supplies - Outreach 22300- 3006- 56999 0 0 0
258 Storage Rent of Land/Buildings 22300- 3006- 57140 0 0 0
266 Employee Training 22300- 3006- 57050 0 0 0
269 Subscriptions & Dues 22300- 3006- 57150 0 0 0
271 Contract - Other Services 22300- 3006- 55999 0 11,822 0
272 Contract - Professional Services 22300- 3006- 55030 0 5,100 0
282 Contract - Treatment 22300- 3006- 55030 0 10,228 0
Sub-total 0 29,700 0
Department Total 0 69,908 0
44 JAF Grant FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
219 Supplies - General Office 22300- 3006- 56020 0 1,242 0
271 Contract - Other Services 22300- 3006- 55999 0 770 0
Sub-total B 0 2,012 0
Department Total ) 0 2,012 0
FUND TOTAL 152,381 133,157 181,788

606 DWI School :

35 DWI PROGRAM FY20(Actual) = FY 2021 FY 2022
219 Supplies - General Office 29900- 2002- 56020 0 0 0
257 Supplies - Outreach 29900- 2002- 56999 0 1,466 1,466
266 Employee Training 29900- 2002- 57050 0 0 0
618 Contract - Professional Services 29900- 2002- 55030 0 0 0
Sub-total N 0 1,466 1,466
Department Total 0 1,466 1,466
FUND TOTAL 0 1,466 1,466
35 DWI PROGRAM FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
104 Salaries - Overtime 29900- 2002- 51060 0 2,000 0
Payroll Sub-Total 0 2,000 0
201 Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicles 29900- 2002- 54040 0 1,000 500
207 Telecommunications 29900- 2002- 57160 0 0 0
220 Supplies - Cleaning 29900- 2002- 56999 0 500 500
248 Supplies - Safety 29900- 2002- 56999 135 0 0

Page 50 of 76



618 Capital Outlay - Vehicles 29900- 2002- 58080 2,000 8,274 10,774

Sub-total 0 8,774 11,774
Department Total 0 10,774 - 11,774
FUND TOTAL 0 10,774 11,774
35 DWI PROGRAM FY20(ActuaI) FY 2021 FY 2022
200 Labor Expense 29900- 2002- 51900 4,579 1,145 0
219  Supplies - General Office 29900- 2002- 56020 150 300 2,595
271 Contract - Other Services 29900- 2002- 55999 0 500 700
Sub-total 0 1,445 3,295
Department Total 0 1,445 3,295
FUND TOTAL 0 1,445 3,295
30 TREASURER FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
63  Retirement 29900- 2002- 52020 0 0 0
64  FICA/Medicare 29900- 2002- 52010 0 0 0
65  Health and Medical Premiums 29900- 2002- 52030 0 0 0
67  Retiree Health Care 29900- 2002- 52021 0 0 0
103 Salaries - Part-Time Positions 29900- 2002- 51040 0 0 0
106 Worker's Comp Employer's Fee 29900- 2002- 52110 0 0 0
Payroll Sub-Total 0 0 0
201 Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicles 29900- 2002- 54040 144 1,000 1,000
203 Maintenance & Repairs - Contracts 29900- 2002- 54020 0 0 0
205 Travel - Employees 29900- 2002- 53030 603 3,000 3,000
218 Maintenance & Repairs - Furniture/Fixture/Equipment  29900- 2002- 54050 13,975 1,000 2,350
219 Supplies - General Office 29900- 2002- 56020 3,285 3,000 3,000
221  Printing/Publishing/Advertising 29900- 2002- 57090 0 6,200 5,000
222 Supplies - Field Supplies 29900- 2002- 56999 4,971 1,000 1,000
248 Supplies - Safety 29900- 2002- 56999 165 750 600
266 Employee Training 29900- 2002- 57050 1,900 4,050 . 4,050
271 Contract - Other Services 29900- 2002- 55999 0 0 0
617 Capital Outlay - Equipment & Machinery 29900- 2002- 58020 0 0 0
618 Capital Outlay - Vehicles 29900- 2002- 58080 0 0 0
Sub-total 25,043 20,000 20,000
Department Total 25,043 20,000 20,000
FUND TOTAL 25,043 20,000 20,000
40 ASSESSOR : FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
63  Retirement 20300- 1003- 52020 4,648 0 3,889
64  FICA/Medicare 20300- 1003- 52010 3,434 0 3,036
65  Health and Medical Premiums 20300- 1003- 52030 19,900 0 18,711
67  Retiree Health Care 20300- 1003- 52021 1,006 0 794
102 Salaries - Full-Time Positions 20300- 1003- 51020 25,042 0 39,686
103 Salaries - Part-Time Positions 20300- 1003- 51040 0 0 0
104 Salaries - Overtime 20300- 1003- 51060 367 0 0
106 Worker's Comp Employer's Fee 20300- 1003- 52110 5 0 10
114 Salaries - Other Compensation 20300- 1003- 51080 32,273 0 0
Payroll Sub-Total T 86,675 0 66,127

Page 51 of 76



201 Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicles 20300- 1003- 54040 827 0 0
202 Supplies - Vehicle Fuel 20300- 1003- 56120 2,438 0 0
203 Maintenance & Repairs - Contracts 20300- 1003- 54020 40,957 10,000 10,000
205 Travel - Employees 20300- 1003- 53030 2,545 0 0
207 © Telecommunications 20300- 1003- 57160 5,393 ; 0 0
218 Maintenance & Repairs - Furniture/Fixture/Equipment  20300- 1003- 54050 4,657 0 0
219 Supplies - General Office 20300- 1003- 56020 1,018 0 0
221  Printing/Publishing/Advertising 20300- 1003- 57090 8,962 0 0
228 Software 20300- 1003- 56010 38,653 61,000 37,300
248 Supplies - Safety 20300- 1003- 56090 156 0 0
266 Employee Training 20300- 1003- 57050 6,269 0 0
269 Subscriptions & Dues 20300- 1003- 57150 828 0 0
270 Refunds 20300- 1003- 57999 0 0 0
272 Contract - Professional Services 20300- 1003- 55030 175 0 0
617 Capital Outlay - Equipment & Machinery 20300- 1003- 58020 0 0 0
618 Capital Outlay - Vehicles 20300- 1003- 58080 0 0 0
Sub-total 112,877 71,000 47,300
Department Total 199,553 71,000 113,427

FUND TOTAL 199,553 71,000 113,427

612 Clerk's Equipment Fund

20 CLERK FY20(Actual) 'FY 2021 FY 2022
201 Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicles 22500- 1004- 54040 0 1,000 0
203 Maintenance & Repairs - Contracts 22500- 1004- 54020 11,001 19,000 10,000
205 Travel - Employees 22500- 1004- 53030 0 2,500 5,000
207 Telecommunications 22500- 1004- 55999 2 0 0
209 Utilities - Natural Gas/Propane 22500- 1004- 55999 120 0 0
215 Maintenance & Repairs - Building/Structure 22500- 1004- 55999 411 0 0
218 Maintenance & Repairs - Furniture/Fixture/Equipment  22500- 1004- 55999 0 2,000 2,000
219 Supplies - General Office 22500- 1004- 56020 0 1,000 1,000
221  Printing/Publishing/Advertising 22500- 1004- 57090 0 0 0
228 Software 22500- 1004- 56010 0 0 0
266 Employee Training 22500- 1004- 57050 400 2,500 5,000
272 Contract - Professional Services 22500- 1004- 55030 0 0 0
308 Voting Machine Storage 22500- 1004- 55999 991 1,500 1,500
611 Capital outlay - Buildings & Improvments 22500- 1004- 58010 0 0 25,000
617 Capital Outlay - Equipment & Machinery 22500- 1004- 58020 4,405 4,000 0
Sub-total 17,328 33,500 49,500
Department Total 17,328 33,500 49,500
FUND TOTAL 17,328 33,500 49,500

; 616 Rural Primary Health Care Act Grant Fund

17 RPHCA FY21 ; FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
272 Contract - Professional Services 21800- 2002- 55030 5,512 101,124 6,000
Sub-total 5,512 101,124 6,000
Department Total 5,512 101,124 6,000
18 RPHCA FY22 FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
272 Contract - Professional Services 21800- 2002- 55030 89,522 5,508 105,000
Sub-total 89,522 5,508 105,000
Department Total 89,522 5,508 105,000
FUND TOTAL 95,034 106,632 111,000

Page 52 of 76



: 617 Complete Count Census : ;

52 Complete Count FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
221 Printing/Publishing/Advertising 21800- 2002- 57090 7,401 7407 0
257 Qutreach Materials 21800- 2002- 56999 15,039 5961 0

271 Contract-Other services 21800- 2002- 55999 5,668 2,139 0

Sub-total e 28,108 15,507 0

Department Total 28,108 15,507 0

FUND TOTAL 28,108 15,507 0

94 INFRASTRUCTURE GROSS RECEIPTS TAX FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022

63  Retirement 30500- 2002- 52020 10,830.65 0 0

64  FICA/Medicare 30500- 2002- 52010 5,492.42 0 0

65  Health and Medical Premiums 30500- 2002- 52030 21,187.09 0 0

67  Retiree Health Care 30500- 2002- 52021 2,137.28 0 0

102 Salaries - Full-Time Positions 30500- 2002- 51020 117,058.41 0 0

106 Worker's Comp Employer's Fee 30500- 2002- 52110 31.04 0 0

Payroll Sub-Total | EEXE 0 0

203 Maintenance & Repairs - Contracts 30500- 2002- 54020 0 40,000 0

215 Maintenance & Repairs - Building/Structure 30500- 2002- 54999 17,475 25,000 0

218 Maintenance & Repairs - Furniture/Fixture/Equipment  30500- 2002- 54050 26,200

219 Supplies - General Office 30500- 2002- 56020 827 0 0

225 Supplies-Computer/Printer 30500- 2002- 56020 340 5,500

228 Software 30500- 2002- 56010 12,852 0 0

266 Employee Training 30500- 2002- 57050 10,000

272 Contracts- Professional Services 30500- 2002- 55030 1,961 0

400 Administrative Charges 30500- 2002- 57999 13,548 3,417 0

402 Grant Matching 30500- 2002- 55999 0 0 0

611 Capital Outlay - Buildings & Improvements 30500- 2002- 58010 4,987 0 57,367

612 Capital Outlay - Land & Land Improvements 30500- 2002- 58050 0 0 110,000

613 Capital Outlay - Road Construction/Reconstruction 30500- 2002- 58090 0 0 300,000

617 Capital Outlay - Equipment & Machinery 30500- 2002- 58020 0 30,000 69,000

618 Capital Outlay - Vehicles 30500- 2002- 58080 4,800 150,000 213,000

Sub-total T s 208,417 791,067

Department Total 203,527 208,417 791,067

FUND TOTAL 203,527 208,417 791,067

96 CAPITAL OUTLAY GROSS RECEIPTS TAX FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022

400 Administrative Charges 30500- 2002- 57999 16,291 0 0

403 Cap Matching 30500- 2002- 58090 115,913 46,730 0

404 SB Matching 30500- 2002- 58090 0 24,660 0

405 SP Matching ' 30500- 2002- 58090 48,700 21,470 0

611 Capital Outlay - Buildings & Improvements 30500- 2002- 58010 216,761 265,000 0

612 Capital Outlay - Land & Land Improvements 30500- 2002- 58050 91,157 140,000 0

613 Capital Outlay - Road Construction/Reconstruction 30500- 2002- 58090 374,820 325,000 0

Sub-total R 822,860 0

Department Total 863,642 822,860 0

FUND TOTAL ' 822,860 0

Page 53 of 76



69 LOCAL GOVERNMENT PLANNING GRANT FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
297 Project PG-4958 21800- 2002- 55999 25,000 25,000 0
Sub-total 0 25,000 0
Department Total 0 25,000 0
FUND TOTAL 0 25,000 0

630 Esperanza Medical Clinic Fund

87 ESPERANZA MEDICAL CLINIC FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
215 Maintenance & Repairs - Building/Structure 29900- 2002- 54010 962 12,600 4,929
Sub-Total - e R 962 12,600 5,929
Department Total 962 12,600 5,929
FUND TOTAL 962 12,600 5,929

631 Senior Citizens' Program Fund

57 SENIOR CITIZEN'S PROGRAM FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
215 Maintenance & Repairs - Building/Structure 21900- 4008- 54010 1,440 0 0
271 Contract - Other Services 21900- 4008- 55999 0 10,000 10,000
272 Contract - Professional Services 21800- 2002- 55030 9166.67 0 0
611 Capital Outlay - Buildings & Improvements 21900- 4008- 58010 0 0 0
Sub-total T 10,607 10,000 10,000
Department Total 10,607 10,000 10,000
FUND TOTAL i 10,607 10,000 10,000

633 Loan Proceeds Fund

46 NMFA LOANS .FY20(Actual)  FY 2021 FY 2022
634 CO/Torrance 15 NMFA Loan 30600- 2002- 58080 0 1,328 0
Sub-Total ' 0 1,328 0
Department Total 0 1,328 0

FUND TOTAL 0 1,328 0

634 Court Forfeiture Fund

50 SHERIFF : FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
218 Maintenance & Repairs - Furniture/Fixture/Equipment  29900- 2002- 54050 0 0 0
222  Supplies - Field Supplies 29900- 2002- 56999 0 0 0
270 Refunds 29900- 2002- 57999 0 13,739 13,739
Sub-total N 0 13,739 13,739
Department Total 0 13,739 13,739
FUND TOTAL 13,739 13,739

635 Juvenile Justice Grant Fund

09 WIND PILT FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022

205 Travel - Employees 21800- 2002- 53030 0 0 0
206 Postage 21800- 2002- 57080 0 0o 0
219 Supplies - General Office 21800- 2002- 56020 96.04 0 0

Page 54 of 76



221 Printing/Publishing/Advertising 21800- 2002- 57090 0 0 0
266 Employee Training 21800- 2002- 57050 0 0 0
272 Contract - Professional Services 21800- 2002- 55030 2112.57 6,960 4,531
411  Fiscal Support 21800- 2002- 57999 0 0 0
Sub-total 0 6,960 4,531
Department Total 0 6,960 4,531
67 CYFD JUVENILE JUSTICE GRANT FY21 FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
205 Travel - Employees 21800- 2002- 53030 0 0 0
207 Telecommunications 21800- 2002- 57160 0 0 0
208 Utilities - Electricity 21800- 2002- 57170 0 0 0
209 Utilities - Natural Gas/Propane 21800- 2002- 57171 0 0 0
219 Supplies - General Office 21800- 2002- 56020 0 0 0
266 Employee Training 21800- 2002- 57050 0 0 0
272 Contract - Professional Services 21800- 2002- 55030 0 92,400 0
313 Stipends 21800- 2002- 57999 0 0 0
Sub-total 0 92,400 0
Department Total 0 92,400 0
68 CYFD JUVENILE JUSTICE GRANT FY202 : FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
205 Travel - Employees 21800- 2002- 53030 0 0 0
207 Telecommunications 21800- 2002- 57160 0 0 0
208 Utilities - Electricity 21800- 2002- 57170 0 0 0
209 Utilities - Natural Gas/Propane 21800- 2002- 57171 0 0 0
219 Supplies - General Office 21800- 2002- 56020 0 0 0
266 Employee Training 21800- 2002- 57050 0 0 0
272 Contract - Professional Services 21800- 2002- 55030 26,591 0 92,400
313 Stipends 21800- 2002- 57999 0 0 0
Sub-total 0 0 92,400
Department Total 0 0 92,400
FUND TOTAL 0 99,360 96,931

g 636 Debt Service Fund

46 NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHORITY LOANS

660 Torrance 3 Principal Payment
661 Torrance 3 Interest Payment
662 Torrance 4 Principal Payment
663 Torrance 4 Interest Payment
664 Torrance 5 Principal Payment
665 Torrance 5 Interest Payment
667 Torrance 8 Principal Payment
668 Torrance 8 Interest Payment
669 Torrance 9 Principal Payment
670 Torrance 9 Interest Payment
671 Torrance 10 Principal Payment
672 Torrance 10 Interest Payment
675 Torrance 12 Principal Payment
676 Torrance 12 Interest Payment
677 Torrance 13 Principal Payment
678 Torrance 13 Interest Payment
679 Torrance 14 Principal Payment
680 Torrance 14 Interest Payment

40400- 2004-
40400- 2004-
40400- 2004-
40400- 2004-
40400- 2004-
40400- 2004-
40400- 2004-
40400- 2004-
40400- 2004-
40400- 2004-
40400- 2004-
40400- 2004-
40400- 2004-
40400- 2004-
40400- 2004-
40400- 2004-
40400- 2004-
40400- 2004-

Page 55 of 76

59010
59020
59010
59020
59010
59020
59010
59020
59010
59020
59010
59020
59010
59020
59010
59020
59010
59020

FY20(Actual)
$30,673
$8,188
$2,509
$57
$12,282
$1,542
$2,310
290
24,237
11,674
42,851
1,513
$2,991
$2,230
$4,374
$1,485
$13,144
3,352

FY 2021
$31,541
$6,718
$2,516
$51
$13,238
$1,174
$2,490
$221
$30,490
$10,842
‘ $0
$0
$3,165
$2,057
$4,490
$1,368
$14,937
3,118

FY 2022
$32,451
$5,889
$2,522
$44
$13,032
$394
$2,450
~ $149
$25,978
$9,933
$0
$0
$3,307
$1,914
$4,624
$1,234
$13,651
2,845



681 Torrance 15 Principal Payment 40400- 2004- 59010 21,608 27,980 21,247

682 Torrance 15 Interest Payment 40400- 2004- 59020 12,438 12,134 15,445
683 Torrance 17 Principal Payment 40400- 2004- 59010 11,412 18,489 18,750
684 Torrance 17 Interest Payment 40400- 2004- 59020 2,266 2,125 1,864
Sub-total T oo 189,144 177,723
Department Total 213,424 189,144 177,723
47 LOANS-PROPERTY TAX DIVISION FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
622 Assessor CAMA Loan 49900- 2004- 59010 23,474 23,474 23,474
Sub-total e - 23,474 23,474
Department Total 23,474 23,474 23,474
FUND TOTAL , 236,898 212,618 201,197

641 PILT Fund/Additional Reserve

09 RENEWABLE ENERGY PILT : FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022

266 Employee Training 24200- 2002- 57050 0 0 0
272 Contract-Profesional Services 24200- 2002- 55030 0 0 0
310 Additional 2/12ths Reserve 24200- 2002- 58999 0 489,008 1,235,086
410 High Lonesome Wind Farm PILOT 24200- 2002- 55999 426,300 0 0
611 Capital Outlay - Buildings & Improvements 24200- 2002- 58010 0 10,000 0
612 Capital Outlay - Land & Land Improvements 24200- 2002- 58050 0 0 0
617 Capital Outlay - Equipment & Machinery 24200- 2002- 58020 54,977 0 0
618 Capital Outlay - Vehicles 24200- 2002- 58080 110,650 0 0
Sub-total | e o 499,008 1,235,086
Department Total 591,927 499,008 1,235,086

FUND TOTAL 591,927 499,008 1,235,086

642 Investment Interest

05 COUNTY COMMISSION FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
295 Interest Expense- Admin fee 29900- 2002- 57999 0 6,000 6,000
296 Checking Acct Bank Fees/Charges 29900- 2002- 57999 10,053 12,000 12,000
611 Capital Outlay - Buildings & Improvements 29900- 2002- 58010 0 266,888 280,000
Sub-total N 10,053 284,888 298,000
Department Total 10,053 284,888 298,000
FUND TOTAL 284,888 298,000

650 Estancia Basin Water Board Fund :

71 WATER BOARD FY20(Actual)  FY 2021 FY 2022
271 Contract - Other Services 29900- 2002- 55999 0 0 0
272 Contract - Professional Services 29900- 2002- 55030 3,322 21,941 15,406
Sub-total T 21,941 15,406
Department Total 3,322 21,941 15,406
FUND TOTAL 3,322 21,941 15,406

675 Rural Addressing Fund

07 RURAL ADDRESSING FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022

63  Retirement 29900- 2002- 52020 4,403 4,580 0
64  FICA/Medicare 29900- 2002- 52010 2,945 3,575 0
65  Health and Medical Premiums 29900- 2002- 52030 13,464 13,958 0

Page 56 of 76



67  Retiree Health Care 29900- 2002- 52021 908 935 0
102 Salaries - Full-Time Positions 29900- 2002- 51020 35,175 46,738 0
103 Salaries - Part-Time Positions 29900- 2002- 51040 0 0 0
104 Salaries - Overtime 29900- 2002- 51060 342 0 0
106  Worker's Comp Employer's Fee 29900- 2002- 52110 8 10 0
Payroll Sub-Total - BT 57,244 69,796 0
201 Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicles 29900- 2002- 54040 0 1,000 0
202 Supplies - Vehicle Fuel 29900- 2002- 56120 292 500 0
203 Maintenance & Repairs - Contracts 29900- 2002- 54020 3,660 14,000 0
205 Travel - Employees 29900- 2002- 53030 425 1,000 0
207 Telecommunications 29900- 2002- 57160 678 960 0
218 Maintenance & Repairs - Furniture/Fixture/Equipment  29900- 2002- 54050 0 1,000 0
219 Supplies - General Office 29900- 2002- 56020 573 1,250 0
221 Printing/Publishing/Advertising 29900- 2002- 57090 0 1,000 0
228 Software 29900- 2002- 56010 395 0 0
242 Supplies - Signs 29900- 2002- 56999 3,600 15,000 -0
248 Supplies - Safety 29900- 2002- 56999 3,600 500 0
266 Employee Training 29900- 2002- 57050 475 1,500 0
269 Subscriptions & Dues 29900- 2002- 57150 0 500 0
270 Refunds 29900- 2002- 57999 0 0 0
272 Contract - Professional Services 29900- 2002- 55030 0 0 0
284 Equipment Leases 29900- 2002- 55999 0 0 0-
400 Administrative Charges 29900- 2002- 57999 827 807 0
617 Capital Outlay - Equipment & Machinery 29900- 2002- 58020 0 0 0
Sub-total T 39,017 0
Department Total 71,769 108,813 0
FUND TOTAL 71,769 108,813 0
08 Planning & Zoning FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
201 Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicles 29900- 2002- 54040 0 0 0
202 Supplies - Vehicle Fuel 29900- 2002- 56120 0 0 0
207 Telecommunications 29900- 2002- 57160 0 0 0
218 Maintenance & Repairs - Furniture/Fixture/Equipment  29900- 2002- 54050 0 0 0
219 Supplies - General Office 29900- 2002- 56020 0 0 0
221  Printing/Publishing/Advertising 29900- 2002- 57090 0 0 0
222 Supplies - Field Supplies 29900- 2002- 56999 0 0 0
248 Supplies - Safety 29900- 2002- 56999 0 0 0
266 Employee Training 29900- 2002- 57050 0 0 0
270 Refunds 29900- 2002- 57999 0 0 0
274 Contract - Property Cleanup 29900- 2002- 55999 0 30,063 36,563
Sub-total 0 30,063 36,563
Department Total 0 30,063 36,563
FUND TOTAL 30,063 36,563
09 Domestic Violence/County Fund FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
63  Retirement 21800- 2002- 52020 0 0 0
64  FICA/Medicare 21800- 2002- 52010 3,755 2,154 4,365
65  Health and Medical Premiums 21800- 2002- 52030 5,572 0 13,997
67  Retiree Health Care _ 21800- 2002- 52021 0 0 0

Page 57 of 76



103 Salaries - Part-Time Positions 21800-
106 Worker's Comp Employer's Fee 21800-
Payroll Sub-Total

202 Supplies - Vehicle Fuel 21800-
203 Maintenance & Repairs - Contracts 21800-
205 Travel - Employees 21800-
207 Telecommunications 21800-
218 Maintenance & Repairs - Furniture/Fixture/Equipment  21800-
219 Supplies - General Office 21800-
221  Printing/Publishing/Advertising 21800-
224  Supplies - Education 21800-
266 Employee Training 21800-
272 Contract - Professional Services 21800-
284 Contract - Equipment Leases 21800-
Sub-Total

Department Total

84 DV CONTRACT FY21

63  Retirement 21800-
64  FICA/Medicare 21800-
65  Health and Medical Premiums 21800-
67  Retiree Health Care 21800-
102 Salaries - Full-Time Positions 21800-
103 Salaries - Part-Time Positions 21800-
106  Worker's Comp Employer's Fee 21800-
Payroll Sub-Total

202 Supplies - Vehicle Fuel 21800-
205 Travel - Employees 21800-
207 Telecommunications 21800-
218 Maintenance & Repairs - Furniture/Fixture/Equipment  21800-
219 Supplies - General Office 21800-
221  Printing/Publishing 21800-
224  Supplies - Education 21800-
258 Rent of Land/Buildings 21800-
266 Employee Training 21800-
272 Contract - Professional Services 21800-
Sub-Total

Department Total

86 DV CONTRACT FY 22

63  Retirement 21800-
64  FICA/Medicare 21800-
65  Health and Medical Premiums 21800-
67  Retiree Health Care 21800-
102 Salaries - Full-Time Positions 21800-
103 Salaries - Part-Time Positions 21800-
106 Worker's Comp Employer's Fee 21800-
Payroll Sub-Total

201 Vehicle rapair & Maintenance 21800-
202 Supplies - Vehicle Fuel 21800-
203 Contract - Equipment Maintenance 21800-
205 Travel - Employees 21800-
207 Telecommunications 21800-
218 Maintenance & Repairs - Furniture/Fixture/Equipment  21800-

2002-
2002-

2002-
2002-
2002-
2002-
2002-
2002-
2002-
2002-
2002-
2002-
2002-

2002-
2002-
2002-
2002-
2002-
2002-
2002-

2002-
2002-
2002-
2002-
2002-
2002-
2002-
2002-
2002-
2002-

2002-
2002-
2002-
2002-
2002-
2002-
2002-

2002-
2002-
2002-
2002-
2002-
2002-

Page 58 of 76

51040 48,636 28,158 27,911
52110 9 20 30
57,972 30,332 46,303
56120 324 500 3,500
54020 2,456 3,400 0
53030 0 0 0
57160 2,435 0 2,200
54050 0 0 0
56020 437 816 2,300
57090 0 200 800
56999 0 200 1,100
57050 110 3,000 5,000
55030 52 0 0
55999 198 1,000 4,400
6,011 9,116 19,300
63,983 39,448 65,603

FY20(Actual)  FY 2021 FY 2022
52020 0 0 0
52010 0 2,135 0
52030 0 7,047 0
52021 0 0 0
51020 0 0 0
51040 0 27,911 0
52110 0 10 0
0 37,103 0
56120 0 3,000 0
53030 0 0 0
57160 0 2,500 0
54050 0 4,900 0
56020 0 1,500 0
57090 0 506 0
56999 0 900 0
57140 0 200 0
57050 0 2,391 0
55030 0 0 0
0 15,897 0
0 53,000 0

FY20(Actual)  FY 2021 FY 2022
52020 0 0 0
52010 57 0 2,230
52030 1,709 0 0
52021 0 0 0
51020 0 0 14,573
51040 0 0 14,573
52110 0 0 20
1,766 0 31,396

540

56120 0 0 3,000
57050 0 0
53030 0 3,000
54050 0 2,500
56020 0 4,900



219 Supplies - General Office 21800- 2002- 57090 4,002 0 1,500
221  Printing/Publishing/Advertising 21800- 2002- 56999 0 506
224 Educational Supplies 21800- 2002- 57140 274 0 1,700
266 Employee Training 21800- 2002- 57050 0 4,498
272 Contract - Professional Services 21800- 2002- 55030 0 0
Sub-Total e 0 21,604
Department Total 6,582 0 53,000

FUND TOTAL 70,565 92,448 118,603

691 Domestic Violence Victim Restitution Fund

38 VICTIM RESTITUTION FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
201 Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicles 29900- 2002- 54040 562 5,000 4,139
202 Supplies - Vehicle Fuel 29900- 2002- 56120 0 1,000 1,000
205 Travel - Employees 29900- 2002- 57050 469 5,000 5,000
219 Supplies - General Office 29900- 2002- 56020 870 4,000 4,000
221  Printing/Publishing/Advertising 29900- 2002- 57090 0 2,000 2,000
258 Rent Land/Storage 29900- 2002- 57140 0 0 0
266 Employee Training 29900- 2002- 57050 0 2,000 2,000
269 Subscriptions & Dues 29900- 2002- 57150 0 1,000 1,000
272 Contract - Professional Services 29900- 2002- 55030 0 4,450 4,450
283 Victim's Support 29900- 2002- 57999 366 5,000 5,000
Sub-Total e 2,268 29,450 28,589
Department Total 2,268 29,450 28,589
FUND TOTAL 2,268 29,450 28,589

693 Forest Reserve Fund

97 FOREST REVERSE TITLE IlI FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
272 Contract - Professional Services 25000- 2002- 55030 0 169,406 171,939
Sub-Total 0 169,406 171,939
Department Total 0 169,406 171,939
FUND TOTAL 0 169,406 171,939

801 HIDTA Task Force

50 COUNTY SHERIFF ; - FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
104 Salaries - Overtime 21800- 2002- 51060 3,571 18,649 18,649
Payroll Sub-Total 0 18,649 18,649
Department Total 0 18,649 18,649
FUND TOTAL =0 18,649 18,649

802 US Marshal JLEO Funding

50 COUNTY SHERIFF FY20(Actual)  FY 2021 FY 2022
104 Salaries - Overtime 21800- 2002- 51060 18,999 19,000 19,000
Payroll Sub-Total | X 19,000 19,000
Department Total 18,999 19,000 19,000
FUND TOTAL 18,999 19,000 19,000

803 Legislative Appropriations Fund

59 LEGISLATIVE PROJECTS FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
630 D2075 SC vehicles 30300- 2002- 58020 0 132066 0

Page 59 of 76



631 D2074 MNTAIR SC KIT Equipment 30300- 2002- 58020 5,618 0 0

641 2586 Torrance County Road 30300- 2002- 58020 25,000 0 0
642 2015 TC Meal Delivery Vehicle 30300- 2002- 58080 0 20,000 0
643 D3239 TC Sheriff Vehicle Pur/Equip 2019 (yrs.) 30300- 2002- 58080 90,000 90,000 0
644 A5103 Estancia Snr Meals Equipment 2016 (4yrs) 30300- 2002- 58020 0 7,800 0
645 A5104 Estancia Snr Vehicles 2016 (5yrs) 30300- 2002- 58080 26,811 52,629 0
646 A5105 Mountainair Snr Meals Equipment 2016 (5yrs)  30300- 2002- 58020 0 7,800 0
647 C2585 TC Fire Station Improvements (2018 (4yrs)  30300- 2002- 58010 65,937 4,063 4,063
650 D3241 TC Admin Bldg Improvement 2019 (4yrs) 30300- 2002- 58010 72,589 52,411 0
651 D3242 TC Fairgrounds Bldg Construction 30300- 2002- 58010 0 20,000 0
690 E2241 Duran Water System 2020 30300- 2002- 58010 0 120,000 120,000
691 E2774 TC Admin Bldg Fclty 2020 30300- 2002- 58010 0 75,000 75,000
692 E2775 TC Fair Grounds improve 2020 30300- 2002- 58010 0 150,000 150,000
693 E3419 TC Fire Dept Veh Prchs & Equip 2020 30300- 2002- 58010 0 503,500 225,000
694 E2776 TC Road Dept Yard& Shop Const 2020 30300- 2002- 58010 0 550,000 550,000
695 E2771 TC Road Equip Purchase 2020 30300- 2002- 58010 0 50,000 0
696 E2772 TC Sheriff Vehicles Prchs 2020 30300- 2002- 58010 0 95,000 0
701 F2063 Moriarty Senior CTR 2021 30300- 2002- 58010 0 0 60,500
702 F2064 Mountainair Senior CTR 2021 30300- 2002- 58010 0 0 176,000
703 F2919 Torrance CO ADMI BLDG Construction 2021 30300- 2002- 58010 0 0 100,000
704 F2920 Torrance CO Fairgrounds Imporve 2021 30300- 2002- 58010 0 0 700,000
705 F2921 Torrance CO RGNL 911 Security SYS 2021 30300- 2002- 58010 0 0 75,500
706 F2922 Torrance CO Animal Shelter Construction 2021 30300- 2002- 58010 0 0 25,000
707 F2394 Duran Water Sys Improve 2021 30300- 2002- 58010 0 0 25,000
708 F3067 McNabb RD Construction 2021 30300- 2002- 58010 0 0 300,000
709 Emergancy Management Building 30300- 2002- 58010 0 0 100,000
Sub-Total B s0357 1793203 2,686,063
Department Total 280,337 1,798,203 2,686,063

FUND TOTAL 280,337 1,798,203 2,686,063

: 804 Drug Education Fund

89 DRUG EDUCATION FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022

205 Travel - Employees 29900- 2002- 53030 0 0 0

219 Supplies - General Office 29900- 2002- 56020 0 1,000 0

257 Supplies - Outreach 29900- 2002- 56999 6,197 1,931 1,972

266 Employee Training 29900- 2002- 57050 0 0

271 Contract - Other Services 29900- 2002- 55999 3,000 1,100 2,000

272 Contract - Professional Services 29900- 2002- 55030 0 0

299 Contract - Event Services 29900- 2002- 55999 0 0

Sub-Total 9,197 4,031 3,972

Department Total 9,197 4,031 3,972
FUND TOTAL 9,197 4,031 3,972

805 Traffic Safety Grant Fund

31 END DWI FY22

104

Salaries - Overtime

Sub-Total

Department Total

32 END DWI FY21

104

Salaries - Overtime

Sub-Total

Department Total

FY20(Actual)  FY 2021 FY 2022
21800- 2002- 51060 1,480 0 0
1,480 0 0
1,480 0 0

FY20(Actual)  FY 2021 FY 2022
21800- 2002- 51060 0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0

Page 60 of 76



41 BKLUP FY22 FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
104 Salaries - Overtime 21800- 2002- 51060 1,271 0 0
Sub-Total ] T 0 0
Department Total 1,271 0 0
42 BKLUP FY21 FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
104 Salaries - Overtime 21800- 2002- 51060 0 0 0
Sub-Total B 0 0 0
Department Total 0 0 0
43 100 D/N FY22 FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
104 Salaries - Overtime 21800- 2002- 51060 0 0
Sub-Total B 0 0 0
Department Total 0 0 0
51 100 D/N FY21 FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
104 Salaries - Overtime 21800- 2002- 51060 2,843 0 0
Sub-Total T 2,843 0 0
Department Total 2,843 0 0
53 100 D/N FY21 FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
104 Salaries - Overtime 21800- 2002- 51060 0 0
Sub-Total e 0 0 0
Department Total 0 0 0
FUND TOTAL 5,594 0 0

807 Teen Court Donation Fund

25 TEEN COURT FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
219 Supplies - General Office 29900- 2002- 56020 0 0 0
257 Supplies - Outreach 29900- 2002- 56999 182 1,791 1,653
Sub-Total 182 1,791 1,653
Department Total 182 1,791 1,653
FUND TOTAL 182 1,791 1,653

808 Forest Service Grant

50 COUNTY SHERIFF FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
104 Salaries - Overtime 21800- 2002- 51060 4,840 12,000 12,000
202 Supplies - Vehicle Fuel 21800- 2002- 56120 0 0 0
Sub-Total 4,840 12,000 12,000
Department Total 4,840 12,000 12,000
FUND TOTAL 12,000 12,000

825 Immigration & Customs Enforcement

70 ADULT INMATE CARE FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
172 Care of Inmates 29900- 2002- 57999 18,139,327 25,140,000 25,140,000
Sub-Total 18,139,327 25,140,000 25,140,000
Department Total 18,139,327 25,140,000 25,140,000
. FUND TOTAL 18,139,327 25,140,000 25,140,000

Page 61 of 76




826 NMDHLS EMPG

88 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
63  Retirement 21800- 2002- 52020 3,294 3,796 3,796
64  FICA/Medicare 21800- 2002- 52010 2,670 2,963 2,963
65  Health and Medical Premiums 21800- 2002- 52030 255 252 285
67  Retiree Health Care 21800- 2002- 52021 698 775 290
102 Salaries - Full-Time Positions 21800- 2002- 51020 34,762 38,736 38,736
106 Worker's Comp Fee 21800- 2002- 52110 9 10 10
Payroll Total B B 46,532 46,081
Department Total 41,688 46,532 46,081
FUND TOTAL : 41,688 46,532 46,081
77 Homeland Security Funding FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
218 Furn/Fixtures/Equipment 21800- 2002- 54050 0 2,500
266 Emnployee Training 21800- 2002- 57050 2,500

617 CO- Equipment & Machinery 21800- 2002- 58020 70,000

0
0
Payroll Total - 0 75,000
0
0

Department Total 75,000
75,000

of®®|lo o o

FUND TOTAL

829 NMDOH Cities Readiness Initiative

78 DOH CITIES READINESS INITIATIVE FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
248 Supplies - Safety 21800- 2002- 56999 17351.37 14,625
Sub-Total T 14,625 0
Department Total 17,351 14,625 0
FUND TOTAL 14,625 0
76 FEMA FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
322 Project PW 037 21800- 2002- 58090 0 0 0
323 Project PW 054 21800- 2002- 58090 0 74,345 0
324 Project PW 80 21800- 2002- 58090 0 0 0
Sub-Total 0 74,345 0
Department Total 0 74,345 0
FUND TOTAL 0 74,345 0
01 FEMA DECLARED FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022
63  Retirement 21800- 2002- 52020 0 0 0
64  FICA/Medicare 21800- 2002- 52010 0 0 0
65  Health and Medical Premiums 21800- 2002- 52030 0 0 0
67  Retiree Health Care 21800- 2002- 52021 0 0 0
102 Salaries - Full-Time Positions 21800- 2002- 51020 35,203 10,000 0
207 Telecommunications 21800- 2002- 57160 450.22 1,500 0
213 Contract-IT Services 21800- 2002- 6136.8 0

Page 62 of 76



225 Supplies-Computer/Printer 21800- 2002- 56020 4159.24 0 0

248 Supplies Safety 21800- 2002- 56010 7427.68 5,000 0
271 Contracts Other Services 21800- 2002- 55999 0 0 0
611 CO- Building & Improvements 21800- 2002- 58010 0 0 188,000
Sub-Total B 16,500 188,000
Department Total 0 16,500 188,000
FUND TOTAL 0 16,500 188,000

911 Emergency 911 Fund

80 DISPATCH CENTER FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022

63  Retirement 20700- 3005- 52020 3,941 47,630 53,671
64  FICA/Medicare 20700- 3005- 52010 35,430 40,240 44,956
65  Health and Medical Premiums 20700- 3005- 52030 83,363 112,226 149,508
67  Retiree Health Care 20700- 3005- 52021 8,305 9,720 10,953
102 Salaries - Full-Time Positions 20700- 3005- 51020 393,709 486,018 587,664
103 Salaries - Part-Time Positions 20700- 3005- 51040 0 0 0
104 Salaries - Overtime 20700- 3005- 51060 70,769 15,000 15,000
105 Salaries - Additional Compensation 20700- 3005- 51080 23,193 25,000 25,000
106 Worker's Comp Fee 20700- 3005- 52110 90 140 140
Payroll Sub-Total R 0 735,974 886,892
201 Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicles 20700- 3005- 54040 1,634 2,000 ; 2,000
202 Supplies - Vehicle Fuel 20700- 3005- 56120 233 1,000 1,000
203 Maintenance & Repairs - Contracts 20700- 3005- 54020 8,066 15,000 2,000
205 Travel - Employees 20700- 3005- 53030 0 3,000 1,000
207 Telecommunications 20700- 3005- 57160 12,619 15,000 15,000
208 Utilities - Electricity 20700- 3005- 57170 15,903 16,000 17,000
209 Utilities - Natural Gas/Propane 20700- 3005- 57171 1,007 3,800 2,000
210 Utilities - Water 20700- 3005- 57173 0 0 0
215 Maintenance & Repairs - Building/Structure 20700- 3005- 54010 3,186 10,000 10,000
218 Maintenance & Repairs - Furniture/Fixture/Equipment  20700- 3005- 54050 7,881 10,000 10,000
219 Supplies - General Office 20700- 3005- 56020 6,483 13,800 13,000
220 Supplies - Cleaning 20700- 3005- 56050 422 2,220 2,200
221  Printing/Publishing/Advertising 20700- 3005- 57090 0 2,800 1,000
228 Software 20700- 3005- 56010 32,671 36,000 36,000
236 Supplies - Uniforms 20700- 3005- 56110 0 3,000 1,500
238 Maintenance & Repairs - Grounds/Roadways 20700- 3005- 54030 0 0 0
241 Communications Costs 20700- 3005- 57030 87,952 88,000 177,891
248 Supplies - Safety 20700- 3005- 56090 1,566 2,000 2,000
266 Employee Training 20700- 3005- 57050 0 3,000 1,000
269 Subscriptions & Dues 20700- 3005- 57150 270 570 150
270 Refunds 20700- 3005- 57999 0 0 0
271 Contracts Other Services 20700- 3005- 55999 0 0 295,000
272 Contract - Professional Services 20700- 3005- 55030 120 2,000 2,000
284 Lease Equipment 20700- 3005- 55999 0 0 3,000
400 Administrative Charges 20700- 3005- 57999 13,734 13,394 17,000
617 Capital Outlay - Equipment & Machinery 20700- 3005- 58020 0 0 0
618 Capital Outlay - Vehicles 20700- 3005- 58080 0 0 0
Sub-Total T o 242,584 611,741
Department Total 812,546 978,558 1,498,633
85 DFA Employee Training GRANT : FY20(Actual) FY 2021 FY 2022

Page 63 of 76



205 Travel - Employees 20700- 3005- 53030 0 0 3,000
266 Employee Training 20700- 3005- 57050 3,289 0 3,000
Sub-Total BT 3,289 0 6,000
Department Total 3,289 0 6,000

FUND TOTAL 815,835 978,558 1,504,633

47,858,729

Grand Total Expenditures

I

Page 64 of 76



01$ 0L$ 0$ 03 0$ 9. ¥39990Bd  og . R

£0LZ-0L-10¥ -
¥99°292$ 0c$ 9rZ'65$ ¥28°'c$ 8c/'81$ 129'%1$ 00Z'16L$ [ejo1-gng
03 0$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0% .
80.°¢v$ oL$ 0Ev'9$ ¥29$ 850°c$ 18£2$ 00z°1€$ 08  JUBISISSY SARBISIUIPY Buo epuewy
912'801$ oL$ 819'91$ 005°L$ 0se'.$ 8€1'G$ . 000°6Z$ v JeBeueyy "0p Aindeg ouous] diyd
ovL'SLLS 01$ 86LvL$ 00°L$ 0ce'8$ £05'0% 000°58$ v JaBeuey Aunod ejeleg sojuep
201Z-0L-10¥F Jebeuep Ajunog
| 6019028 or$ 018°€Z$ "910'e$ 9/.'v1$ 889°L1$ 611°261L$ 12301 Juawipedag|
£51°2$ 03 0$ 0% 0% £51$ 000'2$ [glo1-qng
es1ze 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ €G1% ~000Z$ EVITEYNG)
, , $012-80-LOV
956°€0Z$ or$ 018'cz$ 9L0°c$ 9LLL$ GES LIS 611°061$ [e101-gns
8/TIVS 0i$ 000'01$ ¥29$ ~850°cS 18£S 00zZ°LES - 08 J9oO Buluoz _ JueoeA
189'6£$ oL$ G¥S$ G59$ 0Lz's$ 905°Z$ 09.°Z€$ 08 elsissy [eous[D Z R d us09) pfeuoq
115958 oL$ Z9v°93% 8¢8$ S0Lv$ S0z'es 168°L7$ 08 Jooo Buiuoz B}s008( [oluEQ
6.7°09$ oL$ £08°9$ 668% cov'v$ 157'e$ 826'7r$ 08 Jopauqg Buuoz MOUDSIONS) USASIS
: 2012-80-1.0¥ Buiuoz @ Bujuueid
B 01$ ZLLpL$ 800°1$ L767$ 158'c$ 0Zy 05$ fejo . Jusunedag)
8YE VLS oL$ AR 4% 800°1$ LY6'v$ 158°c$ 0Zv°0S$ [elo1-gns
8YEvI$ 0L$ rARR AR 800°'1$ LY6v$ 158'c$ 0Z¥'05$ 08 sAjeuy [einy/reddey SID WinjRISeD uaqny
Z012-10-619 Buissaippy [einy
| s90'0z1L$ 0c$ Zve'les . ¥S9'L$ - 901°8$ 12£9% 012°28$ 1ejo Juouiedagl|
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ [elo1-qng
2012-50-L0V
690°021$ 0e$ Tre'Les ¥S9°L$ 9018$ 12£°9% 01228% [ejo1-qng
IS1ees oL$ G1z$ 165 20.°2$ 601°Z$ 1 045°22$ 3 € "JSIQ UOISSILWIOD eueepUR) ‘P Aoye]
z8l'ecs oL$ ore$ 16G$ 202°2$ 601°2$ 0/5°22$ 3 Z "1SIg UOISSIWIWIOD UoBgeMYOS UBAY
62.°€S$ 0L$ 182°02$ 165$ A4S 601°2$ 0/5°22$ 3 L "1SIQ UoISSIwWo) DO UAeM

31NAIHIS AUVIVS
139an9g ONILVYIO 1202-0202
ALNNOD FONVHYOL




9/ jo g9 abed

| oco‘ors 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ €782 161°6€$ 12301 Jusuriedagl
0% 0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 0% 0$ [ejol-qng
0$ 0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ SWIHBAQD
: . voLZ-12-L0¥
000°0%$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ £v8'e$ IS1°6€$ |eyol1-qng
€51z$ _ €G1$ 000C$ awnIenQ
000°07$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ £v8'2$ IS1'7€$ L pieog uonos|g
| 0s6'sze$ 09$ 801'6€$ ZLLYS 680°c2$ 907'8L$ v09°0vZ$ [ejo] juswedaql
ege'ss 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ £8e$ 000°S$ . [ej01-qng
€8e°G$ 0$ 0$ 03$ 0s$ €8cs 000°G$ BWILIBAD
- v012-02-10%
v65'c$ ol$ 0$ 09$ v62$ 0ez$ 000'c$ [ejo1-gng -
V65'€$ 013 0$ 09 v62$ 0ez$ 000°€$ MBI 180|4
. £012-0Z- 10V
116'22Z$ ors$ £29'2€$ 692'c$ 610°91$ vOS'TLS 95k'c9L$ [ej01-qng
612'9€$ 0i$ cve$ . €09$ 956'2$ 10€C$ 091°0€$ 08 1 1SSV oAlBSIUIWpY UNWS auBieA
ve8'16$ 0L$ vie'eLs Sy9$ 09L'e$ 99v'2$ ove'zes 08 11 1SSV @AlRASIUILpY weyd unay
912'25$ 0l$ v8v'L$ 6v.$ 699°c$ v98'2$ ory'le$ 08 (11 1SSV SAREASIUILIPY ZOABUD-SLLIOJ [[8U99)
286°/8$ 0l €86'11$ rAF AR v€Z'0$ 198'v$ 919'c9$ v wsl0 Auno) Aindeq ZaneyD BINAS
2012-0Z-10%
260'68$ 0l$ g8'9$ £8¢e'1$ 112'9$ 062'S$ 871°69$ [ejo1-gng
260685 0L$ G8y'0$ €8¢c'l$ 111°9$ 062°G$ 8rL'69§ 3 el0 Aunod 0J9)0 SUUOAL

| Loz'ess ov$ $06'9$ 9¢6% 985'v$ 0vz's$ 005°89% iej0 Jusunedaq|
1J0'1$ 0% 0$ 03$ 0% 21$ 000°L$ fejo1-qng
110°L$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0% 213 000°L$ , EIIENS)
¥012-30-L0V
ogl'egs ovs$ ¥06°9$ 9¢6$ 985v$ 9163 00529 [elo1-gng ,
8cy'/$ 0L$ 03 0$ 0% 825 006°9% €Z  JreurRluNoN-ApNS YoM JuedeA
¢ev'2$ 0l$ 0% 0$ 0% 825$ 006'9$ £z AueLioN-Apmis YoM JueoBA
8ch'/$ 0L$ 0% 0$ 0$ 8z5% 006°9$ o eIouR}S3-ApNig MO BoRA
118293 0L$ ¥06°9% 9¢6$ 985v$ 085'c$ 008°9¥$ 08 Joypeud UH JBAIO unsLy
) C0LZ-20-10% wmo._sowwm_ uewny
| zzs'6928 ov$ 9vZ'6E$ ¥28°c$ 8¢/'81$ 081713 1 00Z'¢61$ . 1ejo jusunsedsg|
€512 0% 0$ 0$ 0% £51$ 000°Z$ . [e101-ang
£51°c$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0% £51$ 000°Z$ BUILBAQ
¥0L2-0L-L0¥

0L$ 0L$ 0$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ [elol1-ansg



98¥'89%

0%

619'G1$

¥88%

zeers

9L jQd@¢Pbed

1aBeuepy suei
ZoLe-6¥-L0Y

00Z'vv$ 08

ually |ABUD

9867 1$ |e10] juswipedagg

S08°Z09$ 00L$ 006'8$ 609°cY$ L70'vE$
09€°L0S$ 06$ L££°2S$ 116°7$ zeg'ocs 252'92$ 000°1£$ [ejo1-qns
0€0°/€$ 0$ 0$ 029% 8c0'es zIETS 000°1£$ ov Aed aapuasu

v 8e8'rres [ejol-ang
orl'ees 0L$ R4 7853 £93°7$ A4S ¥12'62$ 08 SRIIVEISECTT S plg) usjouy| elpuessey]
68675 0L 920%1$ 989% 09¢°c$ £29°2$ 68z ve$ 08 BOIABS JaWoIsN) sauor ybnH
9/9°16$ 0L$ 129°1% 8c8% SoL‘v$ soz'e 16811 08 Jefeuep 20O OJIPaS BUOIA
¥6.°GES 0L$ oczs 665$ 1162$ 112°T$ 59.'62$ 08 sonusuddy Jesreiddy Z8pUBUIBH BUUOAA
196°27$ 0% ocLL$ £89% eve'cs 719°C$ YLL7ES 08 Jesieiddy Jojunp UOWOJ0S Jouue |
0S¥ 1v$ 0L$ 6193 £89% eve'cs ¥19°2$ YIL'VES 08 Jesieiddy Jojunp aj0p uoser
718'6v$ 0L$ Ze0'1$ 0G./$ c/9'c$ 198'23$ Z81°/€$ 08 Josteiddy HOH g
695°vS$ 01$ G679 S08% cv6'cs 80'¢$ 8€7'0v$ 08 Jesieiddy pee el [eyshin
1€6°06$ 0i$ 1£6°02$ [ATAIR ye2'9$ 198v$ 919'c9% v Jossessy AndeQ Asaydwiny ssuyo

. Z012-0v-LO¥

9y LOLS 0L$ 8c8'81L$ £8¢°1$ 111'98% 062's$ 8171'69% [ej01-ang
o 10L$ 0lLs$ 8¢8'81$ £9e'1$ 111°9% 062°s$ 811°69% 3 lossossy Ajunod 000N snsef

uswizedad

{ zov'zsvs 08$ 950°/€$ 860°'/$ ¥00°82$ 1E'22$ 761°15E$ fe3o 1 usuedaql
SoL'e$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 1zz$ ¥88'C$ [e3o1-ang
soL'es 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 1zz$ 8828 SWBAO
v0LZ-0£-L0¥
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ [ej01-qng
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ HeI0 180l
£012-08-10¥
z20'8.8$ 0/$ 299'08$ S12's$ ¥00'82$ 198°12$ 002'582$ [ejo1-ang
20z '9v$ 0l$ 65793 999$ 192°c$ 9vs$ 08z°c€$ 08 | 1ewads pleld xel led so[eJoy uenp
099'Ge$ oL$ sve$ £65$ 50623 29228 0v9'62$ 08 | 1sijeads xel KepiijeH Aue
S6E'6ES 0l$ £62$ 559$ 01z'e$ 205°2$ 092'2$ 08 [ 1stie10ads el ‘lea eleinyoly BosaLoUel
102°15$ 0L$ 551°9$ €9/$ 9e2'c$ L16'7$ 9z1'8e$ 08 I11slfeoeds xe | zouJey sokop
065°6v$ 0L$ S00°L$ 018$ 696°¢$ 860'c$ 867'07$ 08 l11 3slle08ds xe | uoBesy joeD
519218 oL$ 025'G1$ 156$ 889'7$ 099'e$ ov8'LYS 08 Jsljonuoy Anseai) Jeupies sljeudIN
¥0'e8$ oL$ Sv0'$ AR TS 198'%$ 919'c9$ v Jenseas | Aindaq ZopuewsH UIAUREM
, Z01Z-05-L0V
5z2'9/$ 0L$ 653 £8e'l$ 0$ 062'S$ 8v1'698 [e301-qng
5zz'9l$ 01$ v6E$ €8cl$ 0$ 062'S$ 871'69% 3 19Inses1] Aunod olpes Aoell

LoLc-0e-10¥

Jalnseal}]




0S1°19% 0l$ 087'9% G16$ v8y'vs 9L Josewebed  09s'srs 08 Jeoyo Buiseyoing ol[IpeS YeoN
€2v°'19$ 01$ 0 €zL'L$ ¥05'G$ 9627 091'95% 08 10}oau1g SoueulS 1oNIO Awsier .
: Z012-65-1L0% eoueuly
| vie'6e5°Ls 061$ 1G9'€52$ 1G2'6L$ 18E'6/1$ 6£8°S7$ 955'290°L$ [ejo] juawpedaq)
062°02$ 0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 062$ 000°'02$ feJo1-qng
062°02$ 0$ 03 0$ 0$ 06¢$ 000'02$ ReploH/ 4ia BUS
86/°G5$ 0$ 0% 0% 0$ 86.$ 000'55%$ [e301-qns
861°G5$ 0$ 0% 0$ 0% 86.% 000'G5$ BWILBAQ

0120510V

uawpieda

GZT1'56E°1$ 081$ GEL'YET$ 60£'8L$ GZe'S9LS 90.°12$ 0.¥'S16$ Iejo1-ang

6Se' s 0L$ oy 9% 7£9% 60L'c$ 1T 0z.°1€$ 08 380 spJodey sejes sjfion-

99079$ 0L$ €12'81$ 65.$ 0zl'c$ Y06°2$ 096°2£$ 08 Jabeuejy spioosy elowez euuoQg

188°2U$ 013 000'61$ £¢6$ 00L°6% 179% 199'9%$ 08 findeq suueys $8110] EOIUON

290°8.$ 0l$ ¥/9°'02$ £c6$ 001°6$ 119% 199'07$ 08 Andeq@ syusys | eddeyp maipuy

061°9/% oL$ £08°8L$ £c6$ 00L°6$ 119% 199°9v$ 08 Aindeq syueys pIEpoOpA Jualg

£/5'79% oL$ e81°.$ £e6$ 0016$ 119% 199°0v$ 08 Anda@ syueys UOSHYAM PBUD

Ly9'v9$ 0L$ 092'2$ ££6% 00L‘6$ 179% 199°0v$ 08 _ Andeq syueys yuomslemg asssy

6cL'cl$ 0i$ 75.'61% £e6% 001'6$ 179% 199°9v$ 08 Andsq sypeys [opIemMyoS Jopuexly

e 0.$ 0L$ 166°21$ £c6$ 00L'6% 179% 199'9v$ 08 Andeq spueus BUBUIND Jesa)

50€'8/$ 0l$ 816'02$ £26$ 001 '6$ 179% 199'9v$ 08 Andeq syueys sdijiiud Jeguusy

968'c9% 01$ 697°0% ££6$ 00L‘6$ - 1/9% 199'0v$ 08 Aindeq syueys ejoaly ojged

SZ1°68% ol$ 628813 8/0°1$ £1501$ z8.% £16'¢ss 08 Aindaq syueys Bunox uwg

FASTAA 013 SrLvLS 196% £/€'6% 169% 800°'gv$ . 08 19010 SoUSPIAT wnooig uyor

905°06$ 0L$ 000°61$ 8zZ'1$ v16'11$ 068$ ¥0¥'19$ 08 165 10538d J8[l[[0D-BA0PIOD UBkY

620°28% 0L$ 725°9% 9zz'1$ ¥16°L1$ 068% ¥0¥'19$ 08 16S Joied ueinq uepiop

859'v8% 0l$ 166°9$ 0l2°1$ 6IE7L$ 0z6$ 87'c9% 08 uRUBINGI/8AI08Ied piejeg juay

026'06% 0L$ 169'11$ 9ze'L$ 667'9% £10°6$ 02£'99% v Jojensiuiupy dejung unsip

9z¢'66%$ OL$ Z8/'11$ ver'Ls £98'cl$ Ze0'L$ G6L11$ v Yusysiepun 05N I3

v Z012-05-10¥

L9G'701$ 0L$ z26'81L$ ok 150'%L$ Sv0'L$ 980°7/$ fejol-qns

196°701$ 0L$ 7z6'8L$ TrvLs 150%1L$ G013 980°2/$ E Husys Auno BIOAR 8SOr
| osiiers | oz$ | esviocs | oss'1$ | c65'28 | s1ieg | 0s6'6.$ {e30] jusuedsg

169°7$ 0% 03$ 0$ 0% L61$ 00s°z$ [ejo1-qng

169°2$ 0$ 03$ 0$ 0$ L6LS 005°2$ EIETNS)

yoLZ-6v-10v
650°6Z1$ 0z$ 687°9¢$ 0SS°1$ £65°L$ 126°S$ 08¥°LL$ [ejoL-qns
£15°09$ 013 018°02$ 999% 192°c$ 9v5°c$ 082°ce$ 08 elsissy sjueio) eABUY BplRUSS



9/ 40 69 8bed

. _ S9g°19z% 05$ 99z'6£$ 192°¢$ 12y'8L$ 629'71$ Ze2'161$ [ejol u:mEu._mn_on_—
8€5% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 8¢c% 00S$ [elo]-qns
8¢es$ 0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 8¢c$ 00S$ Aed AepijoH/[enussiid HIYS

S012-Z8-Lov
L0628 0$ 0$ 0$ 0% 20¢$ 00.°C$ [ejol-qns
206C$ 0$ 0$ . 0% 0% 2023 002°2$ SWIHBAQ

¥01¢-2¢8-L0v

026°c92$ 0s$ 992'6¢$ _‘oﬁmw yra:ity 78e'vL$ 2c0'881L$ jejol-gqng
668°9v$ 0L$ o9cL'L$ 999% 192'c$ 9vsCs ©08zZ'ces 08 49010 OV JUBOBA
£9/'6v$ 0l$ 000°0L$ 999% 19z'c$ 9v5'c$ 08z'ce$ 08 1800 OV ' uedBA
9re LS 01$ €8G6°1$ " 999% 19Z°'c$ 9eZ3 08z‘ce$ 08 JooUO oV O0ISWIoD uej
76£°66$ ol$ - L0'vLS 6G.$ 0z.'c$ $06°2$ 096°/€$ 08 Josiuedng pes|y snsueq
816°09% 0L$ 905°0% S00°'L$ £26'v$ £re'es 2£2°05% 08 loj08ug UBAljING BUUY
20Le-zg-Lov SAVIAISG Jewniuy
_ 1SL%vZ$ or$ ev6°1e$ 78¢°¢$ €/691$ 20.'cl$ LLL'621$ [ejol u:oEthwn__
G9/°01% 0% 0$ 0% 0$ G9.$ 000°0L$ : [ejol-qng
G9/°0L$ 0% 0$ 0% 0$ G9.$ 000°0L$ QUILIBAQ
: 701i2-G9-10%
986°cecs orv$ cv6°LeS z8¢'c$ €IG0L$ 186°CL$ LLL'691$ [ejoL-qng
096°6¢$ 0l$ 6079% 295$ AT A 8v1°z$ 080'8Z$ 038 Jouuepr ZIJO essueiy
8e8LY$ 0l$ €Tr'o% £65$ 506°2$ 19¢'c$ or9‘6c$ ’ 08 loyuer seasn) Ay
Ge6°2r$ 013 GoZ$ 4 PAS 005c$ cel'cs 71.'6e$ 08 Uewaio- aoueusjiuiely uefn uosiels
£62°601$ 01$ 9¥28'8L$ PL61% oLv'i$ 68.°'G$ 129'6/$ 08 JeBeuepy suonesedo OlliPas MOIN
¢01e-59-10v aoueusjulely ® suoneiedQ
_ 00L'26L% 0c$ Ge0'8l$ ¥10'e$ VLLYLS T0ES°LLS 02.°06L$ [ejol u:mEtmn_oQ_
001'861$ 0es Geo'slLs y10'c$ 122718 0eS'LLS 0z2'0S1$ lejo-qng
8¥2'7G$ oi$ 0000L$ 10.$ Sov°es G0.'c$ 09c'ses 08 - elsissy [ebe juedep
Gll'ev$ 0L$ 125°L$ 10/$ So¥'c$ G0.'c$ 09g‘ses 08 juelsissy aAnoaXxs eAeuy spspeuleg
8/0°70L$ 0l$ 80S°'0% 009°L$ ov8°/$ 021'9% 000°'08$ \4 Aeuwiopy Aunod Jouing uyor
_ yee'lyes or$ oLz'izs £TL'e$ vZ'8L$ LySvL$ 091°061$ 12301 ucoEtmnon__
20€'v$ 0$ 0% 0% 0$ : 90¢$ 000v7$ jejoi-qng
20€v$ 0% 0% 0% 0$ 90¢$ 000%$ BUIHBAQ
v012-9S-1L0V
819chT$ ors$ oLe'Les £gl'es ¥ve'8l$ WZ'vL$ _ 091981% [eyol-qng
180'09% 0L$ 20171$ 0L.$ 12L€$ ¥v6°c$ 08¥°8¢$ 08 juesissy uiwpy EIRINYDIY HOT

€96'75$ 013 £6¢% SL6$ 78v'v$ 106'c$ . 09/°6v$ 08 4010811 SdueUl "ISSY OISO BuuEOl



¥89°GL$
y79'8L$
020°C2v$
8¥Z'2s$
99G°25$
FL'29$

01$
01$
01$
0L$
0L$
oL$

0$

0%
y€0°9%
000°0L$
0v6'9$
856'cL$

0$
zLes$
€09%
20/$
9%
0%

0%
62513
95673
sav'es
£¥2'c$
0$

9/ jagLebed
¢6L1L$
10€c$
G0.°c$
126°2$
eri'es

09S'VLS -
009°GL$
o9L‘ocs
oog‘ses
681°ge$
000°6v$

oy
ov
08
08
08

g-1IN3

-1n3

g-1N3

Lingaueuensi]

ISSY ulwpy a4

Jeyg ai4 Awno)
z0LZ-£8-9Lb

JepIamyoS Malpuy
4 aunp

siAel] paJig
JUBOBA

zayoueg euueH
syg

8IG°GLL LS 00z$ 9606°G51$ 8/0°01% ¥81°81$ 005°1.9% 026°008% V10Ot ANN4d
| 828's11°18 00zZ$ 960°651$ 820013 81°6/% 005°19$ 0z6°c08% [e10] wsuedsq
0$ 0% 0% i) 0$ 0$ 0% 1ejo1-ang
0% 0% 0$ 0% 0% 0$ 0% Aed AepijoH/fenusssyid HUS
. S01L2-09-Z0V
0$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0% [ejo1-ang
0% n% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% SWRIBAD
¥012-09-20%
8/G'SLL'LS 00Z% 960'651$ 8/0'01$ ¥8.'8/$ 005°19% 026'c08% {e01-ang
8G795% 0% 9z0C1$ 6v.$ 699°'c$ ¥99°¢$ orrIe$ 08 STETSETY JuBORA
116%¥$ 0L$ Sves 6v.$ 699°c$ 798'2% ovy'le% 08 JojeledQ justudinb3 syJAWS uosey
296'77$ 01$ 0£Z$ 67.% 699'c$ 9823 orv'Ies 08 JojesadQ uswdinby Zayoues yeres|
¥¥2°85% 01$ zZLlvLs 6v.% 699°cS$ 7982 ovr'LES 08 Jojesado justudinb3 oJsWoY ulRq
122'96$ 0l$ 620v71$ 6% 699°¢$ - 798'2$ ovv'Ie$ 08 JojesedQ wewdinb oJawoy sdusie|n
¥71'86$ 0l% Zlovis 67.$ 699'c$ 798°2$ ovy'ic$ 08 JojeiedQ juswidinb3 Zonbupoy |lepuey
6S1°15$ 0% 12Zv°9% 6v.$ 699'c$ #98°2$ ovr'2e$ 08 JojesadQ wewdinby eulpajy qooer
091°'16% 0L$ 2Z7'9% 6v.$ 699'c$ 992 ovv'le$ 08 JojesedQ juswdinbg euipay Auotuy
GirL°1SS 0L$ cl'9$ 61.$ 699'c$ ¥98'2$ ovv'/S$ 08 JojesadQ wewdnb3 ApinQo ApoD
09¥'st$ 0l3$ 82.% 67.% 699°c$ 98'2$ ov'ie$ 08 Joyesedo swdinb3 Jeysep Auoyuy
Loz'or$ 0L$ 691°1$ 6v.$ 699°c$ $98'2$ ovi'1e$ 08 JojesadQ wewdinb3 zanbue|y 1ne]
0/1°15% 0l$ 8ct°'9% 6v.% 699°c$ 798'2$ o' Ie$ 08 JojesedQ juswidinbg uefn uyor
296'7v$ 01$ 0£Z$ 6v.$ 699'c$ $98°C$ ovv'Lies 08 JojeladQ juetudinb3 Agso) Azop
296'7v$ 01$ 0£z$ 67.$ 699'c$ 798°2$ orvIes 08 JojeiadQ jusiudinb3 Ausyo sepn
¥56'v1$ 01$ 2228 6v.$ 699°c$ ¥98°Z%$ ovrIeS 08 JojesedQ juewdinb3 upsny Hed
S¥0°'15$ 0l$ £1e'9% 6v.$ 699°c$ ¥98'C$ ovr'Ie$ 08 JojesadQ wewdnb3 ele[nyoIy soleg
¥86'28% 0% 098'0Z$ ov0°‘L$ 960°G$ 8/6'cS$ 000°25$ 08 Uewieo4 zayoueg ueng
798°08% 0L$ 88/°813 0v0'i$ 960°S$ 8/6'c$ 000°25$ 08 _ uews.od OUBUOW 8}od
Z80'78$ ol$ 020213 90Z't$ 116'G$ 719'7$ 02£'09% 08 uspusjuuedng uefn preuosy
2/%'29% 0L$ 610%L$ 118$ 5J6°c$ €0L'c$ 095°0v$ 08 JSSY SANNOBXT e[liped usuley)
201.2-09-Z0%
SZV'ZS8'v$ 0LL$ £9Z°'209% 61£°c9% 180°98¢$ £55°G61$ 199°15¥°€$ V101 aNnd
SLPObS 0L$ TTSLLS 8r$ 0.£°2$ 058°1$ 081'7e$ [ejo} Juswpedeq
SIYOr$ 0L$ [AR AR 7873 0/€'C$ 058°1$ 0817¢$ 3 afpnr @jeqoid ZoARYD ejyasor
101Z2-06-10%



9/ jo |/ ebed

| zogovs ¢ £67$ 025$ 8vs'2$ 686°1$ 252 7¢$ [ejo | Jueunedaq|
0S.°8$ 0% 0$ 03 0$ 0%’ 05.°8$ [£}01-ang
0S2°8$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 05.°8$ SWILBAD
¥012-22-509
1SS°1€$ S$ £67$ 025$ 8vS°C$ 686°L$ Z00°92$ [ej01-ans
185°1€$ S$ 6v$ 0z5$ 8vse$ 686°1$ 200°92% 3 Jojeupiood |MA Jo)se Asoe. L

2012-20-509

Jue1s IMa

| ooo‘08$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 629°G$ SLEVLS IV.LOL aNn4j
000°08% 0% 0$ 0% 0$ 589'G$ SLEVLS ] [elo1-gns
000°08$ 0% 0% 0% 0% G89'G$ SLEv/S 08 spuadys
Lvs'geys 09$ 610°Ge% 292°G$ 183‘ov$ vrL'L$ ZIr'e6Ts TVLOLl ANN4d
6380°115% 0s$ 198'v83$ SYZv$ SO 1¥$ 82y'e$ lzl'iees [ej0] juswipedaq
£9¢'62$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0% £9¢s 000'52$ [el01-gng
£98°6Z$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0% €923 000°6Z$ CEIIETY)
£61°2% 0$ 0$ 0% 0$ £G1% 000°2$ Red AeprioH/jenusieiq Yyius
92.'s¥c$ 0s$ 198'78% I AL G9E1v3 9/0'c$ 1z1'21es [e101-gng
¥1£'85$ 0L$ ce9'LLS 65.% AV AL 055$ 096°2¢$ 08 Ande@ podsuesy oJawoy opjodos
0cv'29% 0l$ 8¥2'02$ 65/$ Z0¥'2$ 055$ 096'/¢$ 08 Andeq podsue. | elefeN enysor
G6£°65$ 0l$ AW AR 66.$ 01°'L$ 055$ 096°2£$ 08 Andeq wodsuesy ssjuRAIB) 9oJUNg
680°cL$ 01$ 816°0Z% 81783 £12°8% G193 STY'Tr$ 08 Aindeq vodsuel | JonooH sewerp
005°28% 0% 188'81$ 9LL'L$ G88°0L% 608% 728°'ss$ 08 163 podsues) sunudg Auep
20LZ-v1-02¥
| zsv'29$ 0L$ 6023 9z1'1$ 916'6$ 90¢¥$ . 98Z°95% [ejol jusuntedsg |
261°193 0l$ 6073 9zL'L$ 915'G$ 90V 98zZ'06$ 3 Joyuopy Ayuniiwod . sohay Auiey
| svs'eves 0/$ 756°97$ 98¢'2$ Z69°'L1$ 059°01$ 6v9'/12% 1230 Juswpedaql|
sl 0$ 0% 0% 03 9% 00$$ [e301-gng
9563 0% 03 0$ 03 9% 00S$ AeplloH/lenusiolid WuS
. S012-€8-9LY
£82°G3 0$ 0% 0$ 0% £8¢e$ 000°6$ [e101-ang
£8£'6$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0% £8e% 000's$ swiIeAQ
¥012-¢8-SL¥
£29'cvT$ 0% Z56'9v$ 98e°T$ 269°'11$ 622°9L$ 6vlzies lejo1-qns
£9/'67$ oL$ 000°01$ 999% L9z'cs ovsZ$ 08z'ce$ 08 AN El weoen



9/ 10 g/ ebed

€012-60-069 juels) IDURJOIA dNsawoq

| 03 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0% . . Tv.LOL aNN4|
0$ 0$ 0$ 0§ 0$ 0$ 0$ . ‘.‘
Z0LZ-10-619 Buissaippy [einy
{os 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ IvY.LOL GNN4|
felol-qng

2012-v6-029 Xe] ainjongsedjuj

| 221998 o0L$ LLL'8L$ v6.$ 689°c$ 9£0°c$ 989°6S$ Tv.LOL aNN4|
0$ 0$ 0$ 03$ 0$ 0$ 0$ [ejo1-gng
0$ 0% 0% 0% 0g 0$ 0$ Aed aanuasu]
vLLZ-0p-019
121'99% oL$ LLL'8LS ¥6.$ 688°c$ 980'c$ 989'6£$ [ejo1-gns
121°99% oL$ LLL'BLS ¥6.$ 688°¢$ 9c0°'c$ 989°6£$ 08 Jv eleq/eseiddy YINYD ESEN
20LZ-0%-019 uopenjep Apsdoid
000Z$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 000°2$ TvLOL ANN4
000°Z$ 03$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 000°2$ [e301 Juowedag
000'2$ 0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 0$ 000°Z$ felol-qng
000'Z$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 000°2$ BWIdAQ
v0L2-5£-209 SpIy @210y HewWS IMAa
IS¥'6L$ 01$. 8/6%$ 0v0'L$ 960'S$ 8/6'¢$ ¥5€°89$ Tv.1OL ANNA
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ fejo] juswedaq
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 03$ fejol-ang
0$ 0$ 03$ 03$ 0$ 0$ 0$ SWIIOAD
¥01.2-60-509
| svi'ees S8 G8y$ 0zs$ 815°2$ 686°L$ 209°ce$ [ejo L Juswipedaql
009°.$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 009'/$ [ejo1-gng
009°'2$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 009°2$ aWIdAQ
¥012-€0-509
675 1ES g% g8y 02s$ 875'C$ 696'L$ 200°'9e$ . lejol-qns
6YSIES s$ g8vs$ 02s$ 8¥S°C$ 686°1$ 200°9¢$ 3 Jojeulpiood |ma

- €012-€0-509



1 o
£16'92$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0% ILHELs 9 000°se$ Red AepijoH/ #id HUS

G01C-08-L16
87L9L$ 0$ 0% 0$ 0% 8rL'L$ 000°GL$ [elol-qng
8rL'oL$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0% 8rL'L$ 000°GL$ . SWIIBAQ

7012-08-116
2£8'¢08% or1$ 805°671$ £€56°0L$ 119€8$ - 968°LY$ ¥99°L1S$ ero1-qng
9617'2S$ 0L$ 000°0L$ LLg 98v'c$ (R ANA 89G'6ES el Jojesedo 116 JE3EA
967°2S$ oL$ 000°0L$ LLLS 987'c$ Lz2'es$ 89G'GES cl JojessdQ L16 Juedep
96v°25$ 0i$ 000‘0L$ LS o8r'e$ 12228 895'Ge$ ¢l Jopesedo L16 . juesen
8G1°19% 01$ 299'8L$ bLL$ osr'es XANAS 89g°ces cL oyesedO LL6 - juedep
967°2S$ 01$ 000°0L$ b1$ 981'e$ 12L'z$ 895°Ge$ [# JolessdO |16 . JUEDEA
96¥°25$ 0L$ 000°01L$ LIS 98y'c$ LeL'e$ 895°6E$ L lojessdo 116 Jueden
8G1°19% 013 299'81$ LLZ$ 98v'e$ 122'2$ 895°GES [ JojesedO 116 GaSMN UleH
y16°963 0L$ 810'vL$ LL1$ a8r'e$ N ANA 89G°GE$ 43 .L_Em.aao 329) Aol epuep
1€6'8¥$ 0L$ Zry'9% LL2$ - 98v'es (FANAY 896'Ge$ cl JojesedQ L16 Aewwey epuewry
182°Tv$ 0l$ 122$ LS ggr'cs 12.2$ 89G'6Ge$ cl Jojesedo L16 BlIED [WOEN
£€22'€93 0l$ 8L0vLS ¥28% 9€0'v$ 1G1es 8L 1LY$ ¢l ./ Jojeupioc) JiON ont essynp
81°11% 0l$ zZE0vLS 156$ 889'7%$ 099°c$ 0v8°Lr$ 08 Josinedng |16 fioLE) eusieg
G69'c9$ oL$ 005°9% 156% 889'7$ 099'c$ ov8'Lv$ 08 Josinjedng |16 Aueybneq uiwelueg
€61'2/$ 0L$ 206°9% 20L1$ zov'es VARA 2 TANE 08 10103Q |16 MOuUg aulsuyo

201Lc-08-116 yojedsiqg

| 1e0'ors oL$ S8T$ 062$ 96.°c$ £96°2$ 92.'8¢$ Tv.LOL ann4|
180°97$ 0L$ G8e$ 062$ 96.'c$ £96°C$ 9¢.'8¢$ [e101-ans
€00°LL$ 0L$ 0% 0.$ L16$ LIS 00£°'6$ ve JuesIsSsy ueoeA
180'ov$ 0L$ G8z$ 062$ 96.'c$ £96°$ 9¢/'8¢e$ 08 JoBeuel Aousbiewz ddoid meunen
2012-88-928 asuvya( AL
eSS 0g$ 166°CLS$ 0$ 0$ S9Er$ 150°15$ IVLOL ANNJ
¥50'7rS 01$ 166°C1$ 0% 0$ SeL'z$ L16°22$ {e301 Jusunedag
¥50vv$ 0L$ 166°CL$ 0% 0% GeL'es L16°22$ fejo1-gng
¥S0vv$ oL$ 166°¢1$ 0% 0$ celTs 116°22$ 8¢ Jopelad AQ ZeunJep Buly
€012-98-069
| 965°LE8 0z$ 03 0% 0$ 0228  9ri'6zs [ejo] jusuredsql
96¢°1€$ 0z$ 0% 0$ 0$ ~0£2Ts orL'62$ . [e101-Gns
869°G1$ 0L$ 0% 0% 0% SLLLS €/S'YL$ 8¢ Isieads Hoddng WHOIA oJewoy Aojusy

869'GL$ 0l$ 0% 0% 0% SLL'LS €IS'VL$ g¢  1syeoads poddng winoip JuRoRA



9/ 10 ¥/ 8bed

£60°20.$ 0z$ 02979% 8€6°L$ Levcrs 190°ce$ £9£°€55$ sousleyIa

vrL°cL6°9$ 022l 92TELO'LS  169°2T6$ 90v'9pS$ 0le'cles 860'580°$ lea snolaald
| ee0‘0sszs  Jovz'ts  Jove'ir0l$  fezzioors | les'esss | Lev'oves | Lov'geo'ss iejo] pueis|
| zs2'oves ovi$ 805°6V1L$ -€56°01$ 119°¢5$ 956°vv$ ¥99°285$ Tv.10L aNn4j

£16'92$ 0% 0$ 0% 0% £16°l$ 000'G2$ [ejo1-ang




TORRANCE COUNTY

2020-2021 OPERATING BUDGET
BOND SCHEDULE

General Obligation for Emergency Communication & Road Equip.
Series 2016

Calendar
Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P & | Year Total
8/1/20017 $345,000.00 1.04182 $22,610.33 $367,610.33 $367,610.33
2/1/2018 16,291.13 16,291.13
8/1/2018 335,000.00 1.19182 16,291.13 351,291.13 367,582.26
2/1/2019 14,294.83 14,294.83
8/1/2019 335,000.00 1.32182 14,294.83 349,294 .83 363,589.66
2/1/2020 12,080.78 12,080.78
8/1/2020 340,000.00 1.43182 12,080.78 352,080.78 361,727.47
2/1/2021 9,646.69 9,646.69
8/1/2021 95,000.00 1.55182 9,646.69 104,646.69 113,556.26
2/1/2022 8,909.57 8,909.57
8/1/2022 95,000.00 1.67182 8,909.57 103,909.57 112,819.14
2/1/2023 8,115.46 8,115.46
8/1/2023 95,000.00 1.85182 8,115.46 103,115.46 111,230.92
2/1/2024 7,235.84 7,235.84
8/1/2024 95,000.00 2.00182 7,235.84 102,235.84 109,471.68
2/1/2025 6,284.98 6,284.98
8/1/2025 95,000.00 2.14182 6,284.98 101,284.98 107,569.96
2/1/2026 5,267.61 5,267.61
8/1/2026 95,000.00 2.22182 5,267.61 100,267.61 105,535.22
2/1/2027: 4,212.25 4,212.25
8/1/2027 95,000.00  2.27000 4,212.25 99,212.25 103,424.50
2/1/2028 3,134.00 3,134.00
8/1/2028 95,000.00 2.52000 3,134.00 98,134.00 101,268.00
2/1/2029 1,937.00 1,937.00
8/1/2029 95,000.00  2.72000 1,937.00 96,937.00 '98,874.00
2/1/2030 645.00 645.00
8/1/2030 95,000.00 tEE 645.00 95,645.00 96,290.00
2/1/2031 47.50 47.50
8/1/2031 95,000.00  0.10000 47.50 95,047.50 95,095.00
1.32182
2,400,000.00 218,815.61 2,618,815.61 2,615,644.40
Accrued Interest '
Total 2,400,000.00 218,815.61 2,618,815.61 2,615,644.40




ueoT uoisiaig xe] Ayiadoud

220e/SLiL | %) lesieiddesy 2292-1¥-9£9|0951-00-019|2202/SL/L | 00'v.¥'€2$ | 00°0% 00v.y'€2$| 227'0L$ UBOT ASY B XB] JOSSassY| |
aeq 92inog wa)| sui7 |way aurq| ojeqg |JuswAed jjuswAied jjuswAed| junowy uonduosaqg # UeoT]
waa | anuaAsy | aunjipuadxy | snuaasy | eng [ejol | 3saisyul |fedound| ueoT

wCNOJ >“_._._O—.___.5< adueui4 NN

37NAd3IHOS 1930

139dN4g ONILVd3dO L202-020¢
ALNNOD FONVHOL

€e0c/0e/y | Wsuio|lv &I 1292-9¥9€9 | S091-9€9 |[22/L0/S0 | ¥S'€L9'02$ | #5'€98°L$ | 00°0S2°8L$| 819°082$ adzpusial  Z1L
9€02/0g/y | JUsWiOlly | [292-91-9€9 | ¥9S1-9€9 [22/10/S0 | 91'269°9¢$ | 9L'Sti'SL$| 00722 Le$| 9L2°€05$ adewusial  gi
8202/L/S | - JUBWIO|V.BlY| |292-9r-9€9 | Z9G1-9€9 |2e/L0/50 | 82°G61°91$ | 82 7¥8Z$ | 00'1S9°€L$| 000°c02S YONnIL Jayue] JBlep ¢ omsIal vl
6202/62/v pPundiiLel 1292-97-9€9 Jojsuesy  |Zg/10/S0 | 08°268°'GS [ 08'eeC LS | 00729V | 5227989 Jomo] @ Jeueg yoledsial ¢l
0€0Z/0E/Y pund 116| 1292-9¥-9¢9 Jojsuell 122/10/S0 | 08°0c2's$ [o08€le’L$ [ 0020¢e°c | S26'59% Jamo| yojedsig|  z)
6202/0E/ pund 116/ 8092-9%-9€9 Jojsuell  |ZZ/10/S0 | 00'L1I6'SES | 00°eE6'6$ | 00'826°G2$] L0Z'E6V$ Jos) yoledsial. 6
£20Z/0¢/y 1dD 844 0192-9v-9€9 | €9G1-9¢9 [22/L0/S0 | 2266528 | 22 6vL$ 00°0S¥'2$ | 0sv'0e$ UoNBAOUSY UONE]S ¢ ISIa 8
£202/0E/v 1D 8| 0192-94-9€9 | €9G61-9€9 [22/10/S0 | 89'szy'el$ | 89'€6E$ 002E0°CL$l 299'991$ uoels gng ¢ 181q g
8z0z/1e/S 1¥9 84| €092-97-9€9 | €/G1-9€9
JUSWIO|lY 44|  S09Z-97-9€9 19S1-9€9 [22/L0/S0 | 9¥'995°C$ | Ov ¥¥$ 00225’z | 000'0S$ uonelg 8l pes)ssuwoH 14
L202/0S/Yy 1y9 8iad]  €092-97-9€9 | €151-9€9
JUSWIO|y 8Ji4| S09Z-9¥-9€9 19G1-9€9 |22/1L0/S0 [ 80'0vE'8E$ | 80'688°GS | 00'LST'2E€$| 02€°185% uone)s .l pes)sawoH €
ajeqg 921nog way] aul] jwsey sulf| ejeq |juswAed |juswAed [uswAhed!| unowy uonduosaqg # UeO
ws 9nuUaAay | aunjipuadxy | ehuaaay ang [ejol 1sassyu] |[ediould| ueon




Agenda Item
No. 12-B



Agreement No. 21-690-3200-20847-1

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CHILDREN, YOUTH AND FAMILIES DEPARTMENT
Continuum of Graduated Sanctions
Agreement # 21-690-3200-20847
Amendment 1

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the State of New Mexico,
CHILDREN, YOUTH AND FAMILIES DEPARTMENT, hereinafter referred to as the
“Agency,” and Torrance County, hereinafter referred to as the “Contractor,” and is effective as
of the date set forth below upon which it is executed by the Agency.

PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

1. Amend Attachment 1 — Scope of Work to reflect updated language throughout.
2. Amend Attachment 2 — Budget to reflect updated Funding Information.

Attachment 1 — Scope of Work is hereby amended to read as follows:

Attachment 1 — Scope of Work
- Torrance County

Goal:

To improve the Juvenile Justice System and decrease the incidences of juvenile delinquency in the
- community while increasing the emphasis on prevention and early intervention in juvenile justice
services. '

Objective:

To provide a continuum of cost-effective services and temporary, non-secure alternatives to
detention for youth who have been arrested or referred to the juvenile probation office or are at
risk of such referral.

Activities:
The Contractor shall:

A. Develop and maintain a juvenile justice advisory board, herein referred to as the
“Community Advisory Board (CAB)”, as required by statute under the Juvenile Continuum
Act and the New Mexico Administrative Code 8.14.13.7(E). The Contractor, through the
Juvenile Justice Continuum Coordinator (refer to paragraph B), will organize and
coordinate regular meetings of the CAB.

The CAB will:



Agreement No. 21-690-3200-20847-1

Develop and improve the “Comprehensive Strategic Plan” for juvenile justice and
detention reform in Torrance County to be updated a minimum of once per year;
Set policy for the Comprehensive Strategic Plan and the activities supported under
this Agreément;

Determine the duties and responsibilities of the Juvenile Justice Continuum
Coordinator, in accordance with the Scope of Work;

Provide oversight for the programs/service identified in the Scope of Work;
Continue to collaborate with the City and County to ensure improvements in the
operational collaboration of local resources and service providers; and

Maintain a plan for sustainability of the programs/services implemented by the
CAB.

Comply with, plan and implement strategies to address racial and ethnic disparities

“among youth who come into contact with the juvenile justice system, to assure

equal treatment for all of the State’s youth; and :

Help jurisdictions through, Juvenile Detention Alternatives Initiative, establish
more effective and efficient systems, so youth involved in the juvenile justice
system will have opportunities to develop into healthy adults. -

Contract with or hire a Juvenile Justice Continuum Coordinator who will;

1.

2.

o

Organize, coordinate and provide staff support for the CAB; this will include board
development activities in conjunction with the CAB chair;

Inform the Agency’s Program Manager of the date of each meeting and submit a
copy of the written minutes of each meeting, within thirty (30) days of the meeting;
Coordinate/oversee the programmatic delivery of subcontract requirements of local
Continuum service providers;

Submit to the Agency’s Program Manager monthly requests for reimbursement.
Such requests will be submitted on Agency Program Invoice and Expenditure
Report forms, signed and sated by an authorized agent of the Contractor, to ensure
that requests for reimbursement are submitted by the due date of the fifteenth (15)
day of the following month, unless otherwise approved by the Agency’s Program
Manager, in advance; ’

Provide data reports as required by the federal government, corresponding to the
activities described in this Scope of Work. The Agency’s Program Manager will
provide the data report format. Programmatic data reports will be submitted
monthly to the Agency and must accompany the monthly invoice. Failure to submit
such programmatic data and financial reports may result in notice to the Contractor
of non-availability of funds and/or the denial of payment by the Agency.

Provide the Agency standardized progress reports monthly;

Submit to the Agency a written “Final Report” no later than 15 days after the
termination of this Agreement and such other reports deemed necessary by the
Agency. The Final Report shall contain at a minimum, but not be restricted to:
accomplishments/milestones achieved during this Agreement period,;
reporting on program specific performance measures and related outcomes;
statements regarding obstacles and progress made;

continuing development and improvement of the Comprehensive Strategic
Plan for the continuum programs and services; and

e o



Agreement No. 21-690-3200-20847-1

e. provide plan for sustainability of programs/services.
8. Attend meetings as required by the Agency.

The Contractor, based upon their application for the Juvenile Justice Continuum Gant and
Title IT Formula, Grant, submitted for state fiscal year 2022, and incorporated herein by
reference, agrees to contract with or hire to provide the following services as detailed in
the aforementioned grant application which has been incorporated by reference, to youth,
referred by the required partners or that are at risk of receiving such a referral, reimbursed
based upon the fixed prices and number of youth to be served listed in Attachment 2 —
Budget: -

1. Boys Council; and
2. Girls Circle.

Duties and Responsibilities:

The Contractor shall; -

A.

Ensure that the CAB meets all goals and objectives and completes activities as specified in
this contract and in compliance with all applicable state and federal laws.

The Contractor agrees that funds received under this award will not be used to supplant
state or local funds, but will be used to increase the amounts of such funds that would, in
the absence of federal funds, be made available for program activities.

The Contractor understands that the Agency reserves the right to conduct periodic on-site
monitoring visits upon reasonable notice to the Contractor and sub-contractors prior to each
visit.

The Contractor understands that it will be subject to additional financial and programmatic
on-site monitoring, which may be on short notice, and agrees that it will cooperate with
any such monitoring.

Attend meetings and trainings as required by the Agency.
Provide copies of the CAB’s meeting minutes within thirty (30) days of the meeting,
The Contractor agrees to demonstrate an emphasis on effective, evidence-based strategies,

Ensure that all programs must commence and be operational within ninety (90) days of the
last signatory executing this Agreement. If the Contractor’s program has not commenced
or is not operational within that timeframe, the Contractor must report in writing to the
Agency the steps taken to initiate the program, the reasons for the delay, and the expected
starting date prior to the end of the ninety (90) days. If this justification is not received
prior to the end of the ninety (90) days, the Contractor’s program, at the Agency’s
discretion, may be terminated and the funds allocated to that program redistributed to other
sites or programs.



K.

Agreement No. 21-690-3200-20847-1

Submit activities and supporting documentation in the Salesforce Platform to the Agency

by the fifteenth (15th) day of each month. At a minimum, invoice documentation must

include:

L. Any supporting documentation the Agency requires to verify the expense. This
includes, but is not limited to invoices, receipts, time sheets, payroll registers,
general ledger account reports, match and proof of payment.

The data required shall be determined by the Agency.

Submit a final closeout report outlining all accomplishments, measurement of goals and
objectives, and barriers to successful implementation or completion of this program within
fifteen (15) days of the termination date of this Agreement. The submission of all reports
are to be in the Agency provided form and format and is unacceptable in any other formats
or handwritten.

The Contractor agrees to comply with any and all additional reporting requirements or
informational requests imposed by the Agency, Department of Justice, Office of Justice
Programs, or the New Mexico Legislature. The Agency will notify the Contractor of any
additional reporting requirements as they are imposed.

Through the Budget Adjustment Request (BAR) form, submit to the Agency any
amendments by the Contractor to request changes and/or corrections for any programmatic,
administrative, or financial element associated with this Agreement. The Agency, by
written notice, has the right to deny any amendment request. All final BAR forms must be
submitted to the Agency no later than forty-five (45) days prior to the end of the fiscal year.
Requests submitted after that date may not be accepted or approved. Upon BAR approval
the line items in Attachment 2-Budget will be updated. A contract amendment will be
processed in the event that the total compensation is increased or decreased.

Communication and details concerning this Agreement shall be directed to the following
representative:

Agency Contractor
Consuelo Garcia Janice Y. Barela

Grant Management Unit Grant Manager County Manager
Children, Youth and Families Department  Torrance County

P.O. Drawer 5160, Room 541 PO Box 48
Santa Fe, NM 87502 Estancia, NM 87016
(P) 505-470-7494 , (P) 505-544-4703

The Contractor’s obligation to the Agency shall not end until all close out requirements are

completed. Activities during this period shall include, but are not limited to: making final

payments, disposing of program assets (including the return of all unused materials,

equipment, program income balances, and accounts receivable to the Agency),
performance measurement reports and determining the custodianship of records.



Agreement No. 21-690-3200-20847-1

The Contractor shall obtain written approval from the Agency for any travel outside the
State of New Mexico with funds provided under this Agreement. Per Diem and mileage,
and other miscellaneous expense, will be paid in accordance with the Department of
Finance and Administration (DFA) Rule 2.42.2 NMAC. The request will be in the Agency
provided form and format.

The Contractor will include all applicable provisions of this Agreement in every sub-
contract or purchase order, specifically or by reference, so that such provisions will be
binding upon each of its own sub-contractors.

The Contractor, as well as all sub-contractors, is prohibited from using funds provided
herein or personnel employed in the administration of the program for: political activities,
sectarian or religious activities, lobbying, political patronage, and nepotism activities.

The Contractor agrees to comply with applicable restrictions on sub-contracts that do not
acquire and provide a Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS) number. This special
condition does not apply to an award to an individual who received the award as a natural
person (i.e., unrelated to any business or non-profit organization that he or she may own or
operate in his or her name). :

The Contractor agrees that award funds may not be used to maintain or establish a computer
network unless such network blocks the viewing, downloading, and exchanging of
pornography. '

This restriction does not apply to the use of funds for any federal, state, tribal or local law
enforcement agency or any other entity carrying out criminal investigations, prosecution,
- or adjudication activities. Any such activity funded under this Agreement must be reported
to the Agency immediately.

The Contractor is encouraged to adopt and enforce policies banning employees from text
messaging while driving any vehicle during the course of performing work funded by this
contract, and to establish workplace safety policies and conduct education, awareness, and
other outreach to decrease crashes caused by distracted drivers, as pursuant to Executive
Order 13513. “Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging While Driving”, 74 Fed.
Reg. 51225 (October 1, 2009).

The Contractor understand and agrees that any training or training materials developed or
delivered with funding provided under this contract must adhere to the Office of Justice
Programs Training Guiding Principles. for Grantee and Sub-grantees, available at
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/funding/ojptraininggiudingprinciples.htm.

Mandatory Reporting Information: Under New Mexico law, all persons are mandatory
reporters of suspected abuse or neglect of children. If the contractor suspects abuse ot
neglect in the audited facilities, the contractor must contact the New Mexico Statewide
Central Intake Hotline (SCI) at 1-855-333-SAFE or #SAFE from a cellphone.

5



Agreement No. 21-690-3200-20847-1

X. CYFD fingerprint-based criminal background checks for all staff, volunteers, and
subcontractors are completed prior to directly working with youth, as required by 8.8.3
NMAC.

The Agency shall:

A. Reimburse Contractor for verified services provided and incurred costs as stated in

Attachment 2 — Budget.
B. Provide information and/or make referrals for training and technical assistance.

C. Based on periodic program and fiscal reviews, the Agency retains the sole discretion to
reduce the budget of Contractors who do not provide sufficient services, do not submit the
required programmatic and financial reports as required, or do not expend funds under this
Agreement in a timely manner. The Agency retains the sole discretion to reduce contract
amount and reallocate the resulting funds to a Contractor that is able to provide the required
services during the contract period. Additionally, any funds not used per the budget as
stated in Attachment 2 — Budget shall revert unless otherwise allowed by the Agency in
writing, :

D. The Agency will review:

1. Sub-contracts and programs for accomplishment of Outcomes and Performance
Measures as set forth in this Agreement.

2. The Community Advisory Board activities and member participation in periodic
meetings of the CAB, including minutes of each Board meeting to be provided to
the Agency.

3. Any additional funding received by the Contractor for the specific activities and

programs included in this Agreement, including efforts by the Contractor to sustain
and enhance funding for these programs. The Agency also retains the sole
discretion to adjust amounts received under this Agreement if funds are received
by the Contractor from other sources for the same services and activities to be
performed under this Agreement.

Data Collection (Salesforce):

As a condition of funding, the Contractor agrees to report, at minimum, the following
demographics, core measures and performance measurements.

Demographics:

A. Name, Date of Birth, Address, City, State and Zip Code for each youth served;
B. Race/Ethnicity; ‘



0o

o

Agreement No. 21-690-3200-20847-1

Population Served:

1. At-Risk Youth;

2, First Time Offender;
3. Repeat Offender;
4, Sex Offender;

5. Status Offender; and
6. . Violent Offender.
Youth Currently in Detention;
Gender:

1. Male;

2. Female; or

3. Transgender.

Month and Year of Birth;
Geographic Location:

1. Urban;

2. Tribal;

3. Rural; or

4, Frontier.

Other Population Information:
1. Mental Health;
2. Substance Abuse;

3. Truant/Dropout; or

4. Pregnant.

Surveys: :

L. A Youth and Staff Survey will be conducted for each youth and recorded into the
Salesforce Platform upon completion of each program;

2. Continuums will enter results into provided platform and maintain a hardcopy on

file for audit purposes.

Core Measures:

~mom FmUowy

ER=

New youth admissions during this reporting period;

Number of program youth carried over from previous reporting period;

Total number of youth in the program;

Total number of youth who exited the program during the reporting period,;

Number of youth who exited the program having completed the program requirements
during the reporting period;

Percent of youth who successfully completed the program;

How many youth is your program designed to serve;

Number of current program youth who had an arrest during the reporting period,;

Number of current program youth who were committed to a juvenile facility during the
reporting period;

Number of program youth who had a re-atrest during the reporting period;

Number of program youth who were re-committed during the reporting period;

Number of program youth who were re-sentenced/received a subsequent consequence
during the reporting period; :

Number of program youth with gang activity; and



Agreement No. 21-690-3200-20847-1

N. Number of program youth who reported being satisfied with the program.

Program Specific Performance Measures:

A. Boys Council - Outcomes measured by The Council Survey:
1. Engaging in school;
2. Avoiding tobacco, alcohol, and drugs;
3. Caring and cooperating vs. aggression;
4. Respecting other’s boundaries;
5. Respecting differences and having pride in one’s ethnicity; and
6. Creating healthy masculine identities.

G
1
2
3.
4.
5
6
7
8
9

irls Circle Program — Outcomes measured by The Girls Circle Survey:

School Attachment;
Avoiding Self-Harm;
Positive Body Image;

- Avoiding Alcohol;

Avoiding Tobacco;

Communicating Needs to Adults;

Making Healthy Choices regarding Nutrition, Self-Care and Activities;
Using Protection if choosing sexual activity; and

Self-Efficacy.

Local Site-Specific Performance Measures:

A. Boys Council Program:

1.

2.
3.
4

i

Thirty percent (30%) of youth report higher school attachment or engagement;
Thirty percent (30%) of youth report avoiding self-harm;

Thirty percent (30%) of youth report avoiding alcohol, tobacco, or drugs;

Thirty percent (30%) of youth report improved relationships that foster caring and
cooperation;

Thirty percent (30%) of youth report reduction in aggressmn A

Thirty percent (30%) of youth report an increase in respect of people of different
races and/or ethnicity.

B. Girls Circle Program:

1.

2.
3.-
4

5.
6.

Thirty percent (30%) of youth report higher school attachment or engagement;

Thirty percent (30%) of youth report avoiding self-harm;

Thirty percent (30%) of youth report avoiding alcohol, tobacco, or drugs.

Thirty percent (30%) of youth report improved relationships that foster caring and
cooperation;

Thirty percent (30%) of youth report improvement in conflict resolution; and
Thirty percent (30%) of youth report an increase in respect of people of different

races and/or ethnicity.



Agreement No. 21-690-3200-20847-1

Attachment 2 — Budget is hereby amended to read as follows:

~ Attachment 2 — Budget
Torrance County

A. Continuum and Board Activities:
Continuum Coordinator $22 x 1500 Hours = $33,000
Travel ' = 1000
Youth Committee Members = 300
5% Program Support = 4,685
$38,985
B. Boys Council Program
Based on serving 120 Youth
The Council $165 x 180 Sessions= $29.700
C. Girls Circle Program:
Based on serving 120 Youth
Girls Circle $165 x 180 Circles = $29,700
Total Grant Award not to exceed: ‘ 398,385

The Contractor shall be required to source a minimum of forty percent (40%) of the total budgeted
grant amount with local matchmg funds. The local matching funds may consist of money, land,
equipment or in-kind services. Matching funds should be expended at the same rate as the grant
funds and must be reported on the monthly invoices.

Budgeted and contracted Grant Amount | $98,385
40% Minimum Match Liability for Torrance County $39.354
Projected Budgeted Amount $137,739

*Per Diem and Mileage rates based upon the Administration (DFA) Rule 2.42.2.

FUNDING IN FORMATION
Juvenile Continuum Grant Fund (State General Fund)

FOR THE PERIOD OF FY22 July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022:
The total amount of the contract for FY22 shall not exceed $98.385.00

State General Fund: FY21: $98,385.00
State General Fund: FY22: $98.385.00
State General Fund: FY23: $98.385.00
State General Fund: FY24: $98.385.00

Total = $393.540.00

All other articles of this Agreement remain the same.



Agreement No. 2'1-690-3200-20847-1

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Agency and the Contractor have caused this Agreement to be
executed, said Agreement to become effective as of the date set forth below upon which it is
executed by Agency Secretary or Designee. '
CONTRACTOR - Torrance County

Date:

Authorized Signatory

Printed Title of Authorized Signatory

Date:

Legal Counsel, Contractor

Agency — New Mexico Children, Youth and Families Department

Date:
Secretary or Designee, CYFD

Date:
Chief Financial Officer, CYFD
Approval as to legal form and sufficiency.

Date:

Office of General Counsel, CYFD

10



Agenda Item
No. 12-C



JUVENILE JUSTICE CONTINUUM
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) replaces and supersedes all previous MOU's, resolutions
and agreements among the parties related to the subject matter described below and was made and
entered into effective , by and among the following “parties” (each being
a “party”): the Torrance County Board of Commissioners (“County”), the 7' Judicial District Court with
jurisdiction over Torrance County and the area served by the Moriarty-Edgewood Schools District, the
public defender for the 7™ Judicial District serving Torrance County Sherriff’s Office, and the school
districts of Moriarty-Edgewood, Estancia, and Mountainair.

The purpose of this MOU is to maintain a “Juvenile Justice Continuum” partnership among the parties
and develop a continuum board for Torrance County, New Mexico as required by NMSA 1978 9-2A-
14.1F and the regulations contained in Title 8, Chapter 14, Part 13 of the New Mexico Administrative
Code. The Juvenile Justice Continuum is defined by statute and regulation as a system of services and
sanctions for juveniles arrested or referred to juvenile probation and parole or at risk of such referral.

The Purpose of the Juvenile Justice Continuum for the Torrance County/Estancia Valley community is to
develop, implement, and evaluate a continuum of services and sanctions, including temporary, non-
secure alternatives to detention, for juveniles arrested or referred to Juvenile Parole and Probation or at -
risk of such referral. In order to.accomplish the purposes, set forth herein, the parties to this MOU
hereby formally establish the Estancia Valley Youth & Family Council (EVYFC) as the “Continuum Board”
(also referred to as “Continuum”) serving as an advisory board to the Torrance County Board of
Commissioners and further agree as follows:

ARTICLE I-CONTINUUM STRUCTURE

1.1 Required Partners: The EVYFC shall at all times include the officials and public agencies
whose partnership in the EVYFC is statutorily required. These partners are authorized
representatives of:

1) Torrance County,

2)  7™udicial District Court

3) 7" Judicial District Attorney’s Office

4) Public Defender

5) Law Enforcement Agency (municipal or county)

6) Public School
The EVYFC also requires the board to include a representative from:

7) Children, Youth & Families Child Protective Services
8) Juvenile Probation Office

1[MdUPége



1.2 Continuum Board: The Continuum Board shall operate in the capacity of an advisory board
and shall be governed by the Torrance County Commission. In addition, the Continuum
Board will consist of a minimum of seven voting members. The Continuum Board may also
have such non-voting members as are appointed in accordance with the Continuum Board’s
by-laws. The Continuum Board shall operate in accordance with New Mexico State Statutes.

1.3 Voting members: Each required partner shall designatevone representative to serve as its
voting member. The required partner representative shall select any additional votlng
members from the following:

1) Youth services organization
2) Government agencies

3) Behavioral health

4) Pkimary health care providers
5) Faith community

6) Business community

7) Civic organizations

These organizations must be located within Torrance County or the area served by the
Moriarty-Edgewood School District. These members must have direct experience working
with at-risk children and youth.

1.4 Additional Voting Members: The Continuum Board shall strive to maintain an odd number
of voting members. If more than one unit of local government, law enforcement agency, or
public school district within Torrance County and the Moriarty-Edgewood School District is a
signatory to this MOU, or in the future becomes party to this MOU by duly executing a
counterparty copy, then the number of voting members shall be increased to allow each
party to name a voting member to the Continuum Board. If the addition of voting members
in such circumstances results in there being and even number of voting members, then the
voting members shall name an additional voting member to serve a renewable two-year
term from among the groups identified in Section 1.3 above. If the withdrawal of a signatory
to this MOU results in an even number of voting members, then upon the expiration of the
two-year term of the voting member last added to the Continuum Board, the number of
voting members shall be reduced by one voting member.

ARTICLE II-RESPONSIBILITIES OF PARTIES

2.1 Responsibilities of the County: It is the general responsibility of the county to provide
overall service and support for the activities of the EVYFC and the services provided through
the EVYFC. The County has general responsibility to apply for available grant funding and to
administer all grants awarded to fund Continuum activities and services. The County shall
provide any funds that are necessary for administrative and operational expenses. The
County is also generally responsible for providing any required local matching funds.

2.2 Responsibilities of Required Partners: It is the responsibility of each party to this MOU to
support the mission and work of the Continuum by providing such human and financial

727|MOUPage



resources as may be needed to fulfil the purpose of the EVYFC. Required partners shall
actively participate in the work of the EVYFC and shall at all times be represented on the
Continuum Board by an individual who is knowledgeable and experienced in matters related
to the juvenile justice and youth services. Required partners shall provide such funding for
the EVYFC as may be available and approved by the applicable governing authority.

2.3 Joint Responsibility: Acting through the Continuum Board, the parties to this MOU shall
conduct planning, assess needs, design and evaluate a continuum of cost-effective services
and temporary, non-secure alternatives to detention for juveniles arrested or referred to
Juvenile Probation and Parole or at risk of such referral. The Continuum Board will not
generally directly implement or operate programs. The Continuum Board will review and
evaluate data provided by the required partners and other resources regarding the needs of
juveniles in the community and the effectiveness of various activities as alternatives to
detention and means of diverting youth from referral to juvenile justice programs, including
community assessment data and local juvenile justice data.

ARTICLE lll- BOOKS & RECORDS

3.1 Responsibilities of the County: The County shall prepare, present, and preserve such
agendas, reports, and records as may be required by law, regulation, or contract with any '
governmental agency, including documents required to comply with the Open Meetings Act.

ARTICLE IV- GENERAL PROVISIONS

4.1 Status of the Parties: The parties to this MOU acknowledge that the relationship among
them is that of independent agencies and, as such, the employees of any party shall not be
considered employees or agents of any other party. This MOU shall not be deemed to give
rise to a partnership under any applicable law, and no party shall have the authority to
obligate any other party without express written consent from the party to be bound. No
party shall in any way be responsible for the expenses, debts, or liabilities of another party,
or accidents, or damages caused by any other party.

4.2 Amendments: This MOU may be amended in a writing executed by all of then-current
parties to this MOU.

4.3 Withdrawal: Any party to this MOU may w1thdraw for any reason upon prior written
notice delivered to the County.

4.4 Termination: This MOU, as amended and restated from time to time, shall continue in full
force and effect unless términated by the County.

4.5 Severability: If any one or more provisions contained in this MOU shall be for any reason
held invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality, or
unenforceability shall not affect the other provisions of this MOU, and all other provisions of
this MOU shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had never
been part of this MOU.

3|MOUPage



IN WITNESS WHERE OF, the parties hereto have caused this MOU to be executed by their respective
duly authorized officers, agents, or representatives. This MOU of Torrance County’s juvenile justice
continuum was reviewed, approved and adopted by Board Action.

Torrance County Board of County Commissioners

Ryan Schwebach, Chair

Date

Legal Counsel
John Butrick, County Attorney

Torrance County Continuum Representative
lanice Barela, County Manager

Date

EVYFC Chair :
Shannon Murdock, 7t Judicial District Court

Date

" Date

7" Judicial District Court
Shannon Murdock, Division IIl Judge

7" Judicial District Attorney’s Office

Date

Public Defender

Date

Juvenile Probation Office

Date

Date

4|MOUPage



Torrance County Sheriff’s Office

Edgewood Police Department

.Estancia Police Department

Moriarty Police Department

Mountainair Police Department

Estancia Municipal School District

-Estancia Valley Classical Academy

Moriarty-Edgewood School District

Mountainair Public School District

Children, Youth and Families — Protective Services

Date

Date

Date

Date

Date

Date

Date

Date

Date

Date

SIMOUPage



Agenda Item
No. 12-D



5/5/2021 . RfA Summer Internship Program

What county/tribe do you represent?
Torrance County

What is your name?
Kristin Oliver

What is your title?
Human Resources Director

What is your email?
koliver@tcnm.us

What is your phone number?
15055444706

What is county's/tribe’s mailing address?
PO Box 48 Estancia, NM 87016

Provide an explanation of the partner governments that you will involve in the summer internship
program. Support your choice with comments about the needs of your students and your community.

Torrance County will include all three school districts, one charter school, municipalities, local non-profits, other
local government agencies and other large employers within the county. These employers make up a large
majority of the workforce in Torrance County. This will provide the greatest exposure to a wide range of
professions. This will allow these employers to solicit interest from the interns to show them employment
opportunities exist in the county and hopefully encourage students to apply locally.

Describe how you will ensure that the most at-risk students will have access to the internship program
via engagement strategies.

We will work with the schools to encourage participation without limitations based on academic performance.
Torrance County already works with at-risk youth in the middle schools to develop life skills. We will provide
information about the program to all students in each school district. Students ages 14-18 will be encouraged
to apply, and copies of the work permit certificates will be sent to the schools to facilitate students ages 14-15,

Describe how you will ensure that students will be exposed to jobs that are high wage, high-skill, or in-
demand.

Torrance County Is a very rural county, the employers that we are partnering with will give the interns the best
opportunity to be exposed to high-quality jobs within the county. These professions will include doctors,
managers, fire, law enforcement and many more, Students will be allowed to rotate to other available
internships within the six week period.

Who will run your program? Describe how you will ensure that students will be receiving an educational
experience.

Torrance County’s Human Resources Director will lead the program. She will ensure the educational
experience begins immediately by setting up an online application process for them to apply. She will provide
career days for the interns to meet and learn about the wide variety of professions within the county. She will

https:/iwww.formpl.us/form/1940416001 ‘ : 1/3



5/5/2021 RfA Summer Internship Program

work with the Coordinators to help place students in the most appropriate internships. Torrance County will be
unable to provide transportation for the interns due to the lack of public transportation and the distance
between employers.

What is the minimum wage in your area ($/hour)?
10.50

How many adult coordinators will be participating in the program?
2 _ ‘

Adult coordinator pay BEFORE taxes and benefits
10000.00

What is the expected benefit percentage for adult coordinators (default is 30% above salary)
0.0765

Adult coordinator taxes and benefits
765,00

Adult coordinator pay AFTER taxes and benefits
10765.00

How many total students will be participating in the program?
40 '

Total sfudent costs BEFORE taxes and benefits
50400.00

Total student costs AFTER taxes and benefits
57960.00

Request for additional student funding
0

If you are requesting additional student funding, please provide an explanation:

Total program costs
68725.00

https:/fwww.formpl.us/form/1940416001 . 2/3



Agenda Item
No. 12-E



Agenda Item
No. 13-4



Agenda Item
No. 13-B



Agenda Item
No. 13-C



Agenda Item
No. 14



Agenda Item
No. 15



Agenda Item

16

No.



Agenda Item
No. 17



